
AUSLEY & MCMULLEN 
ATTORNEYS A N D  COUNSELORS AT LAW 

2 2 7  SOUTH CALHOUN STREET 

P.O.  BOX 391 (ZIP 3 2 3 0 2 )  

TALLAH ASS E E, FLO R I DA 3 2 3 0  I 

(850) 224-9115 FAX (850) 2 2 2 - 7 5 6 0  

October 2,2001 

HAND DELIVERED 

Ms. Blanca S. Bayo, Director 
Division of Comiiissioii Clerk 

and Administrative Semi ces 
Floiida Public Service Cormnission 
2540 Shiimard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850 

Re: Application of Tainpa Electric Coiiipaiiy for autliolity to issue and sell secuiities 
pursuant to Section 364.04, Floiida Statutes, and Chapter 25-8, Florida 
Administrative Code. 

Dear Ms. Bayo: 

Enclosed for filing in the above matter are the original and fifteen (1 5) copies of Tainpa 
Electric Company’s Application for Authority to Issue and Sell Securities. 

Please aclcnowledge receipt and filing of the above by stamping the duplicate copy of this 
letter and returning same to  this writer. 

Thank you for your assistance in connection with this matter. 

Sincerely, 

P-y aines D. Beasley 

JDBfPP 
Enclosures 



BEFORE THE 
FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 

In re: Application of Tampa E l e c t r i c  ) DOCKET NO. 
Company f o r  authority to issue and sell ) FILED: OCTOBER 2,  2001 
securities pursuant to Section 366.04, ) 
Florida S t a t u t e s  and Chapter 25-8, 1 
Florida Administrative Code. ) 

) 

TAMPA ELECTRIC COMPANY'S 
APPLICATION FOR AUTHORITY TO ISSUE AND SELL SECURITIES 

Tampa Electric Company ( "  Tampa Electric" or '' t h e  company" ) 

files this, its Application under Section 366.04, Florida Statutes 

and Rule 25-8.001, et seq., Florida Administrative Code, for 

authority to issue and/or sell securities for the company's fiscal 

period of twelve months ending December 31, 2002, and says: 

1. The exact name of the company and the address of its 

principal business office are as follows: Tampa Electric 

Company, 702 North Franklin Street, Tampa, Florida,  33602. 

2 .  The company, a Florida corporation, was incorporated in 

1899 and was reincorporated in 1949. 

3 .  The names and addresses of persons authorized to receive 

notices and communications with respect to this Application 

are as follows: 

L .  L. Willis 
J. D. Beasley 
Ausley & McMullen 
P. 0. B o x  391 
Tallahassee, FL 32302 

A. L. Llewellyn 
Administrator, RegXoordination 
Tampa Electric Company 
P. 0. B o x  111 
Tampa,  FL 33601 



4 .  A s  of June 3 0 ,  2 0 0 1 ,  the d a t e  of t h e  balance sheet 

(d) Amount (e) Pledged 
held as by applicant 

reacquired 
securities 

None None 

None None 

None None 

submitted with t h i s  Application, t h e  following information 

(f) Amount (9) Amount 
owned by held in any 
aff i I iat ed 

corporations 
fund 

10 shares None 

None None 

None None 

i s  shown for each class and series of c a p i t a l  s tock  and 

(b) Amount authorized 
(face value and number 

of shares) 

25,000,000 shares 
without par value 

2,500,000 shares with no 
par value, 1,500,000 
shares with $100 par 

value per share 

2,500,000 shares with no 
par value 

funded deb t :  

(c) Amount 
outstanding 
(exclusive of 

any amount held 
in the treasury) 

10 shares 

None 

None 

None 
None 

None None None 
None None None 

(a) Brief description 

22,480,000 
85,950,000 
51.605.000 

Common Stock 

22,480,000 
85,950,000 
51.605.000 

Preferred Stock 

None 
None 

Preference Stock - Subordinated 
Preferred Stock 

None None None 
None None None 

. .  
54,200,000 

100,000,000 
20,000,000 
75,000,000 

25,000,000 

. .  
54,200,000 

100,000,000 
20,000,000 
75,000.000 

25,000,ooa 
None 
None 
None 

None None None 
None None None 
None None None 

None 
None 
None 

t 

None None None 
None None None 
None None None 

Funded Debt: 

Tampa Electric Division 
First Mortgage Bonds: 

6 1/8% Series. due 2003 - -.. ~~ 

7 3/4% Series. due 2022 

-1 installment Contracts Pavable: 
5 3/4% Series, due 2007 
6 1/4% Series, due2034 
Variable Rate Series, due 2025 
Variable Rate Series, due 2018 
7 7/8% Series, due 2021 
8 % Series, due 2022 
Variable Rate Series, due 2020 
5.85 % Series. due 2030 

None I None I None I None 
None I None I None I None 
None I None I None I None 

Unsecured Notes: 
5.1 1% Series, due 2001 
5.86% Series, due 2002 
6.875% Series, due 2012 

Gas Division 
i Senior Notes: - -. . . -. . - - - - -. 

10.35% Series, due 2007 
10.33% Series, due 2008 
10.30% Series, due 2009 
9.93% Series, due 2010 
8.00% Series. due 2012 

None I None I None I None 
None I None I None I None 
None I None I None I None 
None I None I None I None 
None I None I None I None 

I I 

Unsecured Notes: 
5.1 1% Series. due 2001 

None None None None 
None None None 

5.86% Series, due 2002 
6.875% Series, due 2012 

I 

$1.093.035.000 I $1.093.035.06 Total Funded Debt 
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5. Statement of Proposed Transactions: 

(a) The company seeks t h e  authority to issue, sell and/or 

exchange equity securities and issue, sell, exchange 

and/or assume long-term or short-term debt securities 

and/or to assume liabilities or obligations as guarantor, 

endorser or surety during the period covered by this 

Application. T h e  company also seeks authority to enter 

into interest rate swaps or other derivative instruments 

related to debt securities. 

The equity securities may take the form of preferred stock, 

preference stock, common stock, or options or rights with 

respect to t h e  foregoing with such par values, terms and 

conditions, conversion and relative rights and preferences 

as may be permitted by the company's Restated Articles of 

Incorporation as the  same may be amended t o  permit t h e  

issuance of any such securities. 

The long-term debt securities may take the form of f i r s t  

mortgage bonds, debentures, notes, bank borrowings, 

convertible securities, installment contracts and/or other 

obligations underlying pollution control or sewage and 
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solid waste disposal revenue bonds, or options, rights, 

interest rate swaps or other derivative instruments with 

respect to the foregoing with maturities ranging from nine 

months to one hundred years and may be issued in both 

domestic and international markets. 

The issuance and/or sale  of equity securities and long-term 

debt requested may be through negotiated underwritten 

public offering, including medium-term note issuance, 

public offering at competitive bidding, direct public or 

private sale, s a l e  through agents, or distributions to 

security holders of the company or affiliated companies. 

The short-term debt may take the form of commercial paper, 

short-term tax-exempt notes, or bank borrowings. Short- 

term debt sold in the  commercial paper market may bear an 

interest rate as determined by the market price at the date 

of issuance and debt will mature not more than nine months 

from the date of issuance. 

(b) The amount of a l l  equity and long-term debt securities 

issued, so ld ,  exchanged or assumed and liabilities and 

obligations assumed or guaranteed as guarantor, endorser, 
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or surety will not exceed in the aggregate $1 billion 

during, the period covered by this Application, including 

any amounts issued to retire existing long-term debt 

securities. The maximum amount of short-term debt at any 

one time including bank borrowings will be $500 million. 

(c) The present estimates of the interest rates f o r  the 

aforementioned debt securities, based upon current trading 

levels of short-term debt and 10-year notes of the company 

are 3.0% and 6.5%, respectively. Actual dividend and 

interest r a t e s  w i l l  be determined a t  the time of the 

issuance and/or sale of the applicable securities. 

6. Purpose of Issuance: 

Proceeds from any sale of securities will be added to the 

company's genera l  funds and used for working capital 

requirements and for other general business purposes, 

including the financing of t he  company's capital investment 

or the acquisition of additional properties or businesses. 

The net proceeds received from the  sale of securities may 

a lso  be used f o r  the repurchase or repayment of debt or 

equity securities of t he  company. 
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(a) Construction 

Although t h e  2002 business plan is still preliminary, the 

electric division of t h e  company currently estimates that 

construction expenditures during the twelve months ending 

December 31, 2002 may be $542 million. Estimates f o r  

specific, larger-scale non-recurring investments currently 

include : 

Bayside-related construction 
Polk  3 CT construction 
Big Bend 3 outage 
LTSA-related spare parts inventory 
f o r  Polk 3 CT and Bayside 

$300 million 
$ 15 million 
$ 11 million 

$ 20 million 

Although the 2002 business plan is still preliminary, the 

gas division of the company currently estimates that 

construction expenditures during the twelve months ending 

December 3 1 ,  2002 may be $ 6 8  million. This projection is 

based on historical spending and does not necessarily 

r e f l ec t  specific capital projec ts  f o r  2002. 

(b) Reimbursement of the Treasury 

Among the general business purposes f o r  which any net 

proceeds may be used is the reimbursement of the treasury 

f o r  expenditures by the company against which securities 

will not have been issued in advance. 

6 



(c) Refunding Obligations 

One of the purposes of issuing the securities referred to 

herein will be to repay previously issued short-term debt 

or bank borrowings, of the type described in Paragraph 5, 

which mature from time to time on a regular basis. Subject 

to market conditions, the company may refund such short- 

term debt or bank borrowings with new short-term debtor 

bank borrowings, long-term debt or preferred or preference 

stock. 

In addition, the company is continuing to monitor and 

evaluate market conditions in anticipation of refunding or 

refinancing long-term obligations where it is legally and 

economically feasible to do so. Recognizing that changes 

in market conditions could make such refunding transactions 

feasible, the company is requesting authority to issue 

long-term debt and/or preferred or preference stock within 

a limitation that provides the company with sufficient 

flexibility to respond to refunding or refinancing 

opportunities. 

7. The company submits that the proposed issuance and sale  of 
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securities is for lawful objectives within the  corporate 

purposes of the company, is necessary for the proper 

performance by the company as a public utility, is 

compatible with the public interest and is reasonable, 

necessary and appropriate. In support thereof the company 

states that the proposed issuance and sale of securities 

and t h e  proposed application of funds derived therefrom, 

as described in paragraphs 5 and 6 above, are consistent 

with similar actions Tampa Electric in the past has found 

to be lawful, reasonable, necessary and appropriate for the 

conduct of its business. Tampa Electric further states 

that this application f o r  authority to issue and sell 

securities is consistent in its objectives with those of 

applications the company has filed, and this Commission has 

found to be lawful, reasonable, necessary and appropriate, 

on numerous occasions i n  the past. 

8 .  The names and addresses of counsel who will pass upon the 

legality of the proposed issuances are: Sheila M. McDevitt, 

Senior Vice President-General Counsel, TECO Energy, I n c . ,  

Tampa,  Florida; Holland & Knight, Tampa, Florida; and/or 

Palmer & Dodge LLP, Boston, Massachusetts. 
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9. A Registration Statement with respect to each public s a l e  

of securities hereunder that is subject to and not exempt 

from the registration requirements of the Securities Act 

- 

of 1933, as amended, will be filed with the Securities and 

Exchange Commission, 450 Fifth St. N.W., Washington, D . C .  

20549. 

10. There is no measure of control or ownership exercised by 

or over the company as to any o t h e r  public utility except 

as noted below. 

On April 14, 1981, the company's shareholders approved a 

restructuring plan under which the company and i t s  

subsidiaries became separate wholly owned subsidiaries of 

a holding company, TECO Energy, Inc., which is  exempt from 

the requirements of registration as a holding company under 

t he  Public Utility Holding Company Act of 1935. 

On June 1 6 ,  1997, TECO Energy, Inc., completed its merger 

with Lykes Energy, Inc. Concurrent w i t h  this merger, Lykes 

Energy, Inc.9 regulated gas distribution utility, Peoples 

Gas System, Inc., w a s  merged with and into Tampa Electric 
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Company and now operates as the  Peoples Gas division of the  

company. 

On June 30, 1997, TECO Energy, I n c . ,  completed its merger 

w i t h  West Florida Gas Inc. Concurrent with this merger, 

West Florida Gas Inc.'s regulated gas distribution utility, 

West Florida Natural Gas Company, was merged with and into 

Tampa Electric Company and now operates as part of t h e  

Peoples Gas division. 

TECO Power Services Corporation, also a subsidiary of TECO 

Energy, Inc., is engaged, through i t s  subsidiaries or 

unconsolidated affiliates, in domestic and foreign 

independent power generation, transmission, and 

distribution. 

Required Exhibits: 

1. The following exhibits required by Rule 25-8.003, Florida 

Administrative Code, are either attached hereto or 

incorporated by reference herein and made a par t  hereof:  

(a) Exhibit A: Items 1-5 are being satisfied through the 

provision of financial statements identified in Item 

6 below. 
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6 .  (i) Attached as Exhibit A 
(ii) Attached as Exhibit B 

B have been filed. 
(iii) No amendments or changes to Exhibits A or 

(b) Exhibit B: Projec ted  financial information (sources 
and uses of funds statement and construction budget) 

WHEREFORE, Tampa Electric Company respectfully requests that the 

Commission enter its Order approving the Company's request f o r  

authority to issue and sell during the twelve month period ending 

December 31, 2002. 

DATED this lST day of October, 2 0 0 1 .  

TAMPA ELECTRIC COMPANY 

3 

By: 4 N - 2 3  I- 

G. L. Gillette 
Senior V . P .  - Finance and Chief 
Financial Officer 
702 North Franklin Street 
Tampa,  Florida 33602 
Post O f f i c e  Box 111 
Tampa, Florida 33601 
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UNITED STATES 
SECURITIES AND EXCHANGE COMMISSION 

- WASHINGTON, D.C. 20549 

F O M  10-K 
(Mark One) 
X Annual Report Pursuant to Section 13 or 15(d) of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934 

For the fiscal year ended December 3 1,2000 

Transition Report Pursuant to Section 13 or 15(d) of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934 
OR 

- 
For the transition period from to 

Cornmission File Number 1-5007 

TAMPA ELECTRIC COMPANY 
(Exact name of registrant as specified in its charter) 

FLORIDA 
(State or other jurisdiction of 
incorporation or organization) 

TECO Plaza 

Tampa, Florida 
702 N. Franklin Street 

(Address of principal executive offices) 

Registrant's telephone number, including area code: (8 l3)228-4 1 1 1 

59-0475140 
(I.R.S. Employer 

Identification Number)  

33602 
(Zip Code) 

Securities registered pursuant to Section 12(b) of the Act: NONE 

Securities registered pursuant to Section 12(g) of the Act: NONE 

Indicate by check mark whether the registrant (1) has filed all reports required to be filed by Section 13 or 15(d) of the 
Securities Exchan e Act of 1934 during the preceding 12 months (or for such shorter period that the registrant was 

YES NO - required to file SUC a reports), and (2) has been subject to such filing requirements for the past 90 days. 

Indicate by check mark if disclosure of delinquent filers ursuant to Item 405 of Regulation S-K is not contained herein, 
and will not be contained, to the best of registrant's h o d e d g e ,  in definitive prox or information statements incorporated 
by reference in Part III of this Form 10-K or any amendment to this Form lo-B. 

The aggregate market value of the voting stock held by nonaffliates of the registrant as of February 28,2001 was zero. 

As of February 28,2001, there were 10 shares of the registrant's common stock issued and outstanding, all of which were 
held, beneficially and of record, by TECO Energy, Inc. 

DOCUMENTS INCORPORATED BY REFERENCE 
None 

The registrant meets the conditions set forth in General Instruction (I) (1) (a) and (b) of Form 10-K and is therefore filing 
this form with the reduced disclosure format. 

Index to Exhibits appears on page 44 
Page 1 of46 



PART I 
Item 1. BUSINESS. 

Tampa Electric Company (the company) was incorporated in Florida in 1899 and was reincorporated in 1949. As a result 
of a restructuring in 198 lythe company became a wholly owned subsidiary of TECO Energy, Inc. (TECO Energy), a diversified 
energy-related holding company. In 1997, TECO Energy acquired Lykes Energy, Inc. As part of this acquisition, Lykes' 
regulated gas distribution utility was merged into the company and now operates as the Peoples Gas System division of Tampa 
Electric Company (Peoples Gas System or PGS). 

Tampa Electric Company is a public utility operating within the state of Florida. Through its Tampa Electric division 
(Tampa Electric), it is engaged in the generation, purchase, transmission, distribution and sale of electric energy; through its 
Peoples Gas System division (PGS), it is engaged in the purchase, distribution and sale of natural gas for residential, commercial, 
industrial and electric power generation customers wholly in the State of Florida. 

Tampa Electric's retail electric service territory comprises an area of about 2,000 square miles in West Central Florida, 
including Hillsborough County and parts of Polk, Pasco and Pinellas Counties, and has an estimated population of over one 
million. Tampa Electric provides electric service to more than 568,000 customers. The principal communities served are Tampa, 
Winter Haven, Plant City and Dade City. In addition, Tampa Electric engages in wholesale sales to utilities and other resellers 
of electricity. It has three electric generating stations in or near Tampa, one electric generating station in southwestern Polk 
County, Florida and two electric generating stations (one of which is on long-term standby) located near Sebring, a city located 
in Highlands County in South Central Florida. 

PGS, with more than 262,000 customers, has operations in Florida's major metropolitan areas. Annual natural gas 
throughput (the amount of gas delivered to its customers including transportation only service) in 2000 was 1.1 billion t h e m .  

Power Engineering & Construction, Inc. (PEC), a Florida corporation formed in late 1996, is a wholly owned subsidiary 
of Tampa Electric Company and is engaged in engineering and construction services with principal focus on power facilities not 
owned or operated by Tampa Electric, Operations of PEC in 2000 were not significant. 

TAMPA ELECTFUC--Electric Operations 

Tampa Electric had 2,885 employees as of Dec. 31, 2000, of which 1,019 were represented by the International 
Brotherhood of Electrical Workers (IBEW) and 347 by the Office and Professional Employees International Union (OPEN). 

In 2000, approximately 45 percent of Tampa Electric's total operating revenue was derived fiom residential sales, 28 
percent kom commercial sales, 9 percent from industrial sales and 18 percent from other sales including bulk power sales for 
resale. 

The sources of electric operating revenue and megawatt-hour sales for 2000 were as follows: 

Operating revenue 
(millions) 

Residential 
Commercial 
Industrial-P hospha te 
Industrial-Other 
Other retail sales of electricity 
Sales for resale 
Deferred revenues 
Other 

Megawatt-hour Sales 
(thousands) 

Residential 
Commercial 
Industrial 
Other retail sales of electricity 
Sales for resale 

2000 

$ 613.3 
377.1 

61.6 
62.6 
95.0 

109.1 

3$,1 
-- 

$1.353.8 

7,369 
5,54 1 
2,390 
1,338 

x & L  
19.202 
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No sigmficant part of Tampa Electnc's business IS dependent upon a single customer or a few customers, the loss of any 
one or more of whom would have a sigruficantly adverse effect on Tampa Electric. IMC-Agrico, a large phosphate producer, is 
Tampa Electric's largest tustomer, representing less than 3 percent of Tampa Electric's 2000 base revenues. 

Tampa ElecWs business is not hghly seasonal, but winter peak loads are experienced due to fewer daylight hours and 
colder temperatures, and summer peak loads are experienced due to use of air conditioning and other cooling equipment. 

Regulation 

The retail operations of Tampa EIsctric are regulated by the Florida Public Service Commission (FPS€), which has 
jurisdiction over retail rates, quality of service and reliability, issuances of securities, planning, siting and construction of facilities, 
accounting and depreciation practices, and other matters. 

In general, the FPSC's pricing objective is to set rates at a level that allows the utility to collect total revenues (revenue 
requirements) equal to its cost of providing service, plus a reasonable retum on invested capital. 

The costs of owning, operating and maintaining the utility system, other than fuel, purchased power, conservation and 
certain environmental costs, are recovered through base rates. These costs include operation and maintenance expenses, 
depreciation and taxes, as well as a retum on Tampa Electric's investment in assets used and useful in providing electric service 
(rate base). The rate of return on rate base, whch is intended to approximate Tampa Electric's weighted cost of capital, primarily 
includes its costs for debt, deferred income taxes at a zero cost rate and an allowed retum on common equity. Base rates are 
determined m FPSC rate setting hearings whch occur at irregular intervals at the initiative of Tampa Electric, the FPSC or other 
parties. See the discussion of the FPSC-approved agreements covering 1995 through 1999 in the Utility Regulation - Rate 
Stabilization section on page 17. 

Fuel, purchased power, conservation and certain environmental costs are recovered through Ievelized monthly charges 
established pursuant to the FPSC's cost recovery clauses. These charges, which are reset annually in an FPSC proceeding, are 
based on estimated costs of hel, environmental compliance, conservation programs and purchased power and estimated customer 
usage for a specific recovery period, with a true-up adjustment to reflect the variance of actual costs from the projected charges. 
The FPSC may disallow recovery of any costs that it considers imprudently incurred. 

Tampa Electric is also subject to regulation by the Federal Energy Regulatory Commission (FERC) in various respects 
including wholesale power sales, certain whoIesale power purchases, transmission services, and accounting and depreciation 
practices. 

Federal, state and local environmental laws and regulations cover air quality, water quality, Iand use, power plant, 
substation and transmission line siting, noise and aesthetics, solid waste and other environmental matters. See Environmental 
Matters on pages 5 and 6.  

TECO Transport Corporation's (TECO Transport) and TECO Power Services Corporation's (TECO Power Services) 
subsidiaries sell transportation services, and generating capacity and energy, respectively, to Tampa Electric in addition to other 
third parties. The transactions between Tampa Electric and these affiliates and the prices paid by Tampa Electric are subject to 
regulation by the FPSC and FERC, and any charges deemed to be imprudently incurred may be disallowed for recovery from 
Tampa Electric's customers. 

See Utility Regulation -- Regional Transmission Organization section on pages 18 and 19. 

Competition 

Tampa Electric's retail electric business is substantially fiee from direct competition with other electric utilities, 
municipalities and public agencies, At the present time, the principal form of competition at the retail level consists of natural gas 
and propane for residential and commercial customers and self-generation which is available to larger users of electric energy. 
Such users may seek to expand their options through various initiatives including legislative and/or regulatory changes that would 
pennit competition at the retail level. Tampa Electric intends to take all appropriate actions to retain and expand its retail business, 
including managing costs and providing high-quality service to retail customers. 

In 1999, the FERC approved a market-based sales tariff for Tampa Electric which allows Tampa Electric to sell excess 
power at market prices within Florida. The Federal Energy Regulatory Commission (FERC) had already approved market-based 
prices for interstate sales for Tampa Electric and the other investor-owned utilities (IOUs) operating in the state; however, Tampa 
Electric is the only IOU with intrastate market-based sales authority. 

There is presently active competition in the wholesale power markets in Florida, and this is increasing largely as a result 
of the Energy Policy Act of 1992 and related federal initiatives. This Act removed for independent power producers certain 
regulatory barriers and required utilities to transmit power fiom such producers, utilities and others to wholesale customers as more 
fully described below. 
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In April 1996, the FERC issued its Fmal Rule on Open Access Non-discriminatory Transmission, Stranded Costs, Open 
Access Same-time Information System (OASIS) and Standards of Conduct. This rule works together to open access for wholesale 
power flows on transmissionz systems. Utilities such as Tampa Electric owning transmission facilities are required to provide 
services to wholesale transmission customers comparable to those they provide to themselves on comparable terms and conditions 
including price. Among ether things, the rules require transmission services to be unbundled from power sales and oiimers of 
transmission systems must take transmission service under their own transmission tariffs. 

Transmission system owners are also required to implement an OASIS system providing, via the Internet, access to 
transmission service mformation (including price and availability), and to rely exclusively on their own OASIS system for such 
information for purposes of their own wholesale power transactions. To facilitate compliance, owners must implement Standards 
of Conduct to ensure that personnel involved in marketing wholesale power are functionally separated from personnel involved 
in bansmission services and reliability functions. Tampa Electric, together with other utilities, has implemented an OASIS system 
and believes it is in compliance with the Standards of Conduct. 

In December 1999, the FERC issued Order No. 2000, dealing with Regional Transmission Organizations (RTOs). This 
rule is driven by the FERC’s continuing effort to effect open access to transmission facilities in large, regional markets. In an 
October 2000 FERC filing, Tampa Electric agreed with the other IOUs operating in Florida to form an RTO to be known as 
GridFlorida LLC. As proposed, the RTO will independently control the transmission assets of the filing utilities, as well as other 
utilities in the region that choose to join. The RTO will be an independent, investor-owned organization that will have control 
of the planning and operations of the bulk power transmission systems of the utilities within peninsular Florida. The three filing 
utilities represent almost 80 percent of the aggregate net energy load in the region for the year 2000. Tampa Electric has filed 
to inform the FERC that it planned to contribute its transmission assets to the RTO. See Utility Regulation - Regional 
Transmission Organization section on pages 18 and 19 for a W h e r  description. 

Florida Governor Jeb Bush established the 2020 Energy Study Commission in 2000 to address several issues by 
December 200 1, including current and future reliability of electric and natural gas supply, emerging energy supply and derivery 
options, electric industry competition, environmental impacts of energy supply, energy conservation and fiscal impacts of energy 
supply options on taxpayers and energy providers. The Study Commission’s recent recommendation to Governor Bush includes, 
among others provisions, elimination of barriers to entry for merchant power generators, an open competitive wholesale electric 
market, transfer of regulated generating assets to unregulated affiliates or sale to other, Florida electric system reliability and 
consumer protection. See Utility Competition: Electric on page 18 for a firrther description of proposed projects and the issues 
involved. 

Fuel 

Approximately 97 percent of Tampa Electric‘s generation for 2000 was coal-fired, With oil and natural gas representing 
the remaining 2-percent and l-percent, respectiveiy. Tampa Electric used its generating units to meet approximately 86-percent 
of the system load requirements with the remaining 14-percent coming from purchased power. A slightly lower level of coal 
generation as a percentage of total generation is anticipated for 2001. 

Tampa Electric’s average delivered fuel cost per million BTU and average delivered cost per ton of coal burned for 2000 
were as follows: 

bveraee cost 
per million BTU: 

Coal 
Oil 
Gas (Natural) 
Composite 
Averave cos t Der ton 
of coal burned 

2000 

$ 1.92 
$ 5.33 
$ 5.49 
$ 2.07 

$44.36 

Tampa Electric’s generating stations burn heIs as foIlows: Gannon Station burns low-sulfur coal; Big Bend Station, which 
has sulfur dioxide scrubber capabilities, burns a combination of low-sulfur coal and coal of a somewhat higher sulfur content; 
Polk Power Station burns high-sulk coal which is gasified subject to sulfur removal prior to combustion, natural gas and oil; 
Hookers Point Station burns low-sulfur oil; and Phillips Station burns oil of a somewhat higher sulfur content. 

Coal. Tampa Electric used approximately 7.6 million tons of coal during 2000 and estimates that its coal consumption 
Will be about 7.5 million tons for 200 1, During 2000, Tampa Electric purchased approximately 61 percent of its coal under long- 
term contracts with five suppliers, and 39 percent of its coal in the spot market. During 1999, Tampa Electric purchased 
approximately 64 percent of its coal under long-term contracts with six suppliers, and 36 percent of its coal in the spot market or 
under intermediate-term purchase agreements. Tampa Electric expects to obtain approximately 54 percent of its coal requirements 

2001 under long-term contracts with five suppliers and the remaining 46 percent in the spot market. Tampa Electric’s remaining 
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5 (“L:T 47 Iong-term coal contracts provide for revisions in the base price to reflect changes in a w d e  r a n g m f a c  tors mrkfbmuspension 
or reduction of deliveries if environmental regulations should prevent Tampa Electric from burning the coal supplied, proi-idsd 
that a good faith effort has been made to continue burning such coal. 

In 2000, about 65 percent of Tampa Electric’s cos1 supply was deep-mined, approximately 3 1 percent was surface-nlined 
2nd the remainder was a processed oil by-product knonn as  petroleum coke. Federal surface-mining laws and regulations haye 
not had any material adverse impact on Tampa Electic’s coal supply or results of its operations. Tampa Electric, however, cannot 
predict the effect of any future mining laws and regulatiom. Although there are reserves of surface-minabie coal dedicated b>. 
suppliers to Tampa Electric’s account, high-quality coal reszrves in Kentucky that can be economically surface-mined are beins 
depleted and in the f h r e  more coal will be deep-mined. 

Oil. Tampa Electric had supply agreements through Dec. 3 1, 2000 for No. 2 fuel oil and No. 6 he1 oil for its Polk, 
Hookers Point and Phillips stations, and its four combustion turbine units at prices based on Gulf Coast Cargo spot prices. 
Contracts for the supply of No. 2 and No. 6 fuel oil through Dec. 3 1,2001 are expected to be finalized by March 31,2001. 

Natural Gas. As of December 2000, Tampa Elsctric had no gas contracts for the Polk 2 Unit as purchases were nude 
on the spot market. 

Franchises 

Tampa Electric hoIds franchises and other righrj that, together with its charter po\vers, give it the right to carry on its 
retail business in the localities it serves. The franchises arc irrevocable and are not subject to amendment without the consent of 
Tampa Electric, although, in certain events, they are subject to forfeiture. 

Florida municipalities are prohibited from grantmg any franchise for a term exceeding 30 years. If a franchise is nor 
renewed by a municipality, the franchisee may choose to esercise its statutory right to require the municipality to purchase any 
and all property used in connection with the franchise at a valuation to be fixed by arbitration or, if arbitration is unsuccesshl, 
by eminent domain. In addition, all of the municipalities except for the cities of Tampa and Winter Haven have reserved the right 
to purchase Tampa Electric’s property used in the exerciss of its franchise, if the franchise is not renewed. 

Tampa Electric has franchise agreements with 13 incorporated municipalities within its retail service area. These 
agreements have various expiration dates ranging from Dscember 2005 to September 202 1. 

Franchise fees payable by Tampa Electric, ivhich totaled $22.3 million in 2000, are calcdated using a formula based 
p r m r i l y  on electric revenues. 

Utility operations in Hillsborough, Pasco, Pinellas and Polk Counties outside of incorporated municipalities are 
conducted in each case under one or more permits to county rights-of-way granted by the county commissioners of such 
counties. There is no law limiting the time for which such permits may be granted by counties, There are no fmed expiration d a m  
for the Hillsborough County and Pinellas County agreements. The agreements covering electric operations in Pasco and Polk 
counties expire in 2033 and 2005, respectively. 

Environmental iCIatters 

Tampa Electric met the environmental compliance requirements for the Phase I emission limitations imposed by the Clean 
.Air Act Amendments (CAAA) n.luch became effective Jan. 1, 1995 by using blends of lower-sulk coal, integrating the Big Bend 
Unit Four flue gas desulhrization (FGD), or scrubber, system with Unit Three, implementing operational modifications and 
purchasing emission allowances. For Phase 11, which began Jan. 1,2000, further reductions in sulfur dioxide (S02) and nitrogen 
oxide VOX)  emissions were required. To comply with ths Phase I1 SO2 requirements, Tampa Electric installed a new scrubber 
system at Big Bend Units One and Two and will rely lsss on fuel blending and SO2 allowance purchases. The $83-fillion 
scrubber was placed in service on Dec. 30, 1999 and has si,gficantly reduced the amount of SO2 emitted by Tampa Electric’s 
Big Bend Units One and Two. As a result of this project, all of the units at Big Bend Station, Tampa Electric’s largest generating 
station, are equipped with scrubber technology. In ordcr to comply with the Phase II NOx emission limits on a system \vide 
average, Tampa Electric has implemented combustion optimization projects at Big Bend and Gannon stations. 

On Feb. 29,2000, Tampa Electric Company, the U.S. Environmental Protection Agency (EPA) and the US. Department 
ofJustice announced they had resolved the federal agencies’ pending enforcement actions filed in 1999 against Tampa Electric. 
The resolution was in the form of a consent decree, u*hich became effective Oct. 5 ,  2000 and has resulted in full and final 
settlement of the federal litigation and Notice of Violation alleging violations of New Source Review requirements of the Clean 
Air Act. 

The consent decree is substantially the same as Tampa Electric’s earlier agreement with the Florida Department of 
Environmental Protection (DEP) with respect to environmental controls and pollution reductions reached on Dec. 7, 1999; 
however, it contains specific detail with respect to the availability of the scrubbers and earlier incremental nitrogen oxide  OX 
reduction efforts on Big Bend Units One, Two and Three. Under the consent decree, Tampa Electric is committed to a 
comprehensive program that will dramatically decrease emissions from the company’s power plants. A significant component 
of the program is the repowering of certain Gannon Station units with natural gas. 
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Engineering for the repowrering project began in January 2000, and the company anticipates that commercial operation 
for the frrst repowered unit will occur by May 1, 2003. The repolyering of an additional unit is scheduled to be completed by May 
1,  2004. When these unhs are reponered, the station nil1 be renamed the Bayside Power Station and will have an  increased total 
station capacity of about 1,800 megan.atts (nominal) of nahiral gas-fueled electric energy, 

Tampa Electric filed petitions with the FPSC to seek cost recovery for various environmental projects required by the 
consent decree. The petitions sought cost recovery through the Environmental Cost Recovery Clause for costs incurred to improve 
the availability and removal efficient!, for its Big Bend One, Two and Three scrubbers, to reduce particulate matter emissions, 
and to reduce NO, enlissions. In Koi-ember, the FPSC approved the recovery of these types of costs through customers’ bills 
starting January 200 1. 

Tampa Electric Company is a potentially responsible party for certain superfund sites and, through its Peoples Gas 
System division, for certain former manufactured gas plant sites. (See discussion in People’s Gas Environmental Matters section 
on page 9.) The environmental remsdration costs associated with these sites are not expected to have a significant impact on 
customer prices. 

Expenditures. During the five years ended Dec. 3 1, 2001, Tampa Electric spent $178.0 million on capital 
additions to meet environmental requirements. Tampa Electric spent an estimated $13.2 million in 2000 on environmental 
projects, including $6.3 million for Polk Power Station Unit One. 

Environmental expenditures are estimated at $17.4 million for 2001. Environmental expenditures are estimated at $27.0 
million h total for 2002 through 2005, including costs for continued impro\*ement of the FGD system and other requirements of 
the EPA agreement. 

The completion of the FGD system an Big Bend Units One and Two and the improved environmental performance 
resulting from combustion tuning and boiler modifications at Gannon and Big Bend Stations have enabled Tampa Electric to 
reduce SO, and NO, emissions and comply ivith the Phase I1 requirements of the Clean Air Act Amendments. Tampa Electric 
spent approximately S83 million to complete the Big Bend Units One and Two FGD system to reduce SO, emissions and 
approximately $10 million for NO, reductions. 

PEOPLES GAS SYSTEM--Gas Operations 

PGS is engaged in the purchase, distribution and marketing of natural gas for residential, commercial, industrial and 
electric power generation customers in the State of Florida. 

PGS has no gas reserves, but relies on hvo interstate pipelines to receive gas for sale or other delivery to customers 
connected to its distribution system PGS does not engage in the exploration for or production of natura1 gas. Currently, PGS 
operates a natural gas distribution s)*stcm that serves almost 260,000 customers. The system includes approximately 8,100 miles 
of  mains and over 4,800 miles of senvice lines. 

In 2000, the total throughput for PGS was 1.1 billion therms. Of this total throughput, 20 percent was gas purchased and 
resold to retail customers by PGS, 72 percent was third-party supplied gas delivered for retail customers, and 8 percent was gas 
sold off-system. Industrial and pori-cr generation customers consumed approximately 69 percent of PGS’ annual therm volume. 
Commercial customers used approximately 26 percent, with the balance consumed by residential customers. 

While the residential market represents only a small percentage of total therm volume, residential operations generally 
comprise 23 percent of total revenues. New residential construction and conversions of existing residences to gas have steadily 
increased since the late 1980’s. 

Natural gas has historicalIy been used in many traditional industrial and commercial operations throughout Florida, 
including production of products such as steel, glass, ceramic tile and food products. Gas climate control technology is expanding 
throughout Florida, and commercial industrial customers including schools, hospitals, ofice compIexes and churches are utilizing 
this technology. 

Within the PGS operating territory, large cogeneration facilities utilize gas-fired technology in the production of electric 
power and steam. Over the past three years, the company has transported, on average, about 264 million therms annually to 
facilities involved in cogeneration. 

Revenues and t h e m  for PGS for 2000, are as follows: 

(millions) 
Residential 
Commercial 
Industria 1 
Power generation 
Other revenues 
Total 

Re venues 
2000 

S 73.2 
145.8 
51.7 
10.7 
33.0 

S3 14.4 

Therms 

57.6 
292.1 
374.1 
418.6 

1.142.4 

- 2000 

c___ 
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PGS had 697 employees as of Dec. 3 1, 2000. A total of 75 eniployees in six of the c o m p m m p e r a t i n a d * n s  are 

represented by various union organizations. 

Regulation 
-1 

- - 
The operations of PGS are regulated by the FPSC separate from the regulation of Tampa Electric's electric operations. 

The FPSC has jurisdiction over rates, senice, issuance of securities, safety, accounting and depreciation practices, and other 
matters. 

In general, the FPSC sets rates at a level that allows a utility such as PGS to collect total revenues (revenue requirements) 
equal to its cost of providing service, plus a reasonable return on invested capital. 

The basic costs of providing natural gas service, other than the costs of purchased gas and interstate pipeline capacity, 
are recovered through base rates. Base rates are designed to recover the costs of owning, operating and maintaining the utility 
system The rate of return on rate base, which is intsnded to approximate PGS' weighted cost of capital, primarily includes its cost 
for debt, deferred income taxes at a zero cost rats, and an allowed return on common equity. Base rates are determined in FPSC 
proceedings which occur at irregular intervals at the initiative of PGS, the FPSC or other parties. 

PGS recovers the costs it pays for gas supply and interstate transportation for system supply through the Purchased-Gas 
Adjustment (PGA) clause. This charge is designed to recover the costs incurred by PGS for purchased gas, and for holding and 
using interstate pipeline capacity for the transportation of gas it sells to its customers. These charges are adjusted monthly based 
on a cap approved annually in an FPSC hearing. The cap is based on estimated costs of purchased gas and pipeline capacity, and 
estimated customer usage for a specific recovery period, with a true-up adjustment to reflect the variance of actual costs and usage 
from the projected charges for prior periods. In 2000, PGS received FPSC approval for a mid-course adjustment to raise the cap 
due to the increased cost of gas supply. In January 2001, PGS notified the FPSC that it anticipated that its PGA factors approved 
in December 2000 for 2001 were understated by approximately $63 million due to significantly higher natural gas prices. In 
February 2001, the FPSC approved PGS' request to increase rates to cover the $63 million under-recovery beginning in March 
2001. 

In addition to its base rates and purchased gas adjustment clause charges for system supply customers, PGS customers 
(except interruptible customers) also pay a per-therm charge for all gas consumed to recover the costs incurred by the company 
in developing and implementing energy consenation program, which are mandated by Florida law and approved and supervised 
by the FPSC. PGS is permitted to recover, on a dollar-for-dollar basis, expenditures made in connection with these programs if 
it demonstrates that the programs are cost-effective for its ratepayers. 

In February 2000, the FPSC approved a rule that would require natural gas utilities to offer transportation-only service 
to all non-residential customers, The rule required ali investor-owned local distribution utilities under the jurisdiction of the FPSC 
to file Transportation Program Tariffs in July, 2000. The FPSC approved PGS' transportation program effective Nov. 1, called 
NaturalChoice. 

Under the NaturalChoice program, PGS has hvo Transportation Service Riders available to non-residential customers. 
PGS' new Rider NCTS (Natural Choice Transportation Service) is an aggregation program avaitable to all non-residential 
customers. Under Rider NCTS, PGS contracts nith gas suppliers, called Pool Managers, to deliver gas to a group of commercial 
customers. The Pool Manager is financially responsible for its customers' gas plus any penalties. Under PGS' Rider ITS 
(Individual Transportation Service), customers n.ho use more than 500,000 therms annually may contract directly with PGS to 
deliver their own gas supply, Customers who previously were transporting under Riders FTA and FTA-2 were transitioned to 
the new NCTS Transportation Service as of Nov. I ,  2000. 

Peoples Gas had approximateIy 4,500 transportation customers as of Dec. 3 1,2000. Peoples continues to receive its base 
rate for distribution regardiess of whether a customer decided to opt for transportation service, or continue bundled service. It 
is, therefore, not expected that unbundling will have an adverse effect on PGS' earnings in the future. 

In addition to economic regulation, PGS is subject to the FPSC's safety jurisdiction, pursuant to which the FPSC regulates 
the construction, operation and maintenance of PGS' distribution system. In general, the FPSC has implemented this by adopthg 
the Mini" Federal Safety Standards and reporting requirements for pipeline facilities and transportation of gas prescribed by 
the U.S. Department of Transportation in Parts 191,192 and 199, Title 49, Code of Federal Regulations. 

PGS is also subject to Federal, state and local environmental laws and regulations pertaining to air and water quality, 
land use, noise and aesthetics, soIid waste and other environmental matters. 
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C onipe t i t i on 

PGS is not in direct competition with any other regulated distributors of natural gas for customers within its service areas. 
At the present time, the principal form of competition for residential and small commercial customers is from companies providing 
other sources of energyand energy services including fuel oil, electricity and in some cases liquid propane gas. PGS has taken 
actions to retain and expand its conmodity and transportation business, including managing costs and providing high quality 
service to customers. The NCTS program that began in November 2000 is expected to improve the competitiveness of natural 
gas for commercial load, 

Competition is most prevalent in the large commercial and industrial markets. In recent years, these classes of customers 
have been targeted by conipsting companies seeking to sell alternate fuels or transport gas through other facilities, thereby 
bypassing PGS facilities. hiany of these competitors are larger natural gas marketers with a national presence. The FPSC has 
allowed PGS to adjust rates to meet competition for customers who use more than 100,000 therms annually.. 

Gas SuppIies 

PGS purchases gas from various suppliers depending on the needs of its customers. The gas is delivered to the PGS 
distribution system through hvo interstate pipelines on which PGS has reserved firm transportation capacity for further delivery 
by PGS to its customers. 

Gas is delivered by Fiorida Gas Transmission Company (FGT) through more than 45 interconnections (gate stations) 
serving PGS’ operatins divisions. In addition, PGS’ Jacksonville Division receives gas delivered by the South Georgia Natural 
Gas Company (South Georgia) pipeline through a gate station located northwest of Jacksonville. 

Companies with firm pipeline capacity receive priority in scheduling deliveries during times when the pipeline is 
operating at its maximum capacity. PGS presently holds sufficient firm capacity to permit it to meet the gas requirements of its 
system commodity customers, except during localized emergencies affecting the PGS distribution system, and on abnormally cold 
days. 

Firm transportation rights on an interstate pipeline represent a right to use the amount of the capacity reserved for 
transportation of gas, on any given day. PGS pays reservation charges on the full amount of the reserved capacity whether or not 
it actually uses such capacity on any given day. When the capacity is actually used, PGS pays a volumetricalIy-based usage charge 
for the amount of the capacity actually used. The levels of the reservation and usage charges are regulated by FERC. PGS actively 
markets any excess capacity available on a day-to-day basis to partially offset costs recovered through the Purchased Gas 
Adjustment Clause. 

PGS procures natural gas supplies using base Ioad and swing supply contracts with various suppliers along with spot 
market purchases. Pricing generally takes the form of either a variable price based on published indices, or a fixed price for the 
contract term. 

Neither PGS nor any of the interconnected interstate pipelines have storage facilities in Florida. PGS occasionally faces 
situations when the demands of all of its customers for the delivery of gas cannot be met. In these instances, it is necessary that 
PGS interrupt or curtail deliveries to its intemptib1e customers, In general, the largest of PGS’ industrial customers are in the 
categories that are fust curtailed in such situations. PGS’ tariff and transportation agreements with these customers give PGS the 
right to divert these customers’ gas to other higher priority users during the period of curtailment or interruption. PGS pays these 
customers for such gas at the price they paid their suppliers, or at a published index price, and in either case pays the customer 
for charges incurred for interstate pipeline transportation to the PGS system. 

Franchises 

PGS holds fianchise and other rights with approximately 90 municipalities throughout Florida. These include the cities 
of  Jacksonville, Daytona Beach, Eustis, Fort Myers, Brooksville, Orlando, Tampa, St. Petersburg, Sarasota, Avon Park, 
Frostproof, Palm Beach Gardens, Pompano Beach, Fort Lauderdale, Hollywood, North Miami, Miami Beach, Miami, and Panama 
City. These franchises give PGS a right to occupy municipal rights-of-way within the, franchise area., The franchises are 
irrevocable and are not subject to amendment without the consent of PGS, although in certain events, they are subject to forfeiture. 

Municipalities are prohibited fiom granting any franchise for a term exceeding 30 years. If a fianchke is not renewed 
by a municipality, the franchisee may choose to exercise its statutory right to require the municipalities to purchase any and all 
property used in connection with the fianchise at a valuation to be fixed by arbitration or, if arbitration is unsuccessfbl, by eminent 
domain. In addition, several franchises contain purchase options with respect to the purchase of PGS’ property located in the 
franchise area, if the franchise is not renewed. 

PGS’ franchise agreements with the incorporated municipalities within its service area have various expiration dates 
ranging from April 2001 through April 203 1. 

In March 2000, the franchise agreement between the city of Lakeland (City) and PGS expired. The City has initiated 
legal proceedings seeking a declaration of the city’s rights to acquire the PCS facilities under the franchise. PGS has filed 
defenses and counter claims and a hearing is scheduled for May 2001. (See Legal Proceedings section for further discussion) 
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Wtule PGS believes it is best suited to serve the customers in the City, it cannot at this time predict the ultimate outcome of these 
activities. PGS is continuins to serve under substantially the same terms as contamed in the franchise in the absence of other rules 
and regulations being adopted by the City. The Lakeland franchise contributed about $4 million of net revenue to PGS' results 
in 2000. 

Franchise fees payable by PGS, which totaled 57.9 million in 2000, are calculated using various formulas with are based 
principally on natural gas reL'enues. Franchise fees are collected from only those customers within each franchise area. 

Utility operations in areas outside of incorporated municipalities are conducted in each case under one or more permits 
to use county rights-of-way Qranted by the county comissioners of such counties. There is no law limiting the time for which 
such permits may be granted by counties. There are no fised expiration dates and these rights are, therefore, considered perpetual. 

E n vi r o n men t a I M a t t er s 

PGS's operations are subject to federal, state and local statutes, rules and regulations relating to the discharge of materials 
into the environment and the protection of the environment generally that require monitoring, permitting and ongoing expenditures. 

Tampa Electric Company is a potentially responsible party for certain superfund sites and, through its Peoples Gas 
System division, for certain former manufactured gas plant sites. While the joint and several liability associated with these sites 
presents the potential for significant response costs, Tampa Electric Company estimates its ultimate financial liability at 
approximately $22 million over the next 10 years. The environmental remediation costs associated with these sites are not 
expected to have a significant impact on customer prices. 

environmental requirements, nor are any anticipated for 2001 through 2005. 
Expenditures.During the five years ended Dec. 31,2000, PGS has not incurred any material capital additions to meet 

Item 2. PROPERTIES. 

The company believes that the physical properties are adequate to carry on its business as currently conducted. The 
properties are generally subject to liens securing Iong-term debt. 

Electric Properties 

At Dec. 3 1 , 2000, Tampa Electric had five electric generating plants arid four combustion turbine units in service with 
a total net winter generating capability of 3,960 megawatts, including Big Bend (18252-MW capability from four coal units), 
G a r "  (1,230-MW capability from six coal units), Hookers Point (197-MW capabiIity from five oil units), Phillips (36-MW 
capability from hvo diesel units), Polk (3  15-MW capability from one integrated gasification combined cycle unit (IGCC)) and 
four combustion turbine units located at the Big Bend, Polk and Gannon stations (357 W s ) .  The capability indicated represents 
the ~ m " s t r a b 1 e  dependable load carrying abilities of the generating units during winter peak periods as proven under actuaI 
operating conditions. Units at Hookers Point went into service from 1948 to 1955, at Gannon fiom 1957 to 1967, and at Big Bend 
from 1970 to 1985. The Polk IGCC unit began commercial operation in September 1996. In 199 1, Tampa Electric purchased two 
power plants (Dinner Lake and Phillips) from the Sebring Utilities Commission (Sebring). Dinner Lake (1 1-MW capability from 
one natural gas unit) and Phillips were pIaced in service by Sebring in 1966 and 1983, respectively. In March 1994, Dinner Lake 
Station was placed on long-term reserve standby. 

Engineering for repowering Gannon Station began in January 2000, (see Environmental Compliance section) and the 
company anticipates that commercial operation for the first repowered unit will occur by May 1, 2003. The repowering of an 
additional unit is scheduled to be completed by May 1, 2004. When these units are repowered, the station will be renamed the 
Bayside Power Station. Total station capacity is expected to increase to about 1,800 megawatts. 

Tampa Electric onns 184 substations having an aggregate transformer capacity of 16,952,772 KVA. The transmission 
system consists of approximately 1,21 I pole miles of high voltage transmission lines, and the distribution system consists of 6,967 
pole miles of overhead lines and 2,927 trench miles of underground lines. As of Dec. 31,2000, there were 568,350 meters 
service. All of this property is located in Florida. 

All plants and important fixed assets are held in fee except that title to some of the properties is subject to easements, 
leases, contracts, covenants and similar encumbrances and minor defects, of a nature common to properties of the size and 
character of those of Tampa Electric. 

Tampa Electric has easements for rights-of-way adequate for the maintenance and operation of its electrical transmission 
and distribution lines that are not constructed upon pubIic highways, roads and streets. It has the power of eminent domain under 
Florida law for the acquisition of any such rights-of-way for the operation of transmission and distribution lines. Transmission 
and distribution lines located in public ways are maintained under franchises or pennits. 

Tampa EIecGc has a long-term lease for its office building in downtown Tampa which serves as headquarters for TECO 
Energy, Tampa Electric and numerous other TECO Energy subsidiaries. 
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Gas Properties 

PGS’ distribution system extends throughout the areas it  serves in Florida, and consists of approximately I2.100 miles 

PGS’ operating divisions are located in thirteen markets throughout Florida. While most of the operations. jtor3ge and 
of pipe, including appro6mately 8,200 miles of mains and over 4,200 miles of service lines. 

administrative facilities are owned, a small number are leased. 

Item 3. LEGAL PROCEEDINGS, 

On Feb. 29,2000, Tampa Electric Company, the U S .  Environmental Protection Agency (EPA) and the U.S. D T m e n t  
of Justice announced they had resolved the federal agencies’ pending enforcement actions filed in I999 against Tampa Electric. 
The resolution was in the form of a consent decree, which became effective Oct. 5, 2000 and has resulted in full and final 
settlement of the federal litigation and Notice of Violation alleging violations of New Source Review (NSR) requiremars of the 
Clean Air Act. 

In 2000, the City of Lakeland notified PGS that it intended to begin negotiations to exercise its right to purch3sc PGS’ 
property consisting of approximately 200 miles of gas lines in the Lakeland franchise area when its franchise agreement nith PGS 
expired in March 2000. PGS serves approximately 5,000 customers in Lakeland. In August 2000, the City of Lakkclmd filed a 
Complaint for Declaratory and Injunctive Relief against PGS. After an October 2000 hearing on a Motion to Dismiss Complaint 
filed by PGS, the City of Lakeland agreed to amend its complaint. In November 2000, the City of Lakeland filed an - b e n d e d  
Complaint for Declaratory and Injunctive Relief seeking a declaration of the City’s rights to acquire PGS’ fadiries under the 
franchise and seeking restrictions on the Company’s gas operations within the City. PGS has filed defenses and counisr claims 
and a hearing is scheduled for May 2001, While PGS believes it is best suited to serve the customers in the City, i t  cannot at this 
time predict the ultimate outcome of these activities. PGS is continuing to serve under substantially the same t e r m  as contained 
in the franchise in the absence of other rules and regulations being adopted by the city. 

PART I1 

Item 5. E1-T FOR THE REGISTRANT’S COMMON EQUITY AND RELATED STOCKHOLDER 
MATTERS. 

All of the company’s common stock is owned by TECO Energy, Inc. and therefore, there is no market for thc stock. 
The company pays dividends substantially equal to its net income appIicable to common stock to TECO Energy. Such 

dividends totaled $15 1.2 million in 2000 and $149.5 million for 1999. See Note C on page 31 for a description of restrictions 
on dividends on the company’s common stock. 
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h e m  7. hI.4N4GEJIENT'S NiUIRATIVE ANALYSIS OF RESULTS OF OPERATIOSS. 

The Management's Narrative Anal~*sis of Results of Operations which follows contains forn ard-Iooking statements 
which a re  subject f6 the inherent uncertainties in  predicting future results and conditions. Certain factors that could 
cause actual results to differ materially from those projected in these forward-looking statements include the following: 
general economic conditions, particularly those in Tampa Electric Company's service areas affecting energy sales; 
weather variations affecting energy sales and operating costs; potential competitive changes in the electric and gas 
industries, particularly in the area of retail competition; regulatory actions; commodity price changes affecting the 
competitive positions of both Tampa Electric and Peoples Gas System; and changes in and compliance with 
environmental regulations that may impose additional costs or  curtail some activities. These factors are discussed more 
fully under "Investment Considerations" in TECO Energy Inc.'s Annual Report on Form IO-K for the year ended Dec, 
31,2000, and reference is made thereto. 

.. 

EARNINGS SUMhIARY: 

Net income for 2000 of 5166.3 million increased 15 percent from the prior year results of $144.9 million and 5 
percent from the prior year results of $158.6 million before certain charges described in the Charges to Earnings section 
below. The increase reflects the strong revenue growth in 2000 and the charges in 1999 describsd in the Charges to Earnings 
section., Net income in 1999 declined 1 percent from 1998's results due primarily to the impact of previousIy deferred 
revenues and the charges described in the Charges to Earnings section. For a description of the origination and treatment 
of deferred revenues, see Utility Regulation - Rate Stabilization Strategy section. 

Operating income, excluding charges described in the Charges to Earnings section. mcreased 9 percent in 2000 
primarily reflecting continued strong customer growth and favorable weather in the electric and gas businesses. Operating 
income in 1999 reflected the deferral of $1 1.9 million of electric revenues compared to the reco+gnition of U S . 3  million of 
previously deferred revenues in 199s. See Utility Regulation - Rate Stabilization Strategy section. 

Earnings in I999 and 1998 were affected by certain events and adjustments that rvere unujual in nature and resulted 
in charges which are not expected to recur in future periods. These charges are described in the Charges to Earnings section 
on page I 1 and from a regulatory ruling denying recovery of coal expenses over an established btnchmark for coal purchases 
from Gatliff since 1992 (described in the Tampa Electric - Electric Operating Results section). 

Contributions by Operating Division 

(millions) 
Operating income 
Tampa Electric 
Peoples Gas System 

Non-recurring charge 
Total 

2000 Change 1999 Change 1998 

$21 1.0 8.2% 5195.0 (1)  -4.19 0 $203.4 (2) 
33.8 10.8% 30.5 18.29 O 25.5 

244.8 8.6% 225.5 -1.6?0 229.2 

$244.8 8.6% $233.4 6.330 $2 19.6 
-- -- 7.9 (3 )  -- (9) (4) 

(1) 
(2) 

(3) 

(4) 

Excludes a pretax credit of $7.9 million. See Charges to Earnings section on page 1 I .  
Excludes a pretax charge of $9.6 million for treatment of a wholesale contract. See Charges to Earnings section on 
page 12. 
Deferred revenue benefit recognized under the regulatory agreement related to the charge for tax settlement 
described in the Charges to Earnings section on page 1 1. 
Pretax charge for treatment of a wholesale contract, described in the Charges to Earnings section on page 12. 

CHARGES TO EARNINGS 
In 1999 and 1998 the company recognized certain charges that were unusual and nonrecurring in nature. 

1999 Charges 
The charges in 1999 totaled $18.3 million pretax ($13.7 million after tax) and consisted of the following: 
Tampa Electric recorded a charge of $10.5 million ($6.4 million after tax) based on FPSC audits of its 1997 and 1998 

earnings, which among other things, limited its regulatory equity ratio to 58.7 percent, a decrease of 91 basis points and 224 basis 
points from 1997's and 1998's ratios, respectively. 

Tampa Electric also recorded a charge of $3.5 million after tax, representing management's estimate of additional expense 
to resolve the litigation filed by the United States Environmental Protection Agency. 

A net after-tax charge, after recovery under the then current regulatory agreement to t ahg  $3.8 million was also 
recognized reflecting corporate income tax provisions and settlements related to prior years' tax returns. 
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1998 Charges 
In  1998, Tampa Electric recognized charges totaling $16.9 million. pretax (S 10.3 million, after tax). These charges 

consisted of the following: : 
The FPSC in September 1997 ruled that under the regulatory agreements effective through 1999 the costs assoc ipd  with 

two long-term wholesale power sales contracts should be assizned to the u*holesale jurisdiction and that for retail rat6 making 
purposes the costs transferred from retail to wholesale should reflect average costs rather than the lower incremental costs on 
whch the two contracts are based, As a result of this decision and the related reduction of ths retail rate base upon which Tampa 
Electric is allowed to earn a return, these contracts became uneconomic. One contract n'as termjnated in 1997. As to the other 
contract, which expires in March 2001, Tampa Electric entered into firm poner purchase conbacts with third parties to provide 
replacement power through 1999 and is no longer separating the associated gemration assets fiom the retail jurisdiction. The cost 
of purchased power under these contracts exceeded the revenues expected through 1999. To reflect t h i s  difference, Tampa Electric 
recorded a $9.6 million charge ($5.9 million after tax) in 1998. In November 1999, the FPSC approved a company-proposed 
treatment for the remaining 14 !4 months of the contract thar flows 100 percent of the revenues from the contract back to retail 
cus tome r s . 

Tampa Electric also recorded a charge of $7.3 million ($4.4 million after tax) in other expense for an FPSC decision in 
1998 denying recovery of certain BTU coal quaiity price adjustments for coal purchases from TECO Coal since 1993. 

Strategy and Outlook 
Near-term expectations are that Tampa Electric and PGS are positioned to see growth in sales and earnings above the 

rate of customer growth which is estimated at about 2.5 percent and 5.5 percent, respectively. The expected growth at Tampa 
Electric is the result of a more favorable customer mix and return on investmsnts made to support this growth. 

Historically, the natural gas market in Florida has been under sen-ed ni th  the lowest market penetration in the 
southeastern US. The expected growth at PGS is the result of expansion into areas of Florida previously not served and expansion 
of the system in areas currently served. 

The above forward-looking statements are subject to many factors that could cause actual results and conditions to differ 
materially from those project in these statements. These factors are discussed more fully under "Investment Considerations" in 
TECO Energy Inc.'s Annual Report on Form 1 O X  for the year ended Dec. 3 1,2000, and reference is made thereto. 

OPERATING RESULTS 

Tampa Electric - Electric Ouerations 

Tampa Electric Operating Results 
Tampa Electric's net income increased 4 percent in 2000, reflecting good customer growth, higher per-customer energy 

usage, a favorable customer mix and more normal weather, partially offset by higher operations and maintenance expense. 
In July 2000, Tampa Electric placed its new, 180-megawatt combustion turbine Polk Unit Two in service. T h e  $54- 

million, oil or gas-fired peaking unit was constructed on an accelerated schedule to meet peak summer demand. 
Tampa Electric's 1999 net income, before charges described in the Charges to Earnings section, declined about 2 

percent from 1998. Results in 1999 included the deferral of 91 1.9 million of revenues excluding an offsetting n o n - r e c d g  pretax 
benefit of $7.9 million of deferred revenues recognized under the then current regulatory ageement related to the charge for tax 
settlements. The results in 1998 reflected the recognition of $20.8-million temporary base rate reduction. 

Summary of Operating Results 
2000 Charwe 1999 Chanpe 1998 (mi 11 ions) - 

Operating income $ 211.0 8.2% $ 195.0 -4.1% $3, 

Revenues $1,353.8 12.8% $1,199.8(1) -2.8% $1,234.6(2) 
Operating expenses 1.142.8 13.7% 1.004.8 -2.6% m ( 4 )  

4.1% $ 138.8 -1.7% $ 141.2 Net Income $ 144.5 

(1) 

(2) 

(3) 

(4) 

Includes $1 1.9 million of deferred revenues. This amount is before the S7.9 million deferred revenue benefit recognized 
under the regulatory agreement related to the charge for tax settlements, described in the Charges to Earnings section. 
Includes the recognition of previously deferred revenues totaling $38.3 million offset by temporary base rate reductions 
of $20.8 million, described in the Utility Regulation - Rate Stabilization Strategy section. 
Indudes the recognition of previously deferred revenues to tahg  $30.5 million offset by temporary base rate reductions 
of $4.6 million, described in the Utiiity Regulation - Rate Stabilization Strategy section. 
Excludes a pretax charge of $9.6 million for treatment of a wholesale contract, described in the Charges to Earnings 
section. 
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Tampa Electric Operating Revenues 
The economy m Tampa Electric's sen.ice area conrinusd to grow in 2000, with increased employment from the strong 

local economy aided by corporate relocations and expansionj. The Tampa metropolitan area's employment grew over 5 percent 
in 2000, placing it fourth'for job growth among metropolitm areas in the US. 

Tampa Electric's 2000 operating revenues incrssjd 13 percent from 3 percent customer growth, more normal winter 
weather and increased per-customer energy usage. The cuiromer mix continued to shift toward higher margin residential and 
commercial customers in 2000. 

Tampa Electric's 1999 operating revenues decreajfd 3 percent, primarily because the company deferred revenuss in 1999, 
while in 1998 it benefitted from the reco,pition of revenuts deferred in prior years, The company experienced customer growth 
of 2.5 percent in 1999, while retail energy sales were 1.4 psrcsnt lower. 

In 2000, combined residential and commercial mcgxvatt sales increased 5 percent from the addition of more than 16,000 
new customers and a return to more normal weather. Thcj? saies increased slightly in 1999, as the addition of almost 13,000 
customers more than offset the effects of mild weather thar >.car. 

Non-phosphate industrial sales increased in 2000 and 1999, reflecting continued economic growth and the shift of some 
commercial customers to the industrial classification to t d x  advantage of favorable tax law changes for electricity used in 
manufacturing. This shift does not affect Tampa Electric rtvenues. 

Sales to the phosphate industry increased in 2000 aj producers brought back into service mining and production facilities 
idled in 1998 and 1999. Sales to the phosphate industry d e c h e d  in 1999 due to mine closures in 1998 and 1999. The phosphate 
industry continues to experience lower pricing due to worldnids oversupply. According to phosphate industry sources, the market 
is expected to remain in this downturn in early 2001 and d x n  sun a recovery later in 2001 with improvement continuins in 2002. 
Revenues from phosphate sales represented slightly less than 3 percent of base revenues in 2000 and in 1999. 

Based on expected growth reflecting continued population increases and business expansion, Tampa Electric projects 
retai1 energy sales growth of approximately 2.5 percent annuslly over the next five years, with combined energy saIes gro~vth in 
the residential and commercial sectors of almost 3 percent annually. Retail demand growth is expected to average 100 megawatts 
of capacity per year for the next five years. 

These growth projections assume continued local area economic growth, normal weather and certain other factors. 

M e g a w a t t -Ho u r Sales 
(thousands) 
Residential 
Commercial 
Industrial 
Other 
Total retail 

Sales for resale 
Total energy sold 

Retail customers (average) 

2000 
7,369 
5,541 
2,390 
1,338 

16,638 
2,564 

19.202 

Change 
5 3% 
3.8% 
7.5% 
1.7% 
5.3% 

15.7% 
6.9% 

3 .O% 

1999 
6,967 
5,336 
2,224 
1,278 

15,805 
2.160 

17,965 

543.7 

ChanPe 
-1.2% 
3.2% 

-1 1.7% 
-0.5% 
- 1.4% 

-13.1% 
-3 .O% 

2.5% 

1998 
7,050 
5,173 
2,520 
1.284 

16,027 
2,486 

18,513 

530.3 

Tampa Electric Operating Expenses 
Overall operating expenses increased 14 percent in ZOO0 reflecting increased costs associated with the Big Bend Units 

One and Two flue gas desulfiuization system placed in senict in December 1999, the expiration of the DOE credits for Polk Unit 
One at the end of 1999, increased generating system maintenance to improve summer availability and costs associated with 
organizational streamlining. Costs associated with the flus gas desdhrization system are recovered through the Environmental 
Cost Recovery Clause (ECRC). See the Utility Regulation section. 

Overall expenses were down 3 percent in 1999, reflecting lower fuel consumption and lower operations and maintenance 
expense than in 1998. Partially offsetting these reductions ntre property tax settlements and environmental study costs associated 
with the state environmental settlement described below and in the Environmental Compliance section. 

Non-fbel operations and maintenance expenses dscrsased 4 percent in 1999, the result of effective cost management and 
improved efficiency throughout the company. 

Tampa Electric's 250-megawatt, clean-coal technology Folk Unit One was placed into service in late 1996. Between 
1996 and 1999, the last year of eligibility, a total of approsimately $29 million was received fiom the US. Department of Energy 
(DOE) to partially offset the unit's non-fuel operations and maintenance expenses. 

Non-he1 operations and maintenance expenses in 2001 are expected to increase at or below the rate of infiation over 
the next several years. 

13 



O2era ting Expenses 
(millions) 
Other operating expenses __ 
Maintenance 
Depreciation I - 
Taxes-federal and state income 
Taxes, other than income 

Fuel 
Purchased power 

Total operating expenses 

Operating expenses 

Total fuel expense 

- ZOO0 
5 188.3 

96.1 
161.6 
82.5 
98.7 

627.2 
323.5 
192.1 
515.6 

$1,142.8 

Change 
15.1% 
10.3% 
9.5% 

19.7% 
-0.1 % 
10.8% 
6.4% 

42.5% 
17.5% 
1 3.7% 

) p { \ ,  ', I '-L ' . I., I T4r\qp/j E!.El;;"i"F!I*., W!i.Jp,. , 

- 1999 C h a n a e  1998 
163.6 - 1 3 %  $ 165.7 
87.1 -7.9% 94.6 

147.6 1 .OYo 146.1' 
68.9 -9.7% 76.3 
98.8 1.6% 97.2 

5 66 .O -3  -. 4YO s79.9 
3 04 .O -17.1% 366.6 
134.8 59* l% 84.7 
438.8 -2.8% 45 1.3 

$1,004.8 -3 - .  6% $1,03 1.2 

Depreciation expense increased 9 percent in 2000 reflecting n o m l  plant additions to sen ic s  the growing customer base 
and the addition of the Big Bend UJnitj On? and Two flue gas desulfurization system. The 1 percent increase in 1999 reflected 
n o m l  plant additions to serve custor-2: Sron-th and maintain generating system reliability. Depreciation expense is projected 
to increase in 2001 fiom normal plant 22ditions and rise for the next several years due to an additional combustion turbine at the 
Polk Power Station in 2002 and tl-.? fust phase of the Gannon repowering project enterins service in 2003. See the 
Environmental Compliance section 

Taxes other than income i n c r = ~ e d  in 1999 as a result of higher property taxes due to the settlement of prior year tax 
issues with Polk County. This settlemm clarified issues mainly related to Polk Unit One for 1997, 1998 and beyond in a manner 
satisfactory to the company. Taxes o k r  than income increased in 1998 as a result of higher gross receipts taxes and franchise 
fees related to higher energy sales. Tk sales-related taxes are recovered through customer bills. 

Fuel costs increased 6 percen; m2000 reflecting increased generation and increased use of more expensive oil and natural 
gas at Polk Unit Two, Hookers Point arc! combustion turbines at the Big Bend Power Station. Average coal costs, on a cents-per- 
million BTU basis, decreased slight]!. iz 2000 after a slight increase in 1999. Fuel expense decreased in 1999 from 1998 due to 
lower energy sales and a higher reliar.:: on purchased power attributable to lower unit availabihn.. 

Purchased power expense i n x a s c d  in 2000 due to lower unit availability, primarily thc result of a generator failure at 
Gannon Unit Six. Purchased power izxeased in 1999 due to lower unit availability, the proi'ision of replacement power for 
certain wholesale pon'er sales contram x d  an esplosion at the Gannon plant in April 1999. In 199s. purchased power increased 
primarily due to weather-related d e r x d .  In each year, substantially all fuel and purchased poLver expenses were recovered 
through the fuel adjustment clause. 

Nearly all of Tampa E1ectri:'j generation in the last three years has been from coal, and the fuel mix is expected to 
continue to be substantially comprissli of coal until 2003 when the first of two repowered units is scheduled to begin operating 
on natural gas. See the Environmental Compliance section. On a total energy supply basis, company generation accounted for 
86 percent and 84 percent of the total :!.stem energy requirement in 2000 and 1999, respectivel).. 

On April 8, 1999, an explosim at Tampa Electric's Gannon Station Unit Six, which ${.as off line for scheduled spring 
maintenance, resulted in damage to unit, the temporary shut down of the other five units at the station and injuries to 45 
employees and contractors, including L - e s  fatalities. The units at Gannon Station that were affected by the accident were returned 
to service in the second and third quarr?:. The cost of replacement fuel and purchased power totaled S5 million; $1.8 million was 
approved by the FPSC for recover) Czough Tampa Electric's fuel and purchased power clause uirh little hpac t ' on  customer 
rates, and the balance was recovered riom interruptible customers. The costs resulting from the accident were substantially 
covered by insurance. The impact on 1999 operation and maintenance expenses was approximately $2 million. 

Peodes Gas Svstem 

Peoples Gas System Results 
Peoples Gas System (PGS) is ik largest investor-owned gas distribution utility in Florida, with about 70 percent of the 

investor-owned local distribution c o q q  market. It serves almost 260,000 customers in all of ths major metropolitan areas of 
Florida. 

PGS achieved net income groxth of IO percent in 2000 fiom customer growth, increased gas transported for off-system 
sales to electric power generators and incermptible customers and colder weather late in the year. 

Net income grew 28 percent b~ 1999, with the increase due primarily to new customer additions from system expamion 
and lower operating expenses. T h e  bsccfits of customer growth for the year were partially offset by the less favorabIe weather 
patterns during 1999. 

Historically the natural gas m k e t  in FIorida has been under served with the lowest market penetration in the southeastern 
US. PGS is expanding its gas distribution system into areas of Florida previously not served and expanding its system within 
areas currently served. 
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Summary of OperJting Results 
(millions) 2000 

- -  
Revenues S 314.5 
Cost of gas sold - 157.0 
Operating e x p e u 5  123.7 
Operatin, 0 incorr.: 
Net Income 

Therms sold (rnC:s) - by Customer Segment 

Residential 
Commercial 
industrial 
Power Generac-z 
Total 

T h e m  sold (mC:s) - By Sales Type 

System Supply 
Transportation 
Total 

Customers (tholl;z&) 
- average 

S 33.8 
5 21.8 

57.6 
292.1 
374.1 
418.6 

1.142.4 

320.6 
821.8 

1,142.4 

256.2 

Chanoe 

24.9% 
45.8% 

9.0% 
10.8% 
10.1% 

1999 Chan_a,e 1948 

S 251.7 -.4% $252.8 
107.7 -6.7% 115.4 
113.5 1.7% 1 1  1.6 

S 30.5 18.2% 9 25.8 
S 19.8 27.7% $ 15.5 

10.6% 52.1 
6.8% 273.5 

12.7% 331.9 
3.3% 405.2 
7.5% 1,062.7 

6.9% 
7.8% 
7.5% 

3.9% 

-1.1% 
2 3% 
8.8% 
40.5% 
16.5% 

52.7 
266.0 
305.0 
288.3 
912.0 

300.0 -6.5% 320.8 
762.7 29.0% 591.2 

1,062.7 16.5% 9 12.0 

246.7 3 .O% 

Residcrzr! therm sales increased in 2000, the result of 4 percent residential customer growth and colder weather late 
in the year. C o r x r c i a l  therm sales increased in 2000 reflecting good customer growth and a strong economy. 

Reside=-- therm sales decreased slightly in 1999, the result of less favorable weather patterns in the first quarter offset 
in part by new rxomer additions. Them sales to commercial customers increased in 1999, reflecting a growing number of 
higher-margin c‘zxmers. 

Opera-* rsvenues from residential and commercia1 customers increased 24 percent and 16 percent, respectively in 2000 
fiom higher gas ;:-:ej, customer growth, and increased usage due to colder u-eather late in the year. Gas prices per therm were 
36 percent higktr z ZOO0 compared to the prior year. 

The a x L  cost of gas and upstream transportation purchased and resold to end-use customers is recovered through a 
Purchased Gas .A.i;-sljtment (PGA) clause approved by the Florida Public Sen-ice Commission. The company files for mid-period 
adjustments to e: PGA in times of gas price volatility, as was experienced in 2000 and into 2001, 

R e v e c x  from residential customers increased 2 percent in 1999. Revenue from commercial customers decreased 9 
percent, while r:-.’eaues from industrial and power generation customers were up approximately 33 percent. 

In h’o*s*:lijcr 2000, PGS instituted its “NaturalChoice” program, n.hich unbundles gas services for all non-residential 
customers, a f f o r k s  these customers the opportunity to purchase the commodity gas from any provider. The net result of this 
unbundling is a E’.? from commodity sales to transportation sales. Because commodity sales are included in operating revenues 
at the cost of tlx ~3 on a pass-through basis, there is no net financial impact to the company of transportation only sales. 

Operzzz; expenses increased in 2000, in line with customer gronqh and system expansion. Operating expenses 
decreased in 1 5 3 .  reflecting cost savings associated with management’s decision in mid-1998 to exit the appliance sales and 
service businesr 

PGS e?;ects to invest an average of S6O million for each of the next five years to grow the business and maintain system 
reliability. 

In 1995. TGS announced plans to expand into the Southwest Florida market to provide service to Fort Myers, Naples, 
Cape Coral and xiomding areas, In 1999, the company began connecting customers and delivering gas to North Fort Myers and 
completed the IC?-haul portion of this extension of its distriiution system by in April 2000. In the first eight months of operation, 
the project comtzcd 195 commercial customers representing annual consurrrption of approximately 5.8 therms. External sources 
predict that mcr? &an 100,000 new homes and businesses will be added in this market over the next decade, representing a 
significant o p p ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ i t y  for growth in the high-end residential and the commercial customer sectors. 

PGS eGcc ts  increases in sales volumes and corresponding revenues in 2001, and continued customer additions and 
related revenuts 5om the Southwest Florida expansion and other expansion efforts throughout the state. 

These g m t h  projections assme continued local area economic growth, normal weather and other factors. 



YON-OPERATIXG XTEhIS 

0 ther Income (Expense) 

Other income-{expense) in 1999 included charges of 53.5 million to provide for Tampa Electric’s elpccted costs of 
settling an EPA lawsuit and $10.0 million for a regulatory decision limiting the utility’s regulatory equity ratio to 58.7 percent 
for 1997 and 1998. 

Other income (expense) in 1998 included a charge of S7.3 million at Tampa Electric reflecting an FPSC decision denying 
recovery of certain coal expenses from an affiliate. These 1999 and 1998 charges are described in the Charges to Earnings 
section. 

Allowance for other funds used during construction (AFUDC) was $1.6 million in 2000, and S 1.3 nullion in 1999; no 
.I\IFUDC was recorded in 1998. AFUDC is expected to increase to an estimated $8 miliion in 2001 and more than double to an 
estimated $19 million in 2002, reflecting, Tampa Electric’s growing investment in the Gannon repowering and generation 
cspansion activities. 

AFUDC is a non-cash credit to income with a corresponding charge to utility plant which represents the cost of borron’i.ed 
funds and a reasonable return on the equity funds used for construction. 

Interest C h a r ~ e s  

Merest charges were $80.1 million in 2000 compared to 577.4 million in 1999. A charge for income tas settlements and 
provisions in 1999, discussed in the Charges to Earnings section, included $22.7 million of interest expense and accounted for 
much of the increase over 1998. Higher borrowing levels and higher interest rates resulted in much of increase in interest expense 
in 2000. 

ENVIRONR.IENTAL COMPLIANCE 

Tampa Elech-ic met the environmental compIiancc requirements for the Phase I emission limitations h p o j e d  by the Clean 
-kir Act A ” i m e n t s  (CAAA) which became effective Jan. 1, 1995 by using blends of lower-sulfur coal, integrating the Big Bend 
Litlit Four flue gas desulfiuization, or scrubber, system with Unit Three, implementing operational modifications and purchasing 

’ er rh ion  allowances. For Phase 11, which began Jan. 1,2000, further reductions in sulfur dioxide (S02) and nitrosen oxide (NOx) 
emissions were required. To comply with the Phase I1 SO2 requirements, Tampa Electric installed a new scrubbcr system at Big 
Ben Units One and Two and wilI rely less on fuel blending and SO2 allowance purchases. The S83-million scrubber was placed 
in service on Dec. 30, I999 and has significantly reduced the amount ofS02 emitted by Tampa Electric’s Big Bend Units One 
and Two. As a result of this project, all of the units at Big Bend Station, Tampa Electric’s largest generating station, are equipped 
vdh  scrubber technology. In order to comply with the Phase I1 NOx emission limits on a system wide average, Tampa Electric 
has implemented combustion optimization projects at Big Bend and Gannon stations. 

On Feb. 29,2000, Tampa Electric Company, the EPA and the US. Department of Justice announced thsy had resolved 
the federal agencies’ pending enforcement actions filed in 1999 against Tampa Electric. The resolution was in the form of a 
consent decree, which became effective Oct. 5,2000 and has resulted in f i l l  and final settlement of the federal litigation and notice 
of violation alleging violations of New Source Review requirements of the Clear Air Act. 

The consent decree is substantially the same as Tampa Electric’s earlier agreement with the Florida Department of 
Environmental Protection (FDEP) with respect to environmental controls and poilution reductions reached on Dec. 7, 1999; 
however, it contains specific detail with respect to the availability of the scrubbers and earlier incremental NOx reduction efforts 
on Big Bend Units One, Two and Three. Under the consent decree, Tampa Electric is committed to a comprehensive cleanup 
program that wilI dramatically decrease emissions from the company’s power plants. 

A significant component of the emission reduction plan is the repowering of the company’s coal-fired Gannon Station 
with natural gas. 

Engineering for the repowering project began in Janmry 2000, and Tampa Electric anticipates that commercial operation 
for the first repowered unit will occur by May 1,2003. The repowering of additional units is scheduled to be completed by May 
1, 2004. When these units are repowered, the station will be renamed the Bayside Power Station and will have total station 
capacity of about 1,800 megawatts (nominal) of natural gas-fieled electric energy. 

Tampa Electric filed petitions with the FPSC to seek cost recovery for various environmental projects required by the 
consent decree, The petitions sought cost recovery through the Environmental Cost Recovery Clause for costs incurred to improve 
the availability and removal efficiency for its Big Bend On, Two and Three scrubbers, to reduce particulate matter emission, and 
to reduce NOx emissions. In November, the FPSC approved the recovery of these types of costs through customers’ bills starting 
January 2001, 

Tampa Electric Company is a potentially responsible party for certain s u p e h n d  sites and, through its Peoples Gas 
System division, for certain former manufactured gas plant sites. While the joint and several liability associated with these sites 
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?resents the potential for significant response costs, Tampa Electric Company estimates its ultimate financial liability at 
approximately $22 million over the next 10 years. The environmental remediation costs associated with these sites are not 
expected to have a significant impact on customer prices. 

I 

UTILITY mGULATION 

Rate Stabilization Strategy 
Tampa Electric’s objectives of stabilizing prices from 1996 through 1999 and securing fair earnings opportunities during 

this period were accomplished through a series of agreements entered into in 1996 with the Florida Office of Public Counsel 
(OPC) and the Florida Industrial Power Users Group (FIPUG) which were approved by the Florida Public Service Commission 
(FPSC). Prior to these agreements, the FPSC approved a plan submitted by Tampa Electric to defer certain 1995 revenues. 

In general, under these agreements Tampa Electric was allowed to defer revenues in 1995 and 1996 during the 
construction of Polk Unit One and recognize these revenues in 1997 and 1998 after commercial operation of the unit. Other 
components of the agreements were: a base rate freeze through 1999; refinds to customers totaling $50 million during the period 
October 1996 through December 1998; and recovery of the capital costs incurred for the Polk Unit One Project. 

Under these agreements Tampa Electric’s allowed return on equity (ROE) was established at an 11.75 percent midpoint 
with a range of 10.75 percent to 12.75 percent. Revenues were deferred for use by the company in 1997 and 199s according to 
sharing formulas that varied by year. In 199S, all revenues above the top of the ROE range were required to be held for refund 
to customers. 

For 1995 and 1996, Tampa Electric deferred $51 million and $37 million of revenues under this plan, respectively. The 
deferred revenues accrued interest at the 30-day commercial paper rate as specified in the Florida Administrative Code. These 
amounts and interest (less $25 million of refunds) provided $62 million for recognition as income by the company for 1997 and 
1998. Revenues in 1997 and 1998 were lower by $5 million and $20 million, respectively, as a result of a temporary base rate 
reduction that was a component of the stipulation. 

Based on FPSC decisions, the company reversed S27 million for 1997 and $34 million for I998 of the revenues deferred 
fiom 1995 and 1996. After including $10 million of interest accrued over the deferral period, the FPSC ordered S 1 Z million plus 
interest to be rehnded to customers. In November 1999, FIPUG protested the FPSC decisions for both I997 and 1998 and 
requested a hearing to review a wide range of costs incurred by the company over the two-year period. Accordingly, the FPSC 
ordered that the $1 I million refund be withheld with interest until the protest was heard and resolved. 

In August 2000, the FPSC approved a stipulation entered into between Tampa Electric, FIPUG and OPC that provided 
for a $13 million refbnd to customers from September through December 2000. This amount generally represented the $1 1 
million rehnd amount previously determined plus interest. 

AS part of its series of agreements with OPC and FIPUG, Tampa Electric also agreed to refund 60 percent of 1999 
revenues that contributed to an ROE in excess of 12 percent, as calculated and approved by the FPSC. 

In October 2000, the FPSC staff recommended a 1999 rehnd of $6.1 million including interest, to be r e h d e d  to 
customers beginning January I ,  2001. OPC objected to certain interest expenses recognized in 1999 that were associated with 
prior tax positions and used to calculate the amount to be refunded. Following a review by the FPSC staff, the FPSC agreed in 
December 2000 that the original $6.1 million \vas to be refunded to customers. On Feb. 7,2001 OPC protested the FPSC’s rehnd 
decision. The protest claims that the stipulations do not allow for the inclusion of the interest expenses on income tax positions 
in the refund calculations. OPC suggests that an additional $8.3 million should be refunded. Hearing dates to resolve the 1999 
refund amount are scheduled for August 2001.. Tampa EIectric believes its positions relative to the inclusion of the interest 
expenses are reasonable and are likely to be upheld. 

The regulatory arrangements described above covered periods that ended on Dec. 31,1999. Tampa Electric’s rates and 
its allowed ROE range of 10.75 percent to 12.75 percent with a midpoint of 11.75 percent will continue in effect until such time 
as changes are occasioned by an agreement approved by the FPSC or other FPSC actions as a result of rate or other proceedings 
initiated by Tampa Electric, FPSC staff or other interest parties. Tampa Electric believes that its currently allowed ROE range 
is reasonable based on the current interest rate environment and previous FPSC rulings. 

Cost Recovery Ciauses 
In September 2000, Tampa Electric filed with the FPSC for approval of fuel and purchased power, capacity, 

environmental and conservation cost recovery clause rates for the period January 200 1 through December 200 1. In November, 
the FPSC approved Tampa Electric’s requested changes. Accordingly, Tampa Electric’s residential customer rate per 1,000 
kilowatt hours increased only by 2 cents to $84.47. These rates include projected costs associated with environmental projects 
required under the U.S. Environmental Protection Agency’s Consent Decree and the Florida Department of Environmental 
Protection Consent final Judgment with Tampa Electric. See the Enviranmental Compliance section. They also include 
additional purchase power costs for 2000 and 2001, which reflect higher natural gas and oil prices and increases in the volumes 
of purchased power. 

17 



PAGE ___- 18 0 . -=.-7i7 47 
In February 2001, Tampa Electric notified the FPSC that it anticipated that the fuel factors approved in December 2000 

_ .  

for 2001 were understated by approximately $86 rmllion due to significantly higher natural gas and oil prices, and accordingly, 
purchased power costs. In March 200 1, the FPSC approved Tampa Electric's request to increase rates to cover the $86 million 
beginning in April 2001. * 

In January 2001, PGS notified the FPSC that it anticipated that its PGA factors approved in December 2000 for 2001 
were understated by approximateIy $63 million due to significantly higher natural gas prices. In February 2001, the FPSC 
approved PGS' request to increase rates to cover the $63 million under-recovery beginning in March 200 1 .  

Long Range Power Supply Planning 
In 1999, as part of the FPSC's assessment of Florida's electric reliability for future years, the FPSC ordered a generic 

investigation into the aggregate reserve margins planned for peninsular Florida. Tampa Electric, along with Florida Power & Light 
and Florida Power Corp. submitted a proposed stipulation to the FPSC to voluntarily adopt a minimum 20-percent reserve margin 
planning criteria from the then current 15-percent criteria over a transition period of four years. In December 1999, the FPSC 
approved the proposed stipulation. 

Tampa Electric accelerated the in-service date of its next two 180-megawatt combustion turbines from January 2001 to 
September 2000 and from January 2003 to May 2002. The September 2000 combustion turbine was subsequently accelerated 
to begin actual commercial operation in July 2000. 

Tampa Electric also entered into a 12-year purchased power agreement with Hardee Power Partners for a 75-megawatt 
combustion turbine that entered service in May 2000. 

In August 2000, Tampa Electric presented a revised 10-year site plan to the FPSC which further enhances system 
reliability and improves economic and environmental benefits to customers. Under this revised plan, the capacity of the G a r "  
Station repowering project was increased by 235 megawatts. The increased capacity increased Tampa Electric's projected 200 1 
summer reserve margin from 23 percent to 27 percent at a lower cost than previous repowering plans. 

Utility Competition: Electric 
Tampa Electric's retail electric business is substantially free from direct competition with other electric utilities, 

municipalities and public agencies. At the present time, the principal form of competition at the retail level consists of self- 
generation available to larger users of electric energy. Such users may seek to expand their alternatives through various initiatives, 
including legislative andor regulatory changes that would permit competition at the retail level. Tampa Electric intends to retain 
and expand its retail business by managing costs and providing high-quality service to retail customers. 

There is presently active competition in the wholesale power markets in Florida, increasing largely as a result of the 
Energy Policy Act of 1992 and related federal initiatives. However, the Florida Power Plant Siting Act, which sets the state's 
electric energylenvironmental policy and governs the building of new generation involving steam capacity of 75 megawatts or 
more, requires that applicants demonstrate that a plant is needed prior to receiving construction and operating permits. 

In 2000, Florida Governor Jeb Bush established the 2020 Energy Study Commission to address the foliowing issues by 
December 2001 : current and future reliability of electric and natural gas supply; emerging energysupply and delivery options; 
electric industry competition; environmental impacts of energy supply; energy conservation and fiscal impacts of energy supply 
options on taxpayers and energy providers. TECO Energy has been supportive of the process. The Study Co"ission recently 
endorsed an interim recommendation on wholesale competition that, if enacted into law, would afford the company the opportunity 
to compete effectively in the Florida market. 

The Study Commission's recommendation to Governor Bush includes, among other provisions, elimination of barriers 
to entry for merchant power generators, an open competitive wholesale electric market, transfer of regulated generating assets to 
unregulated affiliates or sale to others, Florida electric system reliability and consumer protection. A proposal is expected to be 
forwarded to the legislature by the governor for possible action in the 2001 legislative session. It is unclear at this time if this 
proposed legislation would pass. 

Regional Transmission Organization @TO) 
In December 1999, the Federal Energy Regulatory Commission (FERC) issued Order No. 2000, dealing with RTOS. 

This rule is driven by the FERC's continuing effort to effect open access to transmission facilities in large, regional markets. The 
rule provides guidelines to utilities for joining RTOs by December 2001. These guidelines specify mini" characteristics and 
h c t  ions. 

In anticipation to the FERC activity, the FPSC heId workshops in 1999 to discuss transmission issues Within peninsular 
Florida. Potentially affected parties and the FPSC agreed that a national one-size-fits-all approach is not appropriate. With the 
encouragement of the FPSC, Tampa Electric worked with utilities in the state and others to develop a peninsular Florida solution. 

The activities resulted in the peninsular Florida investor-owned utilities making joint RTO filings at FERC in October 
and December 2000, The filing included elements related to govemnce, pricing, planning, operations and market design. Tampa 
Electric and other stakeholders are seeking a market design in the coIIaborative process, which at a minimum addresses each of 
the FERC criteria in Order 2000. 

In the filing, Tampa Electric agreed with the other Florida investor-owned utilities to form an RTO to be known as 
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GridFlorida LLC. As proposed, the RTO would independently control the 
other utilities in the region that choose to join. The RTO ndl be an independent, investor-onned organlzation that will hai.e 
control of the planning and operations of the bulk power transmission systems of the utilities within peninsular Florida. The three 
filing utilities represent almost 80 percent of the aggregate net energy load in the region for the year 2000. 

On January 10, 200 1, FERC issued preliminary rulings on certain aspects of the governance structure of the RTO. In 
order to guarantee the right to participate in the selection of the RTO board of directors, parties were required to declare, within 
30 days of the January 10 order, their intention to contribute their transmission assets to the RTO. Tampa Electric has filed to 
inform the FERC that it planned to contribute its transmission assets to the RTO. 

Utility Competition: Gas 
Although Peoples Gas System is not in direct competition with any other regulated distributors of natural gas for 

customers within its service areas, there are other forms of competition. At the present time, the principal form of competition 
for residential and small commercia1 customers is from companies providing other sources of energy, including electricity. 

In November 2000, PGS implemented its “NaturalChoice” program that offers unbundled transportation service to all 
non-residential customers. This means that non-residential customers can purchase commodity gas fiom a third party but continue 
to pay PGS for the transportation of the gas. Because PGS earns margins on the distribution of gas, but not on the commodity 
itself, this program is not expected to negatively impact PGS results. 

Competition is most prevalent in the large commercial and industrial markets. Jn recent years, these classes of customers 
have been targeted by companies s e e b g  to sell gas dxectly, by transporting gas through other facilities, thereby bypassing PGS 
facilities. In response to this competition, various program ha1.e been developed including the provision of transportation services 
at discounted rates. 

In general, PGS faces competition from other energy source suppliers offering fuel oil, electricity and in some cases 
propane. PGS has taken actions to retain and expand its commodity and transportation business, including managing costs and 
providing high-quality service to customers. 

In March 2000, the franchise agreement between the city of Lakeland (City) and PGS expired. The city has initiated legal 
proceedings seeking a dedaration of the city’s rights to acquire the PGS facilities under the franchise. PGS has filed defenses 
and counter claims and a hearing is schedule for May 2001. While PGS believes it is best suited to serve these customers, it 
cannot at this time predict the ultimate outcome of these activities. 

PGS is continuing to serve under substantially the same terms as contained in the franchise in the absence of other rules 
and regulations being adopted by the city, The Lakeland franchise contributed about $4 million of net revenue to PGS results in 
2000. 

FINANCING ACTIVITY: 

In August 2000, Tampa Electric Company issued $150 million of remarketed notes, due 20 15. The notes, which bear 
an initial coupon rate of 7.37% are subject to mandatory tender on Sept, 1, 2002, at which time they will be remarketed or 
redeemed. Net proceeds were $154.2 million, which included a premium paid to Tampa Electric by the remarketing agent for 
the right to purchase and remarket the notes in 2002. If this right is exercised, for the following 10 years the notes will bear 
interest at 5.75% plus a premium based on Tampa Electric Company’s then-current credit spread above United States Treasury 
Notes with 10 years to maturity. 

In February 2001, Tampa Electric Company filed a shelf registration statement for the issuance of up to $500 million 
of debt securities. 

In the second quarter of 1998, Tampa Electric Company filed a registration statement for the issuance of up to $200 
million of medium-term notes. In July 1998, Tampa Electric Company issued $50 million of Remarketed Notes, due 2038. The 
Notes, which bear an initial coupon rate of 5.94% are subject to mandatory tender on July 15,2001 , at which time they will be 
remarketed or redeemed. Net proceeds were $51 million, which included a premium paid to Tampa Electric by the remarketing 
agent for the right to purchase. the Notes in 2001, If this right is exercised, for the following 10 years the Notes will bear interest 
at 5.41% plus a premium based on Tampa Electric Company’s then-current credit spread above United State Treasury Notes with 
10 years to maturity, 

Proceeds fiom the note issues were used to repay short-term debt and for genera1 corporate purposes. 

Accounting for Derivative Instruments and Hedging 
In 1998, the FASB issued FAS 133, Accounting for Derivative Inshuments and Hedging. This standard is effective for 

fiscal years beginning after June 15,2000, The company will adopt the new standard effective Jan. 1 , 200 1. The new standard, 
requires the company to r e c o m e  derivatives as either assets or liabilities in the fmncial statements, to measure those instruments 
at fair value and to reflect the changes in fair value of those instruments as either components of comprehensive income or in net 
income, depending on the types of those instruments. 
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PAGE 20 o/z 47. 
The company has completed the revieit. and documentation of its derivative contracts, Z Z E C n d  that SblTEfivity has 

been “ a 1  andielatively short tern1 in duration. Based on policies and procedures approved by the Board of Directors, from 
time to time the company enters into fiitures, swaps and option contracts to limit exposure to gas price increases at the regulated 
natural gas utility. The benifits of these arrangements are at risk only in the event of non-performance by the other p a q - t o  the 
agreement, which the company does not anticipate. 

AS of Dec. 3 1, 2000 the company did not have any derivative or hedging transactions in place that require an opening 
adjustment to the financial statements for Jan. 1,200 1. Management will continue to document a11 current, new and possible uses 
of derivatives, and develop procedures and methods for measuring them. 

Item 7A. QUANTITATIVE AND QUALITATIVE DISCLOSURES ABOUT MARKET RISK 

Interest Rate Risk 
Tampa Electric Company is exposed to changes in interest rates primarily as a result of its borrowing activities. 
From time to time, Tampa Electric Company enters into futures, swaps and option contracts to moderate exposure to 

A hypothetical 10 percent increase in Tampa Electric Company’s weighted average interest rate on its variable rate debt 

A hypothetical 10 percent decrease in interest rates would not have a significant impact on the estimated fair value of 

interest rate changes. 

would not have a significant impact on Tampa Electric Company’s pretax earnings over the next fiscal year. 

Tampa Electric Company’s long-term debt at Dec. 3 1, 2000. 

Commoditv Price Risk 

for fuel, purchased power and natural gas are recovered through cost recovery clauses, with no effect on earnings. 

price increases at the regulated natural gas utility. 

Currently, at Tampa Electric and Peoples Gas System, commodity price increases due to changes in market conditions 

From time to time, Tampa Electric Company enters into futures, swaps and options contracts to limit exposure to gas 

Tampa Electric Company does not currently use derivatives or other financial products for speculative purposes. 
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Report of Independent Certified Public Accountants 

Consolidated Balance Sheets, Dec. 31, 2000 and I999 

Consolidated Statements of Income for the years ended Dec. 3 1,  2000, 1999 and 1998 

Consolidated Statements of Cash Flows for the years ended Dec. 31, 2000, 1999 and 1998 

Consolidated Statements of Retained Earnings for the years ended Dec. 3 1,2000, 1999 and 1995 

Consolidated Statements of Capitalization, Dec. 3 1, 2000 and 1999 

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements 

Financial Statement Schedule I1 - Valuation and Qualifying Accounts for the years 
ended Dec. 3 1,2000, 1999 and 1998 

All other financial statement schedules have been omitted since they are not required, are inapplicable or the 
required information is presented in the financial statements or notes thereto. 
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REPORT OF IKDEPEXDEXT CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTAh'TS 

TO the Board of Directors and Shareholder of Tampa Electric Company 

In our opinion, the consolidated financial statements listed in the accompanying index present f~k l>* ,  in all material 
respects, the financial position of Tampa Electric Company and its subsidiaries, (a wholly onned subsidiq.  of TECO Energy, 
Inc.) at Dec. 31,2000 and 1999, and the results of their operations and their cash flows for each of the three :xars in the period 
ended Dec. 3 1,2000, in conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in the Unitzd States of k e r i c a .  In addition, 
in our opinion, the financial statement schedule listed in the accompanying index presents fairly, in all =:<rial respects, the 
information set forth therein when read in conjunction with the related consolidated financial statemecx These financial 
statements and financial statement schedule are the responsibility of the Company's management; our respo~-:'clility is to express 
an opinion on these fmancial statements and financial statement schedule based on our audits. We conductc2 our audits of these 
statements in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America, w h c h  rquire that we plan 
and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free of n ~ x i a l  misstatement. 
An audit incIudes examining, on a test basis, evidence supporting the amounts and disclosures in the financial :=tsments, assessing 
the accounting principles used and significant estimates made by management, and evaluating the overall 5 " a l  statement 
presentation. We believe that our audits provide a reasonable basis for our opinion. 

/s/ PricewaterhouseCoopers LLP 

Tampa, Florida 
Jan. 12,2001 
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COKSOLIDATED BALLXCE SHEETS 
(mil lions) 

Assets 

Dec. 31, - - 
Property, Plant and Equipment, At Original Cost 
Utility plant in service 

Electric 
Gas 

Construction neork in progress 

Accumulated depreciation 

Other property 

Current Assets 
Cash and cash equivalents 
Receivables, less allowance for uncollectibles 
Inventories, at  average cost 
Fuel 
Materials and supplies 

P re payments 

Deferred Debits 
Unamortized debt expense 
Deferred income taxes 
Regulatory asset-tax related 
Other 

Capital 
Common stock 
Retained earnings 

Long-term debt, less amount due within one year 

Current Liabilities 
Long-term debt due within one year 
Notes payabIe 
Accounts payable 
Customer deposits 
Interest accrued 
Taxes accrued 

Deferred Credits 
Deferred income taxes 
Investment tax credits 
Regulatory liability-tax related 
Other 

2000 

$4,054.1 
632.1 
150.1 

4,836.3 

2,905.0 
8.3 

2.913.3 

(1.93 1.3) 

.7 
180.4 

56.8 
52.4 

3.3 
293.6 

13.2 
124.3 
62.3 

143.1 
342.9 

$3.549.8 

Liabilities and Capital 

$1,148.1 
299.0 

1,447.1 
789.3 

2.236.4 

55.2 
23 1.2 
188.0 
82.4 
34.2 
71.6 

662.6 

424.5 
36.1 
72.4 

117.8 
650.8 

$3.549.8 

1999 

$3,892.1 
590.0 

81.6 
4,563.7 

j1.8 18.7) 
2,745.0 

7.9 
2.752.9 

26.1 
147.1 

73.2 
49.0 
10.9 

306.3 

14.2 
121.6 
42.9 
84.6 

263.3 
$3,322.5 

$1,043.1 
283.9 

1,327.0 
690.3 

2.017.3 

84.8 
271.2 
163.8 
79.9 
12.9 
30.9 
643.5 

458.3 
40.5 
56.1 

106.8 
661.7 

$3.322.5 

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the consolidated financial statements. 
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COSSOLIDXTED STATE?IESTS OF ISCO3IE 

Year ended Dec. 3 1, = 

Operating Revenues 
Electric 
Gas 

Operating Expenses 
Opera tion 

Fuel 
Purchased power 
Natural gas sold 
Other 

Maintenance 
Depreciation 
Taxes-Federal and state income 
Taxes-Other than income 

Operating Income 

Other  Income (Expense) 
Allowance for other funds used during construction 
Other expense, net 

Income before interest charges 

Interest Charges 
Interest on long-term debt 
Other interest 
Allowance for borrowed funds used during construction 

Net Income 
P r e fe rred dividend requirements 
Balance Applicable to Common Stock 

(ni l  I i o n 5 )  

2000 

$1,351.9 
314.5 

1.66- 4 

32:.3 
192.1 
157.0 
216.2 

99.s 
15-.4 
9 5 3  

12ll.S 
1.3 2 2.6 

214 s 

1.6 
*- 

166 3 

1999 

$1,207.1 
251.7 

1.458.8 

304.0 
134.8 
107.7 
2 17.2 

90.4 
170.7 
81.7 

118.9 
1.225.4 

233.4 

1.3 
(12.4) 

222.3 
(1 1.1) 

51.5 
26.4 

77.4 
144.9 

( 0 5 )  

$ 144.9 

1998 

S 1,234.6 
252.8 

1,487.4 

366.6 
94.3 

115.4 
221.1 

98.8 
167.2 
86.3 

118.1 
1.267.8 

219.6 

-- 
(9.8) 
(s.s> 

209.8 

50.4 
13.0 

63.4 
146.4 

-- 
!J 146.4 

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the consolidated financial statements. 
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Year ended Dec. 31, - -  
Cash Flows from Ogerating Activities 
Net income 
Adjustments to reconcile net inconie to net cash 
Depreciation 
Deferred income taxes 
Investment tax credits, net 
Allon*ance for funds used during construction 
Deferred clause revenues (expenses) 
Deferred revenue 
Rehnd  to customers 
Charges (discussed in Note I) 
Receivables, less allowance for uncollec tibles 
Inventories 
Taxes accrued 
Interest accrued 
Accounts payable 
Other 

Cash Flows from Investing Activities 
Cap it a1 expenditures 
Alloii.ance for funds used during construction 

Cash Flows from Financing Activities 
Proceeds from contributed capital from parent 
Proceeds from Iong-term debt 
Repayment of long-term debt 
Net borrowings (payments) under credit lines 
Net increase (decrease) in short-term debt 
Redemption of preferred stock 
D ivide nds 

Net decrease in cash and cash equivalents 
Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of year 
Cash and cash equivalents at end of year 

Supplemental Disclosure of Cash Flow Information 

Cash paid during the year for: 
Interest 
Income taxes 

(mi ii  i o ns) 

2000 

$ 166.3 

187.4 
(39.4) 
(4.4) 
(2.3) 

(65.7)  
-- 
-_ 

( 13.2) 
(33.3) 

13.0 
40.7 
21.3 
24.3 
45.7 

337.4 

(349.3) 
2.3 

(347.0) 

105.0 
15421 
(84.1) 

(40.0) 

(151.2) 
(15.8) 
(25.4) 
26.1 

L-2 

-- 

-- 

$ 66.7 
$ 98.4 

1999 

$ 144.9 

170.7 
(15.7) 
(4.6) 
(1.8) 

(38.2) 
11.9 

18.3 

10.6 
22.2 

-.. 

(4.3) 

(8.2) 
(39.3) 

8.2 
274.7 

(306.4) 
1.8 

( 3  04.6) 

17.0 
-- 

(3.8) 
-- 

191.5 
-- 

(1  49.5) 
55.2 
25.3 

.8 
!$ 26.1 

$ 62.5 
!$ 79.9 

1998 

!$ 146.4 

167.2 
28.5 
(4-6) 

-- 
17.4 

(38.3) 

16.9 
18.6 

(1 7.7) 
.3 

70.7 
19.9 

415.5 

(232.1) 

-- 

(9.8) 

-- 
(232.1) 

54.0 
51.2 
(3.7) 

( I  39.4) 
-- 

-- 
(147.5) 
( 185.4) 

2.8 
(2.0) 

u 

$ 58.1 
.% 48.6 

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the consolidated fmancial statements. 
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Balance, Beginning of Year 
Add-Net income 

Deduct- 
Cash dividends on capital stock 

Preferred 
Common 

Other - adjustment 

Balance, End of Year 

$283.9 $288.5 $289.6 
166.3 144.9 146.4 
450.2 43 3.4 436.0 

-- -- 
151.2 149.5 

151.2 149.5 
$299.0 $283.9 

-* -- 

c- 

147.5 

147.5 
-- 

$288.5 

The accompanying notes are an integral part of ths consolidated financial statements. 

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF CAPITALIZATIOS 

Capital Stock 
Outstanding Cash Dividends 
Dec. 31,2000 Paid in 2000f1) 

Current 
Redemption Per 

Price Shares Amount(2) Share  w ( 2 )  

Common stock-Without par  value 
25 million shares authorized N/A 10 $1,148.1 NIA $151.2 

Preferred Stock-$100 Par Value 
1.5 million shares authorized, none outstanding. 
Preferred Stock - no Par 
2.5 million shares authorized, none outstanding. 
Preference Stock - no Par 
2.5 million shares authorized, none outstanding. 

( I )  
(2) Millions. 

Quarterly dividends paid on Feb. 15, May 15, Aug. 15 and Nov. 15. 
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Long-Term Debt Outsbnding at Dec. 31, 

TamDa Electric -L 

First mortgage bonds (issuable in series): 

5 314% 
6 ll8Yo 

Installment contracts payabIe(2): 
5 314% 
7 718% Refunding bonds(3) 
8% Refinding bonds(3) 
6 1/4% Refunding bonds(4) 
5.85% 
Variable rate: 3.77% for 2000 and 3.21% for 
Variable rate: 3.90% for 2000 and 3.46% for 
Variable rate: 3.96% for 2000 and 3.69% for 

Medium-term notes payable: 5.1 1% (5) 
Medium-term notes payable: 5.86% (6) 

7 314% 

Peoples Gas System 
Senior Notes (7) 
10.35% 
10.33% 
10.3% 
9.93% 
8 .O% 
Medium-term notes payable: 5.1 1% (5) 
Medium-term notes payable: 5.86% (6)  

Unamortized debt premium (discount), net 

Less amount due within one year(8) 
Total long-term debt 

999( 1) 
999( 1) 
999( 1) 

Due 

2022 
2000 
2003 

2007 
202 1 
2022 
2034 
2030 
2025 
2018 
2020 
200 1 
2002 

2007 
2008 
2009 
2010 
2012 
200 1 
200 1 

2000 

75 .O 

75.0 

22.9 
25.0 

100.0 
86.0 
75.0 
51.6 
54.2 
20.0 
35.0 

100.0 
722.7 

-- 

5.6 
7.2 
8.4 
8.6 

29.0 
12.0 
50.0 

843.5 

I .o 
844.5 
55.2 

$ 789.3 

1999 

75.0 
80.0 
75.0 

23.2 
25 .O 

100.0 
86.0 
75 .O 
51.6 
54.2 
20.0 
38.0 

-- 
703.0 

6.2 
8 .O 
8.8 
9.0 

30.5 
12.0 

-- 
74,5 

( 2 4 )  
775.1 

84.8 
5 690.3 

(1) Composite year-end interest rate. 
(2) Tax-exempt securities. 
(3) Proceeds of these bonds were used to refund bonds with interest rates of 1 1.625% - 12.625%. For accounting purposes, 

interest expense has been recorded using blended rates of 8.28% - 8.66% on the original and refbnding bonds, consistent 
with regulatory treatment. 
Proceeds of these bonds were used to refund bonds with an interest rate of 9.9% in February 1995. For accounting 
purposes, interest expense has been recorded using a blended rate of 6.52% on the original and rehnding bonds, 
consistent with regulatory treatment. 
These notes are subject to mandatory tender on July 15,2001, at which time they will be redeemed or remarketed. 
These notes are subject to mandatory tender on Sept. 1,2002, at which time they will be redeemed or remarketed. 
These long-term debt agreements contain various restrictive covenants, including provisions related to interest coverage, 
maximum levels of debt to total capitalization and limitations on dividends. 
Of the amount due in 2001, $0.8 million may be satisfied by the substitution of property in lieu of cash payments. 

(4) 

( 5 )  
( 6 )  
(7) 

(8) 
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CONSOLIDATED STATE~IEXTS OF CAPITALIZATIOS (co~GS&----- '- 

Substantially alLof the property, plant and equipment of the company is pledged as collateral. Xiaturities and a r r L  
sinking fund requirements of long-term debt for the years 2002, 2003, 2004 and 2005 are $156.0 million, SS 1.5 nillion, S 125 5 
million, and $6.7 mil lkn,  respectively. Of these amounts 5.8 million per year for 2001 through 2003 may be satisfied bl- 2,. 
substitution of property in lieu of cash payments. 

At Dec. 3 1,  2000, total long-term debt had a carrying amount of $789.3 million and an estimated fair market valc: zf 
$844.9 million. The estimated fair market value of long-term debt was based on quoted market prices for the same or s k z x  
issues, on the current rates offered for debt of the same remaining maturities, or for long-term debt issues with variable rates -2: 
approximate market rates, at carrying amounts, The carrying amount of long-term debt due within one year approximate2 ?-- 
market value because of the short maturity of these instruments. 

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the consolidated financial statements. 
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A. Sumninry of Significant Accounting Policies 

Basis of Accounting- 
Tampa Electric Contpany's replated electric and gas operations maintain their accounts in a c c o r h "  n-ith reconized 

policies prescribed or permitted by the Florida Public Senice Commission (FPSC). In addition, Tamp2 E k t r i c  maintains its 
accounts in accordance with r e c o w e d  policies prescribed or permitted by the Federal Energy Regulaton Conmussion (FERC). 
These policies conform Lvith generally accepted accounting principles in all material respects. 

The impact of Financial Accounting Standard (FAS) No 7 1 ,  Accounting for the Effects of CertaE T ~ p s s  of Regulation, 
has been " a 1  in the esperience of the regulated utilities, but hen cost recovery is ordzred over a p e n d  lonser than a fiscal 
year, costs are reco,onied in the period that the regulatory agency reco,Onies them in accordance 1vit.h FAS T 1.  .4ko as provided 
in FAS 7 1, Tampa Electric has deferred revenues in accordance with the various regulatory agreements .?proved by the FPSC 
in 1995, 1996 and 1999, Revenues are reco-mized as allowed in 199s and 1999 under the terms of the a y x m s n t s .  

The regulated utilities' retail business is regulated by the FPSC, and Tampa Electric's wholesak bu~insss  is regulated 
by FERC. Prices allowed, n i t h  respect to Tampa Electric, by both agencies are generally based on the recoi-sn. of prudent costs 
incurred plus a reasonable rehirn on invested capital. 

The use of estimates is inherent in the preparation of financial statements in accordance niri  srnerally accepted 
accounting principles, 

Revenues and Fuel Costs 
Revenues include amounts resulting from cost recovery clauses which provide for monthly billmz charges to reflect 

increases or decreases in fuel, purchased capacity, conservation and environmental costs for Tampa E1ect.k 3nd purchased gas, 
interstate pipeline capacity and conservation costs for Peoples Gas System. These adjustment factors are b z s d  on costs projected 
for a specific recovery period. Any over-recovery or under-recovery of costs plus an interest factor are t k t n  into account in the 
process of setting adjustment factors for subsequent recovery periods. Over-recoveries of costs are recordsd as deferred credits, 
and under-recoveries of costs are recorded 3s  deferred charges. 

In August 1996, the FPSC approved Tampa Electric's petition for recovery of certain environnxnrrtl compliance costs 
through the Environmental Cost Recovery Clause. 

In December 1994, Tampa Electric bought out a long-term coal supply contract which would h.1 c ?spired in 2004 for 
a lump sum payment of S25.5 million and entered into two new contracts with the supplier. The coal suFplisd under the new 
contracts is competitive in price with coal of comparable quality. As a result ofthis buyout, Tampa Elemi2 x t o m e r s  \\-ill benefit 
from anticipated net fitel savings of more than $40 million through the year 2004, In February 1995, tk FPSC authorized the 
recovery of the $25.5-million buy-out amount plus carrying costs through the Fuel and Purchased Pouer Cost Recovery Clause 
over the 10-year period beginning April 1,  1995. In each of the years 2000, 1999 and 1998, $2.7 million of buy-out costs were 
amortized to expense. 

Certain other costs incurred by the regulated utilities are allowed to be recovered from customers rkau_~h  prices approved 
in the regulatory process. These costs are recognized as the associated revenues are billed. 

The regulated utilities accrue base revenues for services rendered but unbilled to provide a closx rr3tching of rei'enues 
and expenses. 

Tampa EIectric's objectives of stabilizing prices through 1999 and securing fair earnings oppo&d<s during this period 
were accomplished through a series of agreements entered into in 1996 with the Florida Office of Public Counsel ) O K )  and the 
Florida Industrial Power Users Group (FIPUG) which were approved by the FPSC. Prior to these agreemxs. the FPSC approved 
a plan submitted by Tampa Electric to defer certain 1995 revenues. 

In general, under these agreements Tampa Electric was allowed to defer revenues in 1991 and 1996 during the 
construction of Polk Unit One and recognize these revenues in 1997 and 1998 after commercial operzr;,on of the unit. Other 
components of the agreements were: a base rate freeze through 1999; refunds to customers totaling S50 million during the period 
October 1996 through December 1998; elimination of the oil backout tariff as of January 1996, reducing annual revenues by 
approximately $12 million; and recovery of the capital costs incurred for the Polk Unit One project. 

Under these agreements Tampa Electric's allowed return on equity (ROE) was established at an 1 1.75 percent midpoint 
with a range of 10.75 percent to 12.75 percent. Revenues were deferred for use by the company in 1997 a d  1998 according to 
formulas that varied by year based upon the earned ROE. In 1998, all revenues above the top of the ROE range were held for 
refund to customers. 

For 1995, Tampa Electric deferred $5 1 million of revenues under this plan. The deferred revenuss accrued interest at 
the 30-day commercial paper rate as specified in the Florida Administrative Code. For 1996, the cornpan>- deferred 537 million. 
This amount and the deferred revenues and interest from 1995 (less $25 million of r e h d s )  provided $62 million for recognition 
by the company for 1997 and 1998. Revenues in 1997 and 1993 were lower by $5 million and $20 d o n ,  respectively, as a 
result of a temporary base rate reduction that was a component of the stipulations. 
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Based on FPSC decisions, the company recognized $27 million for 1997 and mllion for 1998 of the revenues and 
interest deferred from 1995 and 1996. After recognizing $10 million of interest acir-?3 o\'er the deferral period, the FPSC 
ordered 91 1 million plus intqest to be rehnded to customers in 2000. In Noipember 19GC. F P U G  protested the FPSC decisions 
for both years and requested a hearing to review a wide range of costs incurred by thf :>x,pany over the two-year period. The 
FPSC ordered that the $1-1 million refund be withheld with interest until the protest n.3 heard and resolved. 

In August 2000, the FPSC approved a stipulation entered into between Tampa Ekc 'mc ,  FIPUG and OPC that provided 
for a $13 million rehnd to customers from September through December 2000. ' T b  ;?mount generally represented the $1 1 
million rehnd amount previously determined plus interest. 

AS part of its series of agreements with OPC and FIPUG, Tampa Electric 2.32 agreed to rehnd 60 percent of 1999 
revenues that contributed to an ROE in excess of I2 percent, as calculated and appro\-tt by h e  FPSC. 

In October 2000, the FPSC staff recommended that Tampa Electric's 1999 r e k d  be S6.1 million including interest, to 
be refimded to customers beginning Jan. 1,2001, OPC objected to certain Tampa E l e z x  interest expenses recognized in 1999 
associated with prior tax positions and used to calculate the amount to be refunded. Fz'_lon-ing a review by the FPSC staff, the 
FPSC agreed in December 2000 that the original $6. I million was to be refimdsd to c ~ ~ m s r s .  Tampa Electric agreed to begin 
the refimd beginning as early as February 2001; however, on Feb. 7,2001, OPC protest?: 2x FPSC's refimd decision. The protest 
claims that the stipulations do not allow for the inclusion of the interest expense: m income tax positions in the refund 
calculations. Hearing dates to resolve the 1999 refund are scheduled for August X i . :  l .  The refund was expected by Tampa 
Eiectric and was appropriately accounted for in 1999 and 2000. This rehnd was tkt :J j t  issue remaining under the deferred 
revenue plan. 

The regulatory arrangements described above covered periods that ended on De:, 3 1, 1999. Tampa Electric's rates and 
its 11.75 percent allowed rate of return on common equity midpoint wi l l  continut z effect until such time as changes are 
occasioned by an agreement approved by FPSC or other FPSC actions as a result of rat: 2:  other proceedings initiated by Tampa 
Electric, FPSC staff or other interested parties. Tampa Electric believes that its currenr:; ilfon.ed ROE range is reasonable based 
on the current interest rate environment and previous FPSC rulings. 

Depreciation 
The company provides for depreciation primarily by the straight-line methoi 2: annual rates that amortize the original 

cost, less net salvage, of depreciable property over its estimated service life. The pro\-:i:m for utility plant in service, expressed 
as a percentage of the original cost of depreciable property, was 4.1% for 2000, 4.OC : : j r  1999 and 4.1% for 1998. 

The original cost of utility plant retired or otherwise disposed of and the cc'i: of  removal less salvage are charged to 
accumulated depreciation. 

Asset Impairment 
The company periodically assesses whether there has been a permanent imp:'_lr;l,,snt of its long-lived assets and certain 

intangibles held and used by the company, in accordance with FAS 12 1, Accountins fcr 5 Impairment of Long-lived Assets and 
Long-Lived Assets to be Disposed of. No write-down of assets due to impairment n z  rqui red  in 2000 or 1999. 

Reporting Comprehensive Income 
The company has adopted FAS 130, Reporting Comprehensive Income. Tlj standard requires that comprehensive 

income, which inciudes net income as well as certain changes in assets and liabilities rt,-ordsd in common equity, be reported in 
the financial statements. There were no components of comprehensive income other tF-- ncr income for the years ended Dec. 3 1 , 
2000 and 1999. 

Reporting on the Costs of Start-up Activities 
In 1999, the company adopted AICPA Statement of Position (SOP) 98-5, Re;.xting on the Costs of Start-up Activities. 

It requires costs of start-up activities and organization costs to be expensed as incurrei Scart-up activities are broadly defined as 
those one-time activities related to events such as opening a new facility, conductins l5iness in a new territory and organizing 
a new entity. Some costs, such as the costs of acquiring or constructing long-lived assty and bringing them into service, are not 
subject to SOP 98-5. The costs expensed in 2000 and 1999 in accordance nith SOP 45-5 were not significant. 

Accounting for Contracts Involved in Energy Trading and Risk Management .Activities 
In 1998, the FASB's Emerging Issues Task Force (EITF) released issue 95-10, Accounting for Contracts Involved in 

Energy Trading and Risk Management Activities, effective for fiscal years beginning 2Ftrr Dec. 15, 1998. EITF 98-10 requires 
contracts for the purchase and sale of energy commodities that are determined to be =ding activities or contracts as defmed in 
the Issue, be valued at market on the balance sheet date, and the resulting gain or loss rdscted in earnings. At Dec. 3 1,2000 and 
1999, the company did not have any contracts for the purchase or sale of energy that % ould be classified as trading activities as 
defined in EITF 98-10. 
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Deferred Income Taxes 
The liability method is utillzed m the measurement of de fxxd  mcoms tases. Under the liability method, the temporary 

differences bebvecn the financial statement and tax bases of assets a k  habilitiss are reported as deferred taxes measured at current 
tax rates. Tampa Electric and Peoples Gas System are regulated, an2 k u  books and records reflect approved regulatory treatment, 
including certain adJnstmznts to accumulated deferred income tal:; and the establishment of a corresponding regulatory tax 
liability reflecting the amount payable to customers through hture x s s .  

Investment Tax Credits 

service lives of the related property- 
Investment tax credits have been recorded as deferred cx2s 3nd are being amortized to income tax expense over the 

Other Deferred Credits 
Other deferred credits primarily include the accrued posrr;asmsnt benefit liability and the pension liability. 

Allowance for Funds Used During Construction (AFUDC) 
AFUDC is a non-cash credit to income with a correspondrz; chsrze to uhlity plant whch represents the cost of borrowed 

funds and a reasonable r e m  on other funds used for construction. The rate used to calculate AFUDC is revised periodically to 
reflect signrficant changes in Tampa Electric's cost of capital. T h t  z t e  n.as 7.79% for 2000, 1999 and 1998. Total AFUDC for 
2000 and 1999 was $2.3 million and $1.8 million, respectively. n e r e  no qualifying projects in 1998. The base on whlch 
AFUDC is calculated excludes construction work in progress n l k k  has been included in rate base. 

Accounting for Derivative Instruments and Hedging 
In 1998, the Financial Accounting Standards Board iF.\SB) issued Financial Accounting Standard (FAS) 133, 

Accounting for Derivative Instruments and Hedging. This standxi n a s  initially to be effective for fiscal years beginning after 
June 15, 1999. In July 1999, the FASB delayed the effective dat: 2 f h s  pronouncement until fiscal years beginning after June 
15,2000. The new standard requires an entity to recognize derivar. 2; as either assets or liabilities in the financial statements, to 
measure those instruments at fair value and to reflect the c h a n g t  in fair value of those instruments as either components of 
comprehensive income or in net income, depending on the types sf those instruments. 

The company has completed the review and documentaca of its derivative contracts, and found that such activity has 
been " a 1  and relatively short-term in duration From time to -=e. the company has entered into htures, swaps and options 
contracts to limit exposure to gas price increases. As of Dec. 3 1. 1000 the company did not have any derivative or hedging 
transactions in place that require an opening adjustment to the f inzz ia l  statements for Jan. 1, 200 1. Management will continue 
to document all current, new and possibIe uses of derivatives, aLf  h . e l o p  procedures and methods for measuring them. 

Reclassi fica t i  o ns 
Certain prior year amounts were reclassified to conforc .Airh current year presentation. 

B. Common Stock 

The company is a whoIly owned subsidiary of TECO Energy, LE:. 

(thousands) 

Balance Dec. 3 1, 1997 
Contributed capital from parent 

Balance Dec. 3 1, 1998 
Contributed capital from parent 

Balance Dec. 31,1999 
Contributed capital from parent 

Balance Dec. 3 1,2000 

C. Retained Earnings 

Common Stock Issue 
S h a m  Amount ExDcnse - Total 

10 s 972.8 S(0.7) $ 972.1 
-- 54.0 - 54.0 - 

1,026.1 io  1,026.8 (0.7) 
-- 17.0 c 17.0 - 

10 1,043.8 (0.7) 1,043.1 
-- 105.0 - 105.0 - 

10 S1.148.8 $(0.7) $1,148.1 - - 

Tampa Electric's first mortgage bonds and certain of P e c k s  Gas System's long-term debt issues contain provisions that 
limit the dividend payment on the company's common stock. At &:. 3 1,2000, substantially all of the company's retained e a h g s  
were available for dividends on its common stock. 
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D,  Retirement Plan 

Tampa Electric is a participant in tk? 2omprehensii.e retirement plan of TECO Energy, including a non-contributory 
defined benefit retirement pl%n whch covers s9;rmtially all employees. Benefits are based on employees' age, years of service 
and final average salary, Effective April 1. '1!00, the plan was amended to provide for benefits to be earned and payable 
substantially on a lunip sum basis through an 2;e 2nd service credit schedule for eligible participants leaving the company on or 
after July 1, 2001. Other significant pro1.is:x.j of the plan, such as eligibility, definitions of credited senice,  final average 
earnings, etc., remain largely unchanged. 'lh mendment resulted in decreased pension expense of approximately $2.0 million 
in 2000 and a reduction of benefit obligation of S 14.4 million at Dec. 3 1,2000 

TECO Energy's policy is to fund thc ~lln within the guidelines set by ERISA for the minimum annual contribution and 
the maximum allowable as a tax deduction b>- kt IRS. About 68 percent of plan assets were invested in common stocks and 32 
percent in fixed income investments at Dec. > 1. 2000. 

Amounts prior to 1999 have been r s x x d  to include the unfirnded obligations for the supplemental executive retirement 
plan, a non-qualified, non-contributory d e f t x i  bsnefit retirement plan available to certain senior management. TECO Energy 
reported $2 million of comprehensive inconx k 2000 and S5.5 million of comprehensive loss in 1999 related to adjustments to 
the minimum pension liability associated nifi Cx supplemental executive retirement plan. 

In 1997, the Financial Accountins S - z h r d s  Board issued FAS 132, Employers' Disclosures about Pensions and Other 
Post Retirement Benefits. FAS 132 standardEzj the disclosure requirements for pension and other postretirement benefits with 
additional information required on changes E 2 s  benefit obligations and fair values of plan assets. 

Components of net pension expenss. r:zonciliation of the funded status and the accrued pension liability are presented 
below for TECO Energy consolidated. 

Components of N e t  Pension Expense 
(millions) 
Service cost (benefits earned during the psnci 1 

Interest cost on projected benefit obligatio- 
Expected return on plan assets 

1999 1998 - 2000 - 
$10.7 $12.9 $1 1.7 

27.5 27.2 26.5 
(40.8) (31.6) (3 1.5) 

Amortization of: 
(0.9) (0.9) 

1.2 0,2 1.2 
1.2 5.2 

11.0 8.2 
-- 0.7 

to) 

Unrecognized transition asset (1.0) 

Net pension expense (9.0) 
Special termination benefit charge 1.1 

Statements of Income (1) - W) $ 1  1.0 u 

Prior service cost 
Actuarial (gain) loss (5.6) - 

_- - -- Curtailment charge 
Net pension expense recognized in the Conxldated 

(1) Tampa Electric Company's portioc T m z j  (S9.4) million, $1.8 milIion and $2.1 million for 2000, 1999 and 1998, 
respectively. 
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(millions) 
- 

Project benefit obligation. Ecziming of year 
Change in benefit obligation due to: 

Service cost 
Interest cost 
Actuarial (gain) loss 
Plan Amendments 
Special termination bmtfitj 
Gross benefits paid 

Projected benefit o b l i p o n .  end of year 

Fair value of plan asset j .  btginning of year 
Change in plan assets duc to: 

Actual return on plan ajs?E 
Employer contributionj 
Gross benefits paid (includmg expenses) 

Fair value of plan a s s e t i  cud of year 

Funded status, end of ) ~ 3 r  

Unrecognized net actuariil gain 
Unrecognized prior sen'i;? cost 
Unrecognized net transition asset 
Accrued pension liabiliv 

Assumptions Used in Determining Actuarial Valuations 

Discount rate to d e t e d :  projected 

Rates of increase in compsat ion  levels 
Plan asset growth rate through time 

benefit o bl ig a t ion 

Dec. 31, 
2000 

S360.4 

10.7 
27.5 
17.8 

(14.4) 
1.1 

(23.2) 
379.9 

512.1 

6.2 
1.6 

(26.1) 
493.8 

113.9 
(127.8) 

(3.3) 
r47) 
.5(2 1.9) 

2000 

7.50% 
3.3-5.3% 

9 % 

Dec. 3 1, 
1999 

S414.9 

12.9 
27.2 

(65.1) 
-- 
-- 

(26.5) 
360.4 

468.7 

65.3 
7.6 

(29.5) 
512.1 

151.7 
(1 88.6) 

11.3 
( 5 7 )  
$(3 1.3) - 

1999 

7.75% 
3.3-5.3% 

9 Yo 

E. Postretirement Benefit Pian 

Tampa Electric Company currently provides certain postretKement health care benefits for substantially all employees 
retiring after age 55  mczting certain service requirements. The company contribution toward health care coverage for most 
employees retiring a f k r  Jsn. 1, 1990 and before July 1, 2001, is limited to a defined dollar benefit based on years of service. 
Effective Apnl 1,2000, Cz: company adopted changes to this program for participants rstiring from the company on or after July 
1, 200 1, after age 50 th2r m e t  certain service requirements. The company contribution toward pre-65 and post-65 health care 
coverage for most emplo:.zes retiring on or after July 1,2001, is limited to a defined dollar benefit based on an age and service 
schedule. The impact of this amendment includes a change in the company's commitment for future retirees combined with a 
grand fathering provision for current retired participants which results in an increase in the benefit obligation of $22.9 million. 

modify the plans in whole or in part at any time. Amounts prior to 1999 have been restated to include life insurance benefits. 
Postretirement benefit kvsls  are substantially unrelated to salary. Tampa Electric Company reserves the right to terminate or 
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Components of Postretirement Benefit Cost 
(nli 1 l i  o ns) 

Ssnke  cost (benefits earned during the period) 
Interest cost on projected'bensfit obligations 
Amortization of transition obligation 

Amortization of prior service cost 
Amortization of actuarial Ioss/(gain) 
Special termination benefits 
Additional amounts recognized 
Xst periodic Postretirement benefit expense 

(straight line over 20 years) 

2000 
$ 2.0 

7 .O 

2.1 
1.5 

0.2 

$12.4 

(0.2) 

(02) 
c__ 

- 1999 
s 2.2 

5.2 

2.1 
0.5 
0.2 

-- 
-- 

$10.2 

Reconciliation of the Funded Status of the Postretirement Benefit Plan and the Accrued Liability 
(millions) 

Dec. 31, 
2000 

Accumulated postretirement benefit obligation, beginning of year $ 71.1 
Chanze in benefit obligation due to: 

Service cost 2 .o 

Plan participants' contributions 0.9 
Special termination benefits 0.2 

Gross benefits paid cs) 

Interest cost 7.0 

Actuarial (gain) loss 6.8 
Plan amendments 21.5 

5 103.9 Accumulated postretirement benefit obligation, end of year 

Funded status, end of year 
Unrecognized net loss from past experience 
Unrecognized prior service cost 
Unrecognized transition obligation 
Liability for accrued postretirement benefit 

A s  s u mp t io ns Us ed i n Deter mi n i n g A c tu a r i a1 V a 1 u a ti o n s 

Discount rate to determine projected benefit obligation 

$( 103.9) 
6.6 

25.1 
25.3 

$ (46.9) 

2000 
7.5% 

1998 
$1-6 

4.8 

2.1 
0.5 

(0.1) 
-- 
-- - 

Dee. 3 1, 
1999 

$ 72.8 

2.2 
5.2 
0.3 

-- 
(4.3) 

&A) 
-- 

71.1 

$(7 1.1) 
(0.5 1 

$(39,1) 

5.1 
- 27.4 

1999 
7.75% 

The assumed heaSth care cost trend rate for medical costs prior to age 65 was 7.25% in 2000 and decreases to 5.0% in 
2002 and thereafter. The assumed health care cost trend rats for medical costs after age 65 was 6.25% in 2000 and decreases to 
5.0% in 2002 and thereafter. 

A I-percent increase in the medical trend rates n-ould produce a 10-percent ($0.9 million) increase in the aggregate 
senice and interest cost for 2000 and a 9-percent ($8.9 million) increase in the accumulated postretirement benefit obligation as 
of Dec. 3 1,2000. 

A 1-percent decrease in the medicat trend rates would produce an %percent ($0.8 million) decrease in the aggregate 
service and interest cost for 2000 and a 7-percent ($7.9 million) decrease in the accumulated postretirement benefit obligation 
as of Dec. 31,2000. 

F. Short-term Debt 

Notes payable consisted primarily of commercial paper with weighted average interest rates of 6.53% and 5.95% at Dec. 
3 1, 2000 and 1999, respectively. The carrying amount of notes payable approximated fair market value because of the short 
maturity of these instruments. Unused lines of credit at Dec. 31, 2000 were $230 million. Certain lines of credit require 
commitment fees of .05% on the unused balances. 
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G .  Income Tax Expense 

The company is include4 in the filing of a consolidated Federal inconie tax retum with its parent and affiliates. The company's 
income tax expense is based upon a separate retum computation. Income tax expense consists of the folloiiing components: 

(millions) Fed era1 
- 

State Total 

2000 
Currently payable 
Deferred 
Amortization of investment tax credits 
Total income tax expense 
Included in other income, net 
Included in operating expenses 

1999 
Currently payable 
Deferred 
Amortization of investment tax credits 
Total income tax expense 
Included in other income, net 
Included in operating expenses 

1998 
Currently payable 
Deferred 
Amortization of investment tax credits 
Total income tax expense 
Included in other income, net 
Included in operating expenses 

5128.3 
(42.5) 

$ 81.4 

$ 89.2 
(16.2) 
(4.6) 
$ 68.4 

$ 52.8 
24.7 

$ 72.9 
( 4 6 )  

!$ 11.4 $139.7 
3.1 (39.4) 

( 4 4 )  
!$ 14.5 

$ 12.4 
.5 

$ 12.9 

$ 9.3 
3.8 

$ 13.1  

95.9 
0.2 

s 95.7 

$101.6 
(15.7) 

81.3 

5 81.7 

/46) 

co4) 

$ 62.1 
28.5 

86.0 

$ 86.3 

( 4 6 )  

m3) 

Deferred taxes result from temporary differences in the recognition of certain liabilities or assets for tax and financial 
reporting purposes. The principal components of the company's deferred tax assets and liabilities recognized in the balance sheet 
are as follows: 

(millions) 
Deferred tax assets( 1) 
Property related 
Leases 
Insurance reserves 
Early capacity payments 
Other 
Total deferred income tax assets 

Deferred income tax liabilities( 1) 
Property related 
Other 
Total deferred income tax liabilities 
Accumulated deferred income taxes 

Dec. 31, Dec, 31, 
1999 1999 

s 99.3 s 94.3 
4.2 4.5 

14.7 12.4 
2.2 . 2.2 
3.9 8.2 

124.3 121.6 

(436.3) (484.7) 
11.8 26.4 

(424.5) (4 5 8.3) 
$( 3 3 6.7) $ (300.2) 

(1) Certain property related assets and liabilities have been netted. 
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The total income tax proikions differ from x”unts  computed by appl}inz the federal statutory tax rate to income before 
income taxes for the following reasons: 

- 
(mi Ilions) 
Net income 
Total income tax provision 
Income before income taxes 

2000 1999 1998 
S 166.3 s144.9 $146.4 

95.9 81.3 86 0 
$262.2 S226.2 $232.4 

Income taxes on above at federal statutory rate of 35% $91.7 S 79.1 $ 81.3 
Increase (decrease) due to 

State income tax, net of federal income tax 9.5 8.4 8.5 
Amortization of investment tax credits 
Equity portion of AFUDC 
Other 

Total income tax provision $ 95.9 S 81.3 !lj 86.0 
Provision for income taxes as a percent of income 

37.0% - - before income taxes 36.6% - 3 5 -4% 

H. Related Party Transactions (millions) 

Net transactions with affiliates are as follows: 

Fuel and interchange related, net 
Administrative and general, net 

2000 1999 
$181.4 S 1 3060 
$32.7 S 15.5 

1998. 
$149.6 
$ 13.5 

Amounts due from or to affiliates of the company at year-end are as follows: 

Accounts receivable 
Accounts payable 

2000 - 1999 
S 14.3 S 6.5 
$ 40.9 S 28.1 

Accounts receivable and accounts payable were incurred in the ordinary course of business and do not bear interest. 

I.  Charges to earnings 

In 1999 and 1998 the company recognized certain charges that were unusual and nonrecurring in nature. 

1999 Charges 
The charges in 1999 totaled $18.3 million pretax ($13.7 million after tax) and consisted of the folloiving: 
Tampa Electric recorded a charge of $10.5 million ($6.4 million after tax) based on FPSC audits of its 1997 and 1998 

earnings, which among other things, limited its regulatory equity ratio to 58.7 percent, a decrease of 91 basis points and 224 basis 
points from 1997’s and 1998’s ratios, respectively. 

Tampa Electric also recorded a charge ofS3.5 million after tax, representing management’s estimate of additional expense 
to resolve the litigation filed by the United States Environmental Protection Agency. 

A net after-tax charge, after recovery under the then current regulatory agreement totaling $3.8 million was also 
recognized reflecting corporate income tax provisions and settlements related to prior years’ tax returns. 

1998 Charges 
In 1998, Tampa Electric recognized charges totaling $16.9 million, pretax (S 10.3 million, after tax). These charges 

consisted of the following: 
The FPSC in September 1997 ruled that under the regulatory agreements effective through 1999 the costs associated with 

two long-term wholesale power sales contracts should be assigned to the wholesale jurisdiction and that for retail rate making 
purposes the costs transferred from retail to wholesale should reflect average costs rather than the lower incremental costs on 
which the two contracts are based, As a result of t h ~ s  decision and the related reduction of the retail rate base upon which Tampa 
Electric is allowed to earn a return, these contracts became uneconomic. One contract was terminated in 1997. As to the other 
contract, which expires in 2001, Tampa Electric entered into firm power purchase contracts with third parties to provide 
replacement power through 1999 and is no longer separating the associated generation assets from the retail jurisdiction. The cost 
of purchased power under these contracts exceeded the revenues expected through 1999. To reflect this difference, Tampa Electric 
recorded a $9.6 million charge ($5.9 million after tax) in 1998. In November 1999, the FPSC approved a company-proposed 
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treatment for the remaining 14 !4 months of the contract that t lons 100 percent o the reveniX%"from the cotrtt'$3%%ck to retail 
customers. 

1998 denying recovery o-f certain BTU coal quality price adjustnients for coal purchases from TECO Coal since 1993. 
Tampa Electric also recorded a charge of $7.3 nil l ion (S4.3 rmIlion after tax) in other expense for an FPSC decision in 

J. Co " i t  men t s  and Co n t inge nc ies 

Tampa Electric's capital investments are estimated to be 5 186 million in 200 1 and $638 million for 2002 through 2005 
for equipment and facilities to meet customer growth and generation reliability programs. Additionally, Tampa Electric is also 
expecting to spend $167 million in 2001 and $459 million during 2002-2005 to repower the Gannon Power Station and is 
forecasting $20 million in 2001 and S 19 million during 2002-2005 to construct additional generation expansion. At the end of 
2000, Tampa Electric had outstanding commitments of about S300 million primarily for the repowering project at Gannon Power 
Station. 

Peoples Gas System's capital investments are estimated to be $73 million for 2001 and $25 1 million for 2002 through 
2005 for infrastructure expansion to grow the customer base and normal asset replacement. 

Tampa Electric Company is a potentially responsible party for certain superfind sites and, through its Peoples Gas 
System division, for certain former manufactured gas plant sites. While the joint and several liability associated with these sites 
presents the potential for significant response costs, Tampa Electric Company estimates its ultimate financial liability at 
approximately $22 million over the nest 10 years. The environmental remediation costs associated with these sites have been 
recorded on the accompanymg consolidated balance sheet and are not expected to have a significant impact on customer prices. 

K. Segment Information 

Tampa Electric Company is a public utility operating within the state of Florida, Through its Tampa Electric division, it is 
engaged in the generation, purchase, transmission, distribution and sale of electric energy to more than 568,000 customers in 
West Central Florida. Its Peoples Gas System division is engaged in the purchase, distribution and marketing of natural gas for 
more than 262,000 residential, commercial, industrial and e l e c ~ c  power generation customers in the State of Florida. FAS 131 
was adopted in 1998, and all prior years presented here hai-e been restated to conform to the requirements of FAS 131. 

Income Capital 
From Net Assets Expenditures 

(mil lions) Revenues ODerations( 1 )  Income DeDreciation at Dec. 31, for the Year 
2000 
Tampa Electric SI , 3 5 3 , s  (3) $21 1.0 (4) $144.5(6) Si61.6 $3,0 14.2 $267. I 
Peoples Gas System 3 14.5 33.8 21.8 25.7 535.6 82.2 

-- -- -- -- -- Other and eliminations co) 
Tampa Elcctric Company S 1,667.4 5244.8 5 166.3 $ 1  87.4 $3.549.8 $349.3 

1999 
Tampa Electric SI,199.8(2)(3)(4) $195.0 (4) $138.8(6) S 147.6 $2,889.4 $228.7 
Peoples Gas System 25 I .7 30.5 19.8 23. I 433.1 77.8 

Charges (see Note I) 7.9 7.9 ( 1  3.7) 
Tampa Electric Company $1.458.8 $233.4 $144.9 5 1 70.7 $3.322.5 $306.5 

-I -- -- -- -- 
-- -- I- 

Other and eliminations (0.6) 

1998 
Tampa Electric .S 1,234.6 (2)(3) $203.4 (5) $141,2(6) S146.1 $2,770.9 $176.2 
Peoples Gas System 252.8 25.8 15.5 21.1 375.6 55.9 
Charges (see Note I) -- -* - -- -- (1  0.3) 

$232.1 - Tampa Eiectric Company $1.487.4 $2 19.6 5 146.4 S 167.2 $3.146.5 

(1) 

(2) 
(3) 

(4) 

( 5 )  
(6)  

Operating income is net of income tax expense. Total income tax expense was $95.8 million, $8 1.7 million and $86.3 million in 
2000, 1999 and 1998, respectively. 
Revenues from sales to affiliates were $32.3 million, 524.1 million and $23.2 million in 2000, 1999 and 1998, respectively. 
Revenues shown in 1999 include the reversal of previously deferred revenue of $ 1 1.9 million. Revenues shown in 1998 include 
the recognition of previously deferred revenue of $38.3 million. 
Revenues and Operating income as shown for I939 exclude a $7.9 million credit resulting from a non-recurring charge. See Note 
I. 
Operating income excludes a non-recurring pretax charge of $9.6 million in 1998. See Note I. 
Net income excludes non-recurring after tax charges totaling S 13.7 million and $ t 0.3 million in 1993 and 1998, respectively. 
See Note I .  

37 



-. 
D~uing the period Jan. 1, 1999 to the date of this report, the company has not had and has not filed with the Cornmisston a r e p c r  

as to any changes in or disagreements with accountants on accounting principles or practices, financial statement disclosure, or a u d i t ' s  
scope or procedure. 

PART I V  

Item 14. EXHIBITS, FIi\;AIVCIAL STATEICIEST SCHEDULES AND REPORTS ON FORM 8-E;. 

(a) 1,  Financial Statements - See index on page 2 I .  
2. Financial Statement Schedules - See index on p3se 2 1. 

VALUATIOX AVD QU.4LIFYING ACCOUSTS AND RESERVES 
For the Years ended Dec. 31,2000,1999 and 1998 

(millions) 

Balance at Additions 
Beginning Charged to Other 
of Period Income Charees 

Allowance for Uncollectible Accounts: 
2000 s 1.1  $ 5.6 !$ -- 

5.7 -- 1999 0,6 

4.5 -- 1998 0.9 

Deductions( 1) 

$ 4.7 

5.2 

4.8 

Balance at 
End of 
Period 

!$ 2.0 

1.1 

0.6 
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3. Edib i t s  
*3.1 
"3.2 . 

*4.1.- - 

*4.2 

"4.3 

"4.4 

*4.5 

*4.6 

$4.7 

*4.8 

'4.9 

"4.10 

*4.11 

*4.12 

*4.13 

'4.14 

*4.15 

*4.16 

*4.17 

*4.18 

*4.19 

*4.20 

*4.2 1 

*10.1 

* 10.2 

Articles of Incorporation (Exhibit 3.1 to Registration Statement No. 2-70653). 
Bylaws, as amended, effective April 16, 1997 (Eshlbit 3, Form 10-Q for the quarter ended Jrrr: 10, 
1997 of Tampa EIectric Company). 
Indenture of Mortgage among Tampa Electric Company, State Street Trust Company ant  Fxst 
Savings & Trust Company of Tampa, dated as of Aug. 1,  1946 (Ehibi t  7-A to Regijrrzan 
Statement No. 2-6693). 
Thirteenth Supplemental Indenture, dated as of Jan. 1, 1974, to Extubit 4.1 (Exhibit :-;-I, 
Registration Statement No, 2-5 1204). 
Sixteenth Supplemental Indenture, dated as of Oct. 30, 1992, to Exhibit 4.1 (Extubit 4.1, For: I-Q 
for the quarter ended Sept. 30, 1992 ofTampa Electric Company). 
Eighteenth Supplemental Indenture, dated as of May 1, 1993, to E h b i t  4.1 (Edubit 4. I ,  F o r i  1 1,-Q 
for the quarter ended June 30, 1993). 
Installment Purchase and Security Contract between the Hillsborough County InL:A 
Development Authority and Tampa Electric Company, dated as of March 1, 1972 (Exhibit 4.9. Fxim 
10-K for 1986 of Tampa Electric Company). 
First Supplemental Installment Purchase and Security Contract, dated as of Dec. 1, 1974 (ET.ait  
4.10, Form 10-K for 1986 of Tampa Electric Company). 
Third SuppIemental Installment Purchase Contract, dated as of May 1, 1976 (Exhibit 4.12. :xm 
10-K for 1986 of Tampa Electric Company). 
Installment Purchase Contract between the Hillsborough County Industrial Development Ac,: xty 
and Tampa Electric Company, dated as of Aug. 1, 1951 (E'xhibit 4.13, Form 10-E; for l C i S  of 
Tampa Electric Company). 
Amendment to Exhibit A of Installment Purchase Contract, dated as of April 7, 1983 (Exhib:: 14, 
Form 10-K for 1989 of Tampa Electric Company). 
Second supplemental Installment Purchase Contract, dated as of June 1, 19% (Exhibit 4.11. F a n i  
10-K for 1994 of Tampa Electric Company). 
Third Supplemental Installment Purchase Contract, dated as of Aug. 1, 19S9 (Exhibit 4.16. Imn 
10-K for 1989 of Tampa Electric Company). 
Installment Purchase Contract between the Hillsborough County Industrial Development A ~ 5 r i t y  
and Tampa Electric Company, dated as of Jan. 31, 1984 (Exhibit 4.13, Form 10-K for 1;;: of 
Tampa Electric Company). 
First Supplemental Installment Purchase Contract, dated as of Aug. 2, 1984 (Exhibit 4.14, Fcrz IO- 
K for 1994 of Tampa Electric Company). 
Second Supplemental Installment Purchase Contract, dated as of July 1, 1993 (Exhibit 4.;. T ~ n n  
10-Q for the quarter ended June 30, 1993). 
Loan and Trust Agreement among the Hillsborough County Industrial Development A L ~ :  xty, 
Tampa Electric Company and NCNB National Bank of Florida, dated as of Sept. 24, 1990 I E 5 b i t  
4.1, Form 10-Q for the quarter ended Sept. 30, 1990 of Tampa Electric Company). 
Loan and Trust Agreement among the Hillsborough County Industria1 DeveIopment Ac?: 5ty, 
Tampa Electric Company and NationsBank of Florida, N.A., as trustee, dated as of Oct. 2f. 1992 
(Exhibit 4.2, Form IO-Q for the quarter ended Sept. 30, 1992 of Tampa Electric Companl- 
Loan and Trust Agreement among the Hillsborough County Industrial Development A L ~ X ~ Y ,  
Tampa Electric Company and NationsBank of Florida, N.A., as trustee, dated as of June 2:. :993 
(Exhibit 4.2, Form 10-Q for the quarter ended June 30, 1993 of Tampa Electric Company 1 .  

Loan and Trust Agreement, among the Polk County Industrial Development Authorit).. T q a  
Electric Company and the Bank of New York, as trustee, dated as of Dec. 1, 1996 (Exhit:: 1.18, 
Form 10-K for 1996 of Tampa Electric Company). 
Indenture between Tampa Electric Company and The Bank of New York as trustee, dated G c f July 
1, 1998 (Exhibit 4.1 to Registration Statement No. 333-55873) 
First Supplemental Indenture between Tampa Electric Company and The Bank of New Y-'- L~~ as 

trustee, dated as of July 15, 1998 (Exhibit 4.1, Form 8-K dated July 28, 1998 of Tampa E 3 r k  
Company). 
Second Supplemental Indenture between Tampa Electric Company and The Bank of Nea- York, 
dated as of Aug. 15,2000 (Exhibit 4.1, form 8-K dated Aug. 22,2000 of Tampa Electric Co-my). 
TECO Energy Group Supplemental Executive Retirement Plan, as amended and restated as 7: Oct. 
16, 1996 (Exhibit 10.3, Form 10-K for 1996 of Tampa Electric Company). 
TECO Energy Group Supplemental Retirement Benefits Trust Agreement, as amended and itr-..ted 
as of Jan. 15, 1997 (Exhibit 10.4, Form 10-K for 1996 of Tampa Electric Company). 
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*10.3 Annual Incentive Compensation Plan for TECO 

* 10.4 

* 10.5 

*10.6 

* 10.7 

* 10.8 

* 10.9 

*10.10 

*10.11 

*10.12 

*10.13 

* 10.14 

'10.15 

*10.16 

*10.17 

*10.18 

*10.19 

*10.20 

* 10.2 1 

* 10.22 

12. 
23. 
24.1 
24.2 
27. 

(Exhibit 10.4, Form 10-K for 1998 ofTampa Electric Company) 
TECO Energy, Inc. Grmip Supplemental Disability Income Plan, dated 25 of March 20, 19S9 
(E,xhibit 10.19, Form 10-K for 1988 ofTampa Electric Company). 
F o r m  of Severance Agreements behveen TECO Energy, Inc. and certain officers, as amended and 
restated as of Oct. 22, 1999 (Exhibit 10.5, Form IO-K for I999 of Tampa Ekctric Company). 
TECO Energy, Inc. 1991 Director Stock Option Plan as amended on Jan. 2 1 .  1992 (Exhibit 10.20, 
Form 10-K for 1991 of Tampa Electric Company). 
Supplemental Executive Retirement Plan for H.L. Culbreath, as amended on .April 27, 1989 ( E b b i t  
10.14, Form 10-K for 1989 of TECO Energy, hc.). 
TECO Energy Directors' Deferred Compensation Plan, as amended and rssrxsd effective April 1, 
1994 (Extubit 10.1, Form 10-Q for the quarter ended March 3 1, 1994 of Tamp3 Electric Company). 
TECO Energy Group Retirement Savings Excess Benefit Plan, as amendsd and restated effective 
as of July 15, 1995. (Exhibit 10.13, Form 10-K for 1998 of Tampa Elecm2 Company). 
Form of Nonstatutory Stock Option under the TECO Energy, Inc. 1996 Equity Incentive Plan 
(Exhibit 10.1, Form 10-Q for the quarter ended June 30, 1996 of Tampa Elsitric Company). 
Form of Amendment to Nonstatutory Stock Option, dated as of July 15. 1993, under the TECO 
Energy, Inc. 1996 Equity Incentive Plan (Exdubit 10.3, Form 10-Q for the quarter ended Sept. 30, 
1998 of Tampa Electric Company). 
Form of Nonstatutory Stock Option under the TECO Energy, Inc. 1996 Equity Incentive Plan 
(Exhibit 10.5, Form 10-Q for the quarter ended June 30,1999 of Tampa Electric Company). 
Form of Restricted Stock Agreement between TECO Energy, Inc. and ccrrsin officers under the 
TECO Energy, Lnc. 1996 Equity Incentive Plan (Exhlbit 10.1, Form 10-Q for the quarter ended June 
30, 1998 of Tampa Electric Company). 
Form of Amendment to Restricted Stock Agreements, dated as of July 15. 1993, behveen TECO 
Energy, Inc. and certain officers under the TECO Energy, Inc. 1996 Equin. Lncentive Plan (Exhibit 
10.2, Form 10-Q for the quarter ended Sept. 30, 1998 of Tampa Electric Company). 
TECO Energy, Inc. 1997 Director Equity Plan (Exhibit 10.1, Form 8-E( dsted April 16, 1997 of 
Tampa Electric Company). 
Form of Nonstatutory Stock Option under the TECO Energy, Inc. 199: Director Equity Plan 
(Exhibit 10, Form 10-Q for the quarter ended June 30, 1997 of Tampa Elscuic Company). 
Supplemental Executive Retirement Plan for R. D. Fagan as of May 24, 1999 (Exhibit 10.1, Form 
10-Q for the quarter ended June 30,1999 of Tampa Electric Company). 
Terms of R. D. Fagan's employment, dated as of hlay 24, 1999 (E'xhibit 10.2, Form IO-Q for the 
quarter ended June 30, 1999 of Tampa Electric Company). 
Nonstatutory Stock Option granted to R. D. Fagan, dated as of May 24, 1939 (Exhibit 10.3, Form 
10-Q for the quarter ended June 30, 1999 ofTampa Electric Company). 
Restricted Stock Agreement between TECO Energy, Inc. and R. D. Fagan, &red as of May 24, 1999 
(Exhibit 10.4, Form 10-Q for the quarter ended June 30, 1999 of Tampa Electric Company). 
Form of Performance Shares Agreement between TECO Energy, Inc. and R K a h  officers under the 
TECO Energy, Inc. 1996 Equity Incentive Plan. (Exhibit 10.2, Form 10-Q for the quarter ended 
June 30,2000 of Tampa Electric Company}. 
Form of Replacement Performance Shares Agreement between TECO Energy, Inc. and certain 
officers under the TECO Energy, Inc. 1996 Equity Incentive Plan. (Exhibit 10.1, Form IO-Q for the 
quarter ended June 30,2000 of Tampa Electric Company). 
Ratio of earnings to fixed charges. 
Consent of Independent Certified Public Accountants. 
Power of Attorney. 
Certified copy of resolution authorizing Power of Attorney. 
Financial Data Schedule (EDGAR filing only). 

* Indicates exhibit previously filed with the Securities and Exchange Commission and incorporated herein by 
reference. Exhibits filed with periodic reports of Tampa Electric Company and TECO Energy, Inc. were filed 
under Commission File Nos. 1-5007 and 1-8180, respectively. 

Certain instruments defining the rights of holders of long-term debt of Tampa Electric Company authorizing in 
each case a total amount of securities not exceeding 10 percent of total assets on a consolihtsd basis are not filed 
herewith. Tampa Electric Company will fUrnish copies of such instruments to the Securities and Exchange Commission 
upon request. 
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- .  
Exhibits 10.1 through 10.22 above are management contracts or c o m ~ ~ r s a t o r ) .  plans or arrangements in \.chi& 

executive officers or directors of TECO Energy, Inc. and its subsidiaries parriapats. 

(b) Reports on Form 8-K 

Tampa Electric Company did not file any reports on Form 8-K durins the last quarter of 2000. 
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S I G iS AT L ? i E  S 

Pursuant to the requirements of Secrion 13 or 15(d) of Cr.: Securities Exchange Act of 1934, the Registrant has duly 
caused this report to be siihed on its behalf by the undersigned, ic=;=unto duly authorized on the 28th day of March, 2001. 

- 
I 

T-4MF'A ELECTRIC COMPANY 

By R.  D. FAGAN* 
R. D. FAGAN, Chairman of the Board, 

Director and Chief Executive Officer 

Pursuant to the requirements of the Securities Exchange Act of 1933, this report has been signed by the following persons 
on behalf of the registrant and in the capacities indicated on h1ar:k 75, 2001: 

Signature 

R. D. FAGAN" 
R. D. FAGAN 

/SI  G. L. GILLETTE 
G. L. GILLETTE 

P .  L. BARRINGER* 
P. L. BARRINGER 

Si g n atur e T* 

C. D. AUSLEY* Director 
C. D. AUSLEY 

S. L. BALDWIN* Director 
S. L. BALDWDI 

H. L. CULBREATH* Director 
H. L. CULBREATH 

J. L. FERMAN, JR.* Director 
J. L. FERMAN, JR. 

L. GUNOT, JR.* Director 
L. GUINOT, JR. 

T. L. RANKM' Director 
T. L. RANKIN 

C h z "  of the Board, 
Duc:;ror and Chief Executive Officer 
( P r c i p a l  Executive Officer) 

i v i x  President-Finance 
and Chief Financial Officer 
(Prz:ipal Financial Officer) 

\*k President-Controller 
(Prz5paI Accounting Officer) 

S !  zs ture  - Title 

I!- D ROCKFORD* Director 
\I-, D. ROCKFORD 

ll.- P. SOVEY* Director 
11.. P. SOVEY 

J T TOUCHTON* Director 
J.  T. TOUCHTON 

J .A. UROUH.4RT* Director 
J. .I. URQUHART 

J. 0.  WELCH. JR.* Director 
J. 0. WELCH, JR. 

*By: ls f  G. L. GILLETTE 
GI L. GILLETTE, Attorney-in-fact 
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r - , , .  , - , ,  ~ _. -. .. 
1 ,:,hfp/L. &:,.A I j p1; . , ,(, I;\,:,’:>, 

47. 7 P r -  43 ;>;, 
111.. 

h t t J  L 

Supplemental Information to Be FE::nijhed II’ith Reports Filed Pursuant to Section 15(d) of t h e  Act by 
Registrants M’hich Have  hot Regisrzred Securities Pursuant to Section 12 of the Act 

No annual report or proxy mat-:.rl has been sent to Tampa Electric Company’s security holders, since all of its 
equity securities are held by TECO k x ~ y ,  Inc. 
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Exhibit 
NO. 

3.1 
3.2 

4.1 

4.2 

4.3 

4.4 

4.5 

4.6 

4.7 

4.8 

4.9 

4-10 

4.11 

4.12 

4.13 

4.14 

4.15 

4.16 

4.17 

4.18 

4.19 

4.20 

I S D E S  TO EXHIBITS 

Description 

Articles of 1neop;xion (Exhibit 3.1 to Registration Statement No. 2-70653). 
Bylaws, as amenk!. effective April 16, 1997 (Exhibit 3, Form IO-Q for the quarter ended 
June 30, 1997 of T m p a  Electric Company). 
Indenture of h1or i ;~~c  among Tampa Electric Company, State Street Trust Company and 
First Savings &r T r s t  Company of Tampa, dated as of Aug. 1, 1916 (Exhibit 7-A to Registration 
Statement No, 2-6693). 
Thirteenth Supplerzsntal Indenture, dated as of Jan. 1, 1974, to E s l b i t  4.1 
(Exhibit 2-g-1, Registration Statement No. 2-5 1204). 
Sixteenth Suppler.:ntal Indenture, dated as of Oct. 30, 1992, to Exhibit 4.1 
(Exhibit 4.1, Form 10-Q for the quarter ended Sept. 30, 1992 of Tampa Electric Company). 
Eighteenth Supplxxntal Indenture, dated as of May 1, 1993, to E;Yhlbit 4.1 
(Exhibit 4.1, Fom. 10-Q for the quarter ended June 30, 1993). 
Installment Purch.; 2 and Security Contract bshveen and the Hillsborough County Industrial 
Development Aukcrity and Tampa Electric Company, dated as of March 1, 1972 (Edubit  4.9, 
Form 10-K for 1956 ofTampa Electric Company). 
First Supplements! Installment Purchase and Security Contract, dated as of Dec. 1, 1974 
(Exhibit 4.10, Fon .  10-K for 1986 ofTampa Electric Company). 
Third SupplemsnrA Installment Purchase Contract, dated as of May 1, 1976 (Exhibit 4.12, 
Form 10-K for 19S6 of Tampa Electric Company). 
Installment Purch.;: Contract between the Hillsborough County Industrial Dei*elopment 
Authority and Ta-a Electric Company, dated as of Aug. 1, 1981 (Exhibit 4.13, Form 10-R for 
1986 of Tampa E1::a-k Company). 
Amendment to Eshbit A of Instailment Purchase Contract, dated as of April 7, 1983 
(Exhibit 4.14, F o n  10-K for 1989 ofTampa Electric Company). 
Second Supplemzal Installment Purchase Contract, dated as of June I ,  1983 
(Exhibit 4.1 1 , Fori 10-K for 1994 of Tampa Electric Company). 
Third Supplemerx! InstaIlment Purchase Contract, dated as of Aug. 1,  1989 
(Exhibit 4.16, Form 10-K for 1989 ofTampa Electric Company). 
Installment PurchZjf Contract between the Hillsborough County Industrial Del.elopment 
Authority and Tarpa Electric Company, dated as of Jan. 31, 1954 (Exhibit 4.13, Form 10-K 
for 1993 of Tamp: Electric Company). 
First Supplement2 Installment Purchase Contract, dated as of Aug. 2, 1984 
(Exhibit 4.14, F o n  10-K for 1994 of Tampa Electric Company). 
Second Supplenx:al Installment Purchase Contract, dated as of July 1, 1993 
(Exhibit 4.3, F o r .  IO-Q for the quarter ended June 30, 1993). 
Loan and Trust .A;xment among the Hillsborough County Industrial Development Authority, 
Tampa Electric Conpany and NCM3 National Bank of Florida, dated as of Sept. 24, 1990 
(Exhibit 4.1, F o x  10-Q for the quarter ended Sept. 30, 1990 of Tampa Electric Company). 
Loan and Trust .Agreement among the Hillsborough County Industrial Development Authority, 
Tampa Electric Company and NationsBank of Florida, N.A., as trustee, dated as of Oct. 26, 1992 
(Exhibit 4.2, Fom 10-Q for the quarter ended Sept. 30, 1992 of Tampa Electric Company). 
Loan and Trust *Agreement among the Hillsborough County Industrial Development Authority, 
Tampa Electric Conpany and NationsBank of Florida, N.A., as trustee, dated as of June 23, 1992 
(Exhlbit 4.2, Forr;! 10-Q for the quarter ended June 30,1993 of Tampa Electric Company). 
Loan and Trust .\?cement among the Polk County Industrial Development Authority, Tampa 
Electric Compan:; and the Bank of New York, as trustee, dated as of July 15, 1998 (Exhibit 4.18, 
Form 10-K for 1996 of Tampa Electric Company). 
Indenture between Tampa Electric Company and The Bank of New York as trustee, dated as of 
July 1, 1998 (E.xhi'oit 4.1 to Registration Statement No. 333-55873) 
First Supplement21 Indenture dated as of July 15,1998 between Tampa Elecbric Company and The 
Bank of New York as trustee (Exhibit 4.1, Form 8-K dated July 28, 1998 of Tampa Electric 
Company). 

Page 
- EO. 

* 
* 

* 

* 

* 

* 

* 

* 

* 

* 

* 

* 

* 

* 

* 

* 

* 

* 

* 

* 

* 

* 
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4.2 

10. 

10.2 

10.3 

10.4 

10.5 

10.6 

10.7 

10.8 

10.9 

10.10 

10.1 1 

10.12 

10.13 

10.14 

10.15 

10.16 

10.17 

10.18 

10.19 

10.20 

10.2 1 

10.22 

Second Supplemental Indenture dated as of Aug. 15, 2000 bet\s#een Tampa Electric Company and The 
Bank of Nen-York (Exhibit 4.1 , Form 8-I: dated Aug. 22, 2000 of Tampa Electric Company). 
TECO E n q y  Group Supplemental Exemtiire Retirement Plan, as amended and restated as of 
O x  16, 1g96 (Exhibit 10.3, Form 10-K for 1996 of Tampa Electric Company). 
TECO Energy Group Supplemental Retirement Benefits Trust Agreement as amended and restated 
a j  of Jan. 15, 1997 (Edmbit 10.4, Form IO-E( for 1996 of Tampa Electric Company). 
. h u a l  Incentive Compensation Plan for TECO Energy and subsidiaries, revised 
Jan. 20, 1999 (Exhibit 10.4, Form 10°K for 1998 of  Tampa Electric Company). 
TECO Energy, Inc. Group Supplemental Disability Income Plan, dated as of 
>larch 20, 1989 (Exhibit 10.19, Form IO-K for 1938 of Tampa Electric Company). 
Forms of Severance Agreements between TECO Energy, Inc. and certain senior officers, as amended 
and restated as of Oct. 22, 1999. (E>d.libit 10.5, Form 10-K for 1999 ofTampa Electric Company). 
TECO Energy, Inc. 1991 Director Stock Option Plan as amended on Jan. 3 1, 1992 
(Exhibit 10.20, Form 10-K for 1991 of Tampa Electric Company). 
Supplemental Executive Retirement Plan for H.L. Culbreath, as amended on April 27, 1989 
(E.ihibit 10.14, Form 10-K for 1959 of TECO Energy, Inc.). 
TECO Energy Directors' Deferred Compensation Plan, as amended and restated effective April 1, 
1993 (Exhibit 10.1, Form 10-Q for the quarter ended March 31, 1994 ofTampa Electric Company). 
TECO Energy Group Retirement Savings Excess Benefit Plan, as amended and restated 
effective as of July 15, 1998. (Exhibit 10.13, Form 10-K for 1998 of Tampa Electric Company). 
Form of Nonstatutory Stock Option under the TECO Energy, Inc. 1996 Equity Incentive Plan 
(Euhibit 10.1, Form IO-Q for the quarter ended June 30, 1996 of Tampa Electric Company). 
Form of Amendment to Nonstatutory Stock Option, dated as of July 15, 1993, under the TECO 
Energy, Inc. 1996 Equity Incentive Plan (Exhibit 10.3, Form IO-Q for the quarter ended 
Sept. 30, 1998 of Tampa Electric Company). 
Form of Nonstatutory Stock Option under the TECO Energy, Inc. 1996 Equity Incentive Plan 
(Eshibit 10.5, Form 10-Q for the quarter ended June 30, 1999 ofTampa Electric Company). 
Form of Restricted Stock Agreement between TECO Energy, Inc. and certain officers under the 
TECO Energy, Inc. 1996 Equity Incentive Plan (Exhibit 10.1, Form 10-Q for the quarter ended 
June 30, 1998 ofTampa Electric Company). 
Form of Amendment to Restricted Stock Agreements, dated as of July 15, 1998, between TECO 
Energy, Inc. and certain officers under the TECO Energy, Inc. 1996 Equity Incentive Plan (Exhibit 
10.2, Form 10-Q for the quarter ended Sept. 30, 1998 of Tampa Electric Company). 
TECO Energy, Inc. 1997 Director Equity Plan (Exhibit 10, Form 10-Q for the quarter ended 
June 30, 1997 of Tampa Electric Company). 
Form of Nonstatutory Stock Option under the TECO Energy, Inc. 1997 Director Equity Plan 
(Exhibit 10, Form 10-Q for the quarter ended June 30, 1997 of Tampa Electric Company). 
Supplemental Executive Retirement Plan for R. I). Fagan as of May 14, 1999 (Exhibit 10.1, 
Form 10-Q for the quarter ended June 30, 1999 of Tampa EIectric Company). 
Terms of R. D. Fagan's employment, dated as of May 24, 1999 (Exhibit 10.2, Form 10-Q 
for the quarter ended June 30, 1999 of Tampa Electric Company). 
Sonstatutory Stock Option granted to R. D. Fagan, dated as of May 24, 1999 (Exhibit 10.3, 
Form 10-Q for the quarter ended June 30, 1999 of Tampa Electric Company}. 
Restricted Stock Agreement between TECO Energy, Inc. And R. D. Fagan, dated as of May 24, 
1999. (Exhibit 10.4, Form 10-Q for the quarter ended June 30, 1999 of Tampa EIectric Company). 
Form of Performance Shares Agreement between TECO Energy, Inc. and certain officers 
under the TECO Energy, Inc. 1996 Equity Incentive Plan (Exhibit 10.26, Form 10-Q for the 
quarter ended June 30,2000 of Tampa Electric Company). 
Form of Replacement Performances Shares Agreement betn.een TECO Energy, Inc. and certain officers 
officers under the TECO Energy, Inc. 1996 Equity Incentive Plan. (Exhibit 10.1, Form 10-Q for the 
quarter ended June 30,2000 of Tampa Electric Company). 

* 

* 

* 

* 

* 

* 

* 

* 

* 

* 

* 

* 

* 

* 

* 
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* 

* 

* 

* 

* 

* 

* 
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12. 
23 .  
24. I Power of Attorney. 
24.2 

Ratio of earnings to fixed charges. 
Consent of Independent Certified Public Accountants. 

Certified copy of re’solution authorizing Power of Attorney. 

* Indicates exhibit previously filsd with the Securities and Exchange Commission and incorporated herein by 
reference. Exhibits filed with periodic reports of Tampa Electric Company and TECO Energy, h c .  were filed under 
Commission File Nos. 1-5007 and 1-8 180, respectively. 
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Exhibit 12 

TAhIPA ELECTRIC COhIPANY 

RATIO OF EARNINGS TO FISED CHARGES 

The following table sets forth the company's ratio of earnings to fixed charges for the periods indicated. 

Year Ended December 31, 
2000 1999 1998 1997(3) 1996(3) 

4.14s 3.82x( 1) 4.5 Ix(2) 4.3sx 4 . 4 0 ~  

For the purposes of calculating these ratios, earnings consist of income before income [ x e s  and fixed charges. Fixed 
charges consist of interest on indebtedness, amortization of debt premium, the interest component of rentals and preferred 
stock dividend requirements. 

( I )  Includes the effect of one-time, pretax charges totaling $18.3 million. The effect of these charges was to reduce the 
ratio of earnings to fixed charges. Had these charges been excluded from the calculation, the ratio of earnings to 
fixed charges would have been 4 . 6 1 ~  for the year ended Dec. 3 1, 1999. 

(2) Includes the effect of one-time, pretax charges totaling 6 16.9 million. The effect of these charges was to reduce the 
ratio of earnings to fixed charges. Had these charges been excluded from the calculation, the ratio of earnings to 
fixed charges would have been 4 . 6 6 ~  for the year ended Dec. 3 1, 1998. 

( 3 )  Amounts have been restated to reflect the merger of Peoples Gas System, Inc., u.ith and into Tampa Electric 
Company. 



EXHIBIT B-1 



- WASHINGTON, D.C. 20549 

F O M  10-Q 
(Mark One) 

X QUARTERLY REPORT PURSUANT TO SECTION 13 OR 15(d) OF THE SECURITIES 
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PART I. FINANCIAL INFORMATION 

Item 1. Condensed-Financial Statements 

In the opinion of management, the unaudited condensed consolidated financial statements include all adjustments 

which are of a recurring nature and necessary to present fairly the financial position of Tampa Electric Company as of 

Sept. 30,2000 and 1999, and the results ofoperations and cash flows for the three- and nine-month periods ended Sept. 

30, 2000 and 1999. The results of operations for the three- and nine-month periods ended Sept. 30, 2000 are not 

necessarily indicative of the entire fiscal year ending DE. 3 1,2000. Reference should be made to the explanatory notes 

afkcting the income and balance sheet accounts contained in Tampa Electric Company’s Annual Report on Form 10-K 

for the year ended Dec. 3 I ?  I999 and to the notes on pages 7 and 8 of this report. 
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CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEETS 
una ud i t  ed 

- ( in  millions) 

Property, plant and equipment, at original cost 
Utility plant in service 

Electric 
Gas 

Construction work in progress 

Accumulated depreciation 

Other property 

Current assets 
Cash and cash equivalents 
Receivables, less allowance for uncollectibles 
Inventories, at average cost 

Fuel 
Materials and supplies 

Prepayments 

Deferred debits 
Unamortized debt expense 
Deferred income taxes 
Regulatory asset - tax related 
Other 

Sept. 30, 
2000 

Assets 

Liabilities and Capital 
Capital 

Common stock 
Retained earnings 

Long-term debt, less amount due within one year 

Current Liabilities 
Long-term debt due within one year 
Notes payable 
Accounts payable 
Customer deposits 
Interest accrued 
Taxes accrued 

Deferred credits 
Deferred income taxes 
Investment tax credits 
Regulatory liability-tax related 
Other 

$4,0 1 1.4 
64 1.5 
101.7 

4,754.6 
[1,898.9) 
2,85 5.7 

8.5  
2.864.2 

1.1 
192.2 

63 .O 
. 50.9 

15.9 
323.1 

13.3 
125.9 
41.4 
98.9 

279.5 
$3.466.8 

$1,148.1 
323.6 

1,47 1.7 
790.0 

2,261.7 

55.2 
104.7 
174.1 
81.5 
36.6 
139.6 
59 I .7 

412.7 
37.1 
50.8 

1 12.8 
613.4 

$3,466.8 

Dec. 3 1, 
1999 

$3,892.1 
590.0 

81.6 
4,563.7 

( I .8 18.7) 
2,745 .O 

7.9 
2.752.9 

26.1 
147.1 

73.2 
49.0 
10.9 

306.3 

14.2 
121.6 
42.9 
84.6 

263.3 
$3,322.5 

$1,043.1 
283.9 

1,327.0 
690.3 

2.0 17.3 

84.8 
27 1.2 
163.8 
79.9 
12.9 
30.9 

643.5 

458.3 
40.5 
56.1 

106.8 
66 I .7 

$3,322.5 

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the consolidated financial statements. 
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF ISCOME 
unaudited 

(in millions) 

For the three months ended Sept. 30, 

Revenues 
Electric 
Gas 

Operating expenses 
Operation 

Fuel 
Purchased power 
Natural gas sold 
Other 

Maintenance 
Depreciation 
Taxes-Federal and state income 
Taxes-Other than income 

Operating Income 

Other income (expense) 

Income before interest charges 

Interest charges 
Interest on long-term debt 
Other interest 

Net Income 

2000 

$ 391.6 
72 .O 

463.6 

80.4 
75.6 
38.5 
56.6 
20.6 
46.8 
33.8 
29.6 

38 1.9 

81.7 

1.3 

A 

12.9 
12.1 
25.0 

$ 58.0 

1999 

$ 366.2 
57.2 

423.4 

89.7 

26.3 
54.2 
21.3 
42.7 
28.1 
30.0 

340.5 

48.2 

82.9 

73 -6 

12.9 
15.4 
28.3 

$ 45.3 

FQRiiI IO-Q 

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the consolidated financial statements. 
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF INCOhIE 
una ud i ted 

(in millions) 

For the nine months ended Sept. 30, 2000 1999 

Revenues 
Electric 
Gas 

Operating expenses 
Operation 

Fuel 
Purchased power 
Natural gas sold 
Other 

Maintenance 
Depreciation 
Taxes-Federal and state income 
Taxes-Other than income 

Operating Income 

$ '1,024.2 $ 931.2 
230.1 185.1 

1.254.3 1.1 16.3 

244.6 
143.2 
115.2 
174.8 
80.1 

135.6 
77.7 
91 .O 

227.2 
109.8 
79.0 

159.7 
65.3 

127.2 
70.9 
90.5 

1.062.2 929.6 

192.1 186.7 

0 t her income (expense) 2.4 

Income before interest charges 194.5 177.9 

Interest charges 
Interest on long-term debt 
Other interest 

38.2 38.5 
21.5 21.2 
59.7 59.7 

Net Income $ 134.8 $ 118.2 

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the consolidated financial statements. 
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-_ 
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS 

unaudited 
(in millions) 

For the nine months ended Sept 30, 

Cash flows from operating activities 
Net income 

Adjustments to reconcile net income to net cash 
Depreciation 
Deferred income taxes 
Investment tax credits, net 
Allowance for funds used during construction 
Deferred revenue 
Deferred recovery clause 
Refund to customers 
Charges, pretax 
Receivables, less aIlowance for uncoflectibles 
Inventories 
Taxes accrued 
Interest accrued 
Accounts payabte 
0 t her 

Cash flows from investing activities 
Capital expenditures 
Allowance for funds used during construction 

Cash flows from finaucing activities 
Proceeds from contributed capital from parent 
Proceeds from Iong-term debt 
Repayment of long-term debt 
Net increase (decrease) in short-term debt 
Payment of dividends 

2000 

$ 134.8 

135.6 
(53.6) 

(3.4) 
(1.9) 

(3 1.9) 
(3.3) 

-- 

-- 
(45.1) 

8.3 
108.7 
23.7 
10.3 
25.6 

307.3 

(248.1) 
1.9 

(24 6.2) 

105.0 
154.5 
(84.0) 

(1 66.5) 
(95.1 ) 
(86.1 ) 

Net increase (decrease) in cash and cash equivalents 
Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of period 

(25.0) 
26.1 

Cash and cash equivalents at end of period $ 1.1 

1999 

$ 11 8.2 

127.2 
(8.4) 
(3 a 4 1  
(0.8) 
9.0 

(29.7) 

14.8 

13.9 
67. I 

1.3 

14.1 
254.4 

(2 14.8) 
0.8 

(2 14.0) 

12.0 

-- 

(3  1.2) 

(37.7) 

-- 
(3-8) 
43.4 

(94.1 ) 
(42 * 5 )  

(2.1 ) 

.U) 
0.8 

FORXI 10-Q 

The accompanying notes are an integra! part of the consolidated financial statements. 
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NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FIXANCTAL STATEMENTS .- 

A. Tampa Electric Company (the company) is a wholly owned subsidiary of TECO Energy, Inc. 

B. The company has made certain commitments in connection with its continuing construction program. 
Total construction expenditures during 2000 are estimated to be $268 million for its electric division (referred 
to as Tampa Electric) and $75 million for its natural gas division (referred to as Peoples Gas System). 

Tampa Electric Company is a potentially responsible party for certain superfund sites and, through its 
Peoples Gas System division, for certain former manufactured gas plant sites. While the joint and several 
liability associated with these sites presents the potential for significant response costs, the company estimates 
its ultimate financial liability at approximately $20 million over the next 10 years. The environmental 
remediation costs associated with these sites are not expected to have a significant impact on customer prices. 

C. Revenues reflected the reversal of $2.8 million of revenues previously deferred for future refund to 
customers for the three-month period ended Sept. 30, 1999, and the deferral for refund to customers of $ 1 . 1  
million in the nine-month period ended Sept.  30, 1999, associated with 1999 earnings at Tampa Electric. These 
deferred revenues resulted from Tampa Electric's regulatory agreement that ended on Dec. 3 I , 1999. On Aug. 
1,2000, the FPSC approved a stipulation entered into by the Office of Public Counsel (OPC). Florida Industrial 
Power Users Group (FIPUG), and Tampa Electric settling the deferred revenue refund amount for 1997 and 
1998. Tampa Electric began a $ I  3 million refund to its customers on Sept. 1, 2000 which will continue until 
Dec. 3 1,2000. The amount of this rehnd is essentially the same as the amount originally approved by the FPSC 
for the years 1997 and 1998. On Oct. 12, 2000, the FPSC staff issued its recommendation for the 1999 refund 
amount of $6.1 million. OPC disagreed with the staff's recommendation stating, that the refund should be $8.3 
million higher as a result of corporate income tax provisions and settlements related to prior years' tax returns. 
Tampa Electric estimates the refund to be $4.3 million. The final decision may not be made untiI 200 I .  

D. In the third quarter of 1999, the company recognized certain charges totaling $10.2 million after tax at 
the electric division. A one-time charge of $10.5 million ($6.4 million after-tax), was recorded based on Florida 
Public Service Commission (FPSC) audits of Tampa Electric's 1997 and 1998 earnings, which among other 
things, limited its equity ratio to 58.7 percent, a decrease of 9 I basis points and 224 basis points from 1997's and 
1998's ratios, respectively. The company also recorded a one-time after-tax charge of $3.8 million in the third 
quarter of 1999 reflecting corporate income tax provisions and settlements related to prior years' tax returns. 

E. On Aug. 2 1, 2000, Tampa Electric Company issued $1 50 million of Reset Put Securities (the Tampa 
Electric Notes) due 201 5. The Tampa Electric Notes are subject to mandatory tender on Sept. 1,2002, at which 
time they will be remarketed or redeemed. The coupon rate for the initial term is 7.375%. If the remarketing 
agent appointed by Tampa Electric Company in connection with the issue of the Tampa Electric Notes exercises 
its right to purchase the Tampa Electric Notes on Sept. 1,2002, for the following ten years the Tampa Electric 
Notes will bear interest at an annual rate of 5.75% plus a premium based on Tampa Electric Company's then 
current credit spread above United States Treasury Notes with ten years to maturity. Otherwise, the Tampa 
Electric Notes may be remarketed for periods selected by Tampa Electric Company at fixed or floating market 
rates of interest. Net proceeds to Tampa Electric Company were 102.8 percent of the principal amount and 
included a premium paid to Tampa Electric Company by the remarketing agent for the right to purchase the 
Tampa Electric Notes in 2002 which is being amortized over two years. Proceeds from the Tampa Electric Note 
issuance were used to repay short-term debt and for general corporate purposes. 
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F. Contribution by operating division 
(in millions) - 

Three Months Ended Sept. 30,2000 
Electric division (1)  
Peoples Gas System (3)  

Other and eliminations 
Tampa Electric Company 

Three Months Ended Sept. 30,1999 
Electric division ( 1 )  (2) (4) 
Peoples Gas System (3) 

Other and eliminations ( 5 )  
Tampa Electric Company 

Nine Months Ended Sept. 30,2000 
Electric division ( i )  
Peoples Gas System (3) 

Other and eliminations 
Tampa Electric Company 

Nine Months Ended Sept. 30, I999 
Electric division ( 1 )  (2) (4) 
Peoples Gas System (3) 

Other and eliminations (5) 
Tampa Electric Company 

Revenues 

$ 391.8 
72.0 

463.8 

$ 463.6 
(0.2) 

$ 358.6 
57.2 

4 15.8 
7.6 

$3 423.4 

$1,024.8 

1,254.9 
ro) 
$1.254.3 

230.1 

$ 923.8 
185.1 

1,108.9 
7.4 

$1.1 16.3 

Operating 
Income 

$ 75.8 
$9 

81.7 
-- 

~~ ~~ 

$ 81.7 

$ 65.5 
4.9 

70.4 
12.5 

$ 82.9 

$ 167.6 
24.5 

192.1 
-- 

$ 192.1 

$ 153.1 
21.1 

174.2 
12.5 

$ 186.7 

Net 
Income 

$ 54.7 
3.3  

58.0 

.$ 58.0 
I 

$ 53.0 
2.5 

55.5 
( 1  0.2) 

$ 45.3 

$ 118.9 
15.9 

134.8 

$ 134.8 
-1 

$ 115.1 
13.3 

128.4 

$ 118.2 
I1 0.2) 

Operating income is net of income tax expense of $32.2 million and $68.2 million, respectively, for 
the threeand ninemonths ended Sept. 30,2000, and $26.7 million and $62.3 million, respectively, 
for the three and nine months ended Sept. 30, 1999. 
The electric division revenues reflect the reversal of $2.8 million of previous deferrals for refund to 
customer for the three-month period ended Sept. 30, 1999, and deferral of $1.1 million for the nine 
months ended Sept. 30, 1999. (See Note C on page 7.) 
Operating income is net of income tax expense of $ I .6 million and $9.5 million, respectively, for the 
three and nine months ended Sept. 30,2000, and $1.5 million and $8.6 million, respectively, for the 
three and nine months ended Sept. 30,1999. 
Revenues and operating income exclude a $7.9 million benefit related to the charges discussed in 
Note D on page 7. Net income excludes the after-tax impact of the charges totaling $10.2 million, 
as discussed in Note D on page 7. 
After-tax charges for the three- and nine-month periods ended Sept. 30, 1999 totated $10.2 million 
as discussed in Note D on page 7. The $3.8 million of corporate income tax settlements and 
provisions incIuded a $7.9 million benefit to revenues. 
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Item 2. Maoapement’s Narrative Analysis of Results of Operations - -  

This Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q contains forward-looking statements which are subject to the inherent 
uncertainties in  predicting future results and conditions. Certain factors that could cause actual results to differ 
materially from those projected in these fon’xd-loolung statements include the following: interest rates and other factors 
that could impact Tampa Electric Company’s ability to obtain access to sufficient capital on satisfactory terms; general 
economic conditions, particularly those in Tampa Electric’s service area affecting energy sales; weather variations 
affecting energy sales and operating costs; potential competitive changes in the electric and gas industries. particularly 
in the area of retail competition; regulatory actions affecting Tampa Electric and Peoples Gas System; commodity price 
changes afl’ecting the competitive positions of Tampa Electric and Peoples Gas System; and changes in and compliance 
with environmental regulations that may impose additional costs or curtail some activities. Some of these factors are 
discussed more filly under “Investment Considerations” in TECO Energy’s Annual Report on Form IO-K for the year 
ended Dec. 3 1 ,  1999, and reference is mad? thereto. 

Results of Operations 

Three Months Ended Sept. 30,2000: 

Tampa Electric Company’s net incoms for the quarter ended Sept. 30,2000 was $58.0 million, up from $55.5 
million recorded before charges for the three-month period ended Sept. 30, 1999. The third quarter 1999 net income 
including charges of $10.2 million was $45.3 million. These charges are discussed in Note D on page 7. The 4 percent 
increase over last year’s net income reflects thc continued strong customer growth at Tampa Electric and Peoples Gas 
System. 

Tampa Electric Company - Electric division (Tampa Electric) 
Tampa Electric’s net income for the third quarter was $54.7 million, compared with $53.0 million excluding 

charges, for the same period last year. Net income for 1999 including the charges discussed in note D on page 7 was 
$42.8 million. The company showed improved results from strong customer growth of more than 3 percent and energy 
sales growth of 3 percent. Expenses for the three months ended Sept. 30,2000 reflected higher depreciation due to the 
scrubber addition at Big Bend. Purchased power costs were higher than last year primarily due to uni t  availability 
decreases as a result of the outage at Gannon 6. Also included in Tampa Electric’s third quarter 2000 results was a $4.5 
million after-tax provision for interest associated with income tax disputes. A summary of the operating statistics for 
the three months ended Sept. 30,2000 and I999 is below: 

(in millions, except average customers) Operatiw Revenues Kibwa tt-ho ur sales 
Three Months Ended Sept. 30, 

Residential 
Commercial 
Industrial - Phosphate 
Industrial - Other 
Other sales of electricity 
Deferred and other revenues 

Sales for resale 
Other operating revenue 

Average customers 
System Net Input 

2000.  

$186.8 
101.9 
17.0 
16.7 
25.0 

1.4 
35 1.8 

32.0 
8 .O 

$39 I .8 
560.5 - 

1999 

$174.2 
96.3 
17.7 
15.4 
23.3 

6.0 
332.9 
26.3 
7.3 
$366.5 

543.3 

C h a w e  

7.3% 
8.9% 

-4.2% 
9.1% 
7.2% 

-77.1 % 
5.7% 

2 1.7% 
8.8% 
6.9% 
3.2% 

2000 

2,25 I .O 
1 3 3  1.2 

295.4 
275. I 
353.8 

** 

1999 

2,224.8 
1,507.5 

301.3 
263.4 
350.8 

-- 
4,706.5 

764.2 
-- 

4,647.8 
664.7 

-- 
5.470.7 

5.07 1 -8 

5,3 12.5 

4,975.4 

Change 

1.2% 
1.6% 

-1.9% 

0.8% 

1.3% 
15.0% 

3 .O% 

1.9% 

4.4% 

-- 

-- 
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Tampa Electric - Natural gas division (Peoples Gas System) 
Peoples Gas Sysiem (PGS) rcported nct income of $3.3 miliion for the quarter, compared with $2.5 million last 

year. The increase m primarily driven by customer growth of almost 5 percent, along with commercial gas sales to 
new customers in Southwest Florida and increased volumes for electric power generators. A summary of the operating 
statistics for the three months ended Sept. 30, 2000 and 1999 is below: 

(in millions, except average customers) Operating Revenues Therms 
Three Months Ended Sept. 30, 

By C us to mer Segment : 
Residential 
Commercial 
Industrial 
Off system sales 
Power generation 
0 t h er revenues 

By Sales Type: 
System supply 
T ran sport at ion 
0 t h  er revenues 

Average customers 

2000 

$12.5 
32.4 

2.6 
14.5 
2.6 
7.4 

$72.0 

$53.6 
11.0 
7.4 

$73.0 

257.4 

1999 

$1 1.4 
27.4 

2.9 
7.1 
2.6 
5 -8 

$57.2 

$40. t 
11.3 
5.8 

$57.2 

246.2 

Change 

9.7% 
1 8.4% 
-9.0% 

-3.5% 
28.5% 
25.8% 

-- 

33.8% 

28.5% 
25.8% 

-3.6% 

4.6% 

2000 

8.0 
61.9 
59.2 
30.0 

126.4 

285.5 
-- - 

72 .O 
213.5 

285.5 
-- 

1999 

8.2 
63.1 
61.0 
23.6 

121.4 

277.3 
-- 

66.0 
21 1.3 

277.3 
-- 

Change 

- 1.6% 
- 1.9% 
-2.9% 
26.7% 
4.1% 

-* 

3 -0% 

9.1% 
1.1% 

3 .O% 
-- 

Other 
In the third quarter of 1999, Tampa Electric recorded a $ t 0.0 million pretax charge to Other Income (Expense) 

related to FPSC audits of years 1997 and 1995. (See Note D on page 7.) 
Allowance for other funds used during construction (AFUDC) was $0.6 million for the three months ended 

Sept. 30, 2000 and 1999. AFUDC is  expected to increase over the next several years reflecting Tampa Electric’s 
generation expansion activities. 

Interest charges were $25.0 million for the three months ended Sept. 30,2000 compared to $28.3 million for 
the same period in 1999. Financing costs for the third quarter of 2000 reflected higher borrowing levels and higher 
interest rates. Third quarter 2000 interest charges include a pretax charge of $7.4 million recorded at Tampa Electric 
for interest associated with income tax disputes. Prior year results included pretax charges to interest expense totaling 
$12.7 million primarily associated with tax adjustments and settlements as discussed in Note D on page 7. 

Nine Months Ended Sept. 30,2000: 

Tampa Electric Company’s year-to-date net income was $134.8 milIion, up from $128.4 million recorded before 
c h q s  for the nine-month period ended Sept. 30,1999. Net income for the nine months ended Sept. 30, 1999 including 
charges of $10.2 million was $1 18.2 million. These charges are discussed in Note D on page 7. The 5-percent increase 
over last year’s net income, as noted in the third quarter results discussion above, reflected the continued strong 
customer growth at Tampa Electric and Peoples Gas System. 
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Tampa Electric Company - Electric division (Tampa Electric) 
Tampa Electric's year-to-date net income was $ 1  18.9 million compared to $ 1  15.1 million for the same period 

last year. The Company showed improved results from strong customer growth year-to-date of 3 percent and energy 
sales growth of almost 7 percent. Year-to-date retail energy sales were 5 percent above 1999 levels driven by customer 
growth and increased usage by residential and commercial customers. Higher expenses year-to-date reflected the 
increased scrubber depreciation and higher maintenance expenses associated with improving summer unit  availability. 
Purchased power costs were higher than last year primarily due to unit availability decreases as a result of the outage 
at Gannon 6-  In addition, last year's results reflected U.S. Department ofEnergy credits associated with Polk Power 
Station which expired at the end of 1999. Also included in Tampa Electric's current year-to-date results was a $4.5 
million after-tax provision for interest associated with income tax disputes. A summary of the operating statistics for 
the nine months ended Sept. 30,2000 and 1999 is below: 

(in millions, except average customers) Operatiup Revenues Kilo w a tt- ho u r sa les 
Nine Months Ended Sept. 30, 

Residential 
Commercial 
Industrial - Phosphate 
Industrial - Other 
Other sales of electricity 
Deferred and other revenues 

Sales for resale 
Other operating revenue 

Average customers 
System Net Input 

2000 

$ 468.3 
282.1 

47.0 
47.2 
70.6 

5.2 
920.4 

81.0 
23.4 

$1.024.8 
558.1 

1999 

$430.0 
260.7 

42.6 
42.5 
64.9 

7.1 
847.8 
63 .O 
20.9 

$93 1.7 
541.7 = 

Cbanoe 

8.9% 
8.2% 

10.4% 
10.9% 
8.7% 

8.6% 
28.5% 
12.1% 
10.0% 
3 .O% 

-26.6% 

2000 

5'66 1.3 
4,169.1 

970.6 
8 14.7 
999.8 

-- 
12,6 15.5 

I ,9 10.2 

14525.7 

13.492.2 

-- 

1999 

5,389.7 
4,029.5 

91 1.0 
766.5 
957.0 

12,053.7 
1,536.9 

-- 

-- 
13.590.6 

12.873.5 

Change 

5.0% 
3.5% 
6.5% 
6.3% 
4.5% 

4.7% 
24.3% 

c- 

-- 
6.9% 

4.8% 

A generator failure caused an unplanned outage at Tampa Electric's 385-megawatt Gannon Station Unit 6 on 
July 18, 2000. The unit is currently being repaired and is expected to be back in service by the end of2000. Tampa 
Electric has been purchasing and expects to continue to purchase replacement power to meet peak loads until the unit 
retums to service. The estimated replacement power costs of approximately $20 million is expected to be fully recovered 
through the fuel cost recovery clause. I t  is expected that most of the repair costs will be covered by insurance and the 
remaining amount will be capitalized. As a result, the outage is not expected to have a significant impact on Tampa 
Electric's operating income. 

Tampa Electric - Natura1 gas division (Peoples Gas System) 
Net kame at Peoples Gas System (PGS) improved almost 20 percent over last year, with net income increasing 

to $15.9 million from $I  3.3 million for the same period last year. Year-to-date customer growth of almost 5 percent 
and normal winter weather contributed to higher retail gas sales. Commercial volumes and residential volumes were 
up 6 percent and 9 percent, respectively, for the year. Depreciation was higher reflecting the company's continuing 
expansion efforts, and operation and maintenance expenses were slightly higher. A summary of the operating statistics 
for the nine months ended Sept. 30,2000 and 1999 is below: 
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(in millions, except average customers) Operatinu Revenues Therms 
Nine Months Ended Sept. 30, 

By Customer Segment: 
Residential 
Commercial 
Industrial 
Off system sales 
Power generation 
Other revenues 

By Sales Type: 
System supply 
Transportation 
Other revenues 

Average customers 

2000 

$ 51.5 
103.6 

9.7 
34.3 

8.1 
21.4 

$230.1 

$172.3 
35.4 
22.4 

$230.1 

258.2 

1999 

$42.5 
93.9 
9.9 

11.0 
7.4 

20.4 
$185.1 

$137.5 
27.2 
20.4 

$185.1 

247. I 

Change 

2 1.0% 
10.4% 
-1.5% 

-- 
8.1% 
9.9% 

24.3% 

25.3% 
30.1 % 

9.9% 
24.3% 

4.5% 

2000 

41.7 
213.7 
21 1.6 

89.5 
338.1 

-- 

1999 

38.4 
20 1.9 
204.6 

39.6 
298.4 

-- 
894.6 

255.3 
63 9.3 

894.6 
-- 

782.9 

225.5 
557.4 

782.9 
-- 

Change 

8.6% 
5.8% 
3.4% 

-- 
13.3% 

14.3% 
-- 

13.2% 
14.7% 

-- 
14.3% 

On Aug. 1 1,2000, the City of Lakeland filed a Complaint for Declaratory and Injunctive Relief against Tampa 
Electric Company d/b/a Peoples Gas System seeking an interpretation of the City's rights to acquire Peoples' facilities 
under the franchise and seeking restrictions on the Company's r i g h t s  to expand its facilities to serve customers. Peoples 
responded with a Motion to Dismiss Complaint filed on Aug. 3 1,2000. Legal arguments on Peoples' Motion to dismiss 
was heard on Oct. 23, 2000. The Court has required that the City file an amended complaint, and the City has 
withdrawn both the receivership and temporary injunction counts from its Complaint. Although the franchise expired 
on March 1 1,2000, Peoples continues to serve its customers located within the City's corporate limits. 

Other 
In the third quarter of 1999, Tampa Electric recorded a $10.0 million pretax charge to Other Income (Expense) 

related to FPSC audits of years 1997 and 1998. (See Note D on page 7.) 
Year-tedate allowance for other funds used during construction (AFUDC) was $1.9 million compared to $0.8 

million for the same period in 1999. AFUDC is expected to increase over the next several years reflecting Tampa 
Electric' s gene rat ion ex pans ion activities . 

Interest charges were $59.7 million for the year-to-date periods ended Sept. 30,2000 and 1999. Financing costs 
were higher for 2000 reflecting higher borrowing levels and higher interest rates. Current year results included a pretax 
charge of$7.4 million recorded at Tampa Electric for interest primarily associated with income tax disputes. Prior year 
results included pretax charges to interest expense totaling $12.7 million primarily associated with tax adjustments and 
settlements as discussed in Note D on page 7.  

Recent Developments 

Company. The resulting ratings are as follows: 
Fitch and Standard & Poor's in July 2000 and October 2000, respectiveIy, lowered the ratings of Tampa Electric 

- Fitch Standard & Poor's 
Senior Secured AA A 
Senior Unsecured AA- A 

On Oct. 16,2000, Tampa Electric Company, along with Florida Power & Light Company and Florida Power 
Corporation, filed with the Federal Energy Regulatory Commission (FERC) to create a regional transmission 
organization (RTO) to serve peninsular Florida. The'RTO wiIl be known as GridFlorida LLC. As proposed, 
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GridFlorida LLC would independently control the transmission assets ofthe three filing utilities, as well as other utilities 
in the region that cho0se-h join. The filing is in response to FERC’s Order No. 2000, issued in December 1999. which 
requires all investor-owned electric utiIities subject to FERC regulation to file a proposal to creak orjoin an RTO, or 
describe any barriers to joining or forming such a group. Proposed RTO’s are required to begin operations by Dec. 15, 
200 1. Following this filing, the three utilities and other stakeholders will continue the collaborative process, with 
another filing scheduled for Dec. 15,2000, which will contain additional details of the proposed RTO. 

On May 3,2000, the governor of Florida, by executive order, created a commission charged with proposing a 
comprehensive energy plan and strategy for the state. The 17-member Energy 2020 Study Commission will address 
issues including the current and fbture reliability of electric and natural gas supply, emerging energy supply and delivery 
options, electrical industry competition, environmental impacts of energy supply, energy conservation, and fiscal impacts 
of energy supply options on taxpayers and energy providers. The Commission held its first meeting in September 2000, 
and established as its first priority to look at the creation of a wholesale competitive electricity market in Florida. The 
Commission intends to make preliminary determinations by year’s end, which would permit the Study Commission to 
make policy recommendations for consideration during the 200 1 Legislative Session. The Govemor’s Executive Order 
requires the Study Commission to issue its final report dealing with wholesale and retail restructuring issues and 
associated matters by December 200 1. 

Accountino Standards 

Accounting for Derivative Instruments and Hedging 
‘In 1998, the FASB issued FAS 133, Accounting for Derivative Instruments and Hedging. This standard is 

effective for fiscal years beginning after June 15,2000. The new standard, as amended, requires an entity to recognize 
derivatives as either assets or liabilities in the financial statements, to measure those instruments at fair value and to 
reflect the changes in fair value of those instruments as either components of comprehensive income or in net income, 
depending on the types of those instruments. 

In preparation for adoption of this Statement effective Jan. 1, 200 I ,  the company has completed an analysis of 
the information required by FAS 133, and is continuing to evaluate and document all derivatives and hedging 
relationships. From time to time, Tampa Electric has entered into futures, swaps and options contracts to limit exposure 
to gas pice  increases at both the regulated natural gas utility, and to moderate its exposure to interest rate changes. The 
benefits of these arrangements are at risk only in the event of non-performance by the other party to the agreement, 
which the company does not anticipate. The company does not anticipate that the adoption of FAS 133 will 
significantly impact its financial statements since activity in derivatives has been relatively minimal and short-term in 
duration. Management will continue to evaluate all current and possible fbture uses of derivatives, including their 
effectiveness for hedging, and to apply appropriate procedures and methods for valuing them. 
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Item 3. QUANTITATIVE AM) QUALITATIVE DISCLOSURES ABOUT MARKET RISK 

jnterest Rate Risk -- 
Tampa Electric Company is exposed to changes in interest ntes primarily as a result of its borrowing activities. 

A hypothetical 10-percent increase in Tampa Electric Company's weighted average interest rate on its variable rate debt 
would have an estimated $2 million impact on Tampa Electric Company's pretax earnings over the next fiscal year. 

A hypothetical 10-percent decrease in interest rates would not have a significant impact on the estimated fair 
value of Tampa Electric Company's long-term debt at Sept. 30,2000. 

Based on policies and procedures approved by the Board of Directors, from time to time Tampa Electric 
Company may enter into futures, swaps and option contracts to moderate exposure to interest rate changes. 

Commodity Price Risk 
Currently, at Tampa Electric and Peoples Gas System, commodity price increases due to changes in market 

conditions for fuel, purchased power and natural gas are recovered through cost recovery clauses, with no effect on 
earnings. 

From time to time, Peoples Gas System may enter into futures, swaps and options contracts to limit the effect 
of natural gas price increases on the prices it charges customers. 

Tampa Electric Company does not use derivatives or other financial products for speculative purposes. 
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Item 6. 

PART 11. OTHER INFOFOI4TION 

Exhibits and Reports on Form 8-K 

(a) Exhibits 

12 Ratio of earnings to fixed charges 

27 Financial data schedule - nine months ended Sept. 30, 2000. (EDGAR filing only) 

(b) Reports on Form 8-K 

The registrant filed a Current Report on form 8-K dated Aug. 16, 2000, reporting under “Item 5.  Other 
Events” that Tampa Electric Company had entered into a Purchase Agreement with Morgan Stanley 
& Co. Incorporated and Chase Securities Inc. (Collectively, the “Undenvriters”) for the sale to thc 
Undenvriters of $150 million principal amount of 7 318% Reset Put Securities due 20 15.  
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Pursuant to the requirements of the Securities Exchange Act of 1933, the registrant has duly caused this 
report to be signed on'its behalf by the undersigned, thereunto duly authorized. 

Date: Nov. 14,2000 

TAMPA ELECTRIC COMPANY 
(Registrant) 

*By: /SI G .  L. GILLETTE 
G. L. GILLETTE 

Vice President - Finance 
and Chief Financial Officer 
(Principal Financial Officer) 
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Exhibit No. Description of Exhibits 

12 Ratio of earnings to  fixed charges 

27 Financial data schedule - nine months ended 
Sept. 30,2000. (EDGAR filing only) 
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18 
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Exhibit 12 

TAMPA ELECTRIC COMPANY 

RATIO OF EARP;INGS TO FiXED CHARGES 

The following table sets fonh the company‘s ratio of earnings to fixed charges for the periods indicated. 

Nine Months Twelve Months 
Ended Ended Year Ended December 31, 

1997 1996(4) 1995(4) Sept. 30,2000 Sept. 30,2000 1999 1998 - -  

4.4 1 x 4 . 1 0 ~  (1) 3 .82~(3)  4.5 Ix(3) 4 . 3 8 ~  4 . 4 0 ~  4 . 2 8 ~  

For the purposes of calculating these ratios, earnings consist of income before income taxes and fixed 
charges. Fixed charges consist of interest on indebtedness, amortization of debt premium, the interest component 
of rentals and preferred stock dividend requirements. 

Includes the effect of non-recumng pretax charges totaling $3.5 million recorded in the fourth quarter of 
1999 at Tampa Electric to resolve litigation filed by the U.S. Environmental Protection Agency. The effect 
ofthis charge was to reduce the ratio of eaminss to fixed charges. Had this charge been excluded from the 
calculation, the ratio of earning to fixed c h a r p  wouId have been 4 . 1 4 ~  for the twelve-months ended Sept. 
30, 2000. 

Includes the effect of one-time, pretax charges totaling $18.3 million described in ( I )  above. The effect of 
these charges was to reduce the ratio o f  earnings to fixed charges. Had these charges been excluded from 
the calculation, the ratio of earnings to fixed charges would have been 4.6 1 x for the year ended Dec. 3 1 ,  
1999. 

Includes the effect of onetime, pretax charges totaling $16.9 million. The effect of these charges was to 
reduce the ratio of earnings to fixed charges. Had these charges been excluded from the calculation, the ratio 
of earnings to fixed charges would have been 4 . 6 6 ~  for the year ended Dec. 3 I ,  1998. 

Amounts have been restated to reflect the merger of Peoples Gas System, Inc., with and into Tampa Electric 
Company. 
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--..-%,, 
PART I. FINANCIAL ISFOIWIATION 

Item 1. Condensed Financial Statements 

In the opinion of management, the unaudited condensed consolidated financial statements include a11 

adjustments which are of a recurring nature and necessary to present fairly the financial position of Tampa Electric 

Company as of March 3 1, 2001 and 2000, and the results of operations and cash flows for the three-month periods 

ended March 3 I, 200 1 and 2000. The results of operations for the three-month period ended March 3 1, 200 1 are not 

necessarily indicative of the entire fiscal year ending Dec. 3 1,200 1. Reference should be made to the explanatory notes 

affecting the income and balance sheet accounts contained in Tampa Electric Company's Annual Report on Form 10-K 

for the year ended Dec. 3 1, 2000 and to the notes on page 6 of this report. 
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CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEETS 
unaudited 

(in millions) 

Assets 
Property, plant and equipment, at original cost 

Utility plant in service 
Electric 
Gas 

Construction work in progress 

Accumulated depreciation 

Other property 

Current assets 
Cash and cash equivalents 
Receivables, less allowance for uncollectibles 
Inventories, at average cost 

Fuel 
Materials and supplies 

Prepayments 

Deferred debits 
Unamortized debt expense 
Deferred income taxes 
Regulatory asset - tax related 
Other 

Liabilities and Capital 
Capital 

Common stock 
Retained earnings 

Long-term debt, less amount due within one year 

Current Liabilities 
Long-term debt due within one year 
Notes payable 
Accounts pay ab 1 e 
Customer deposits 
Interest accrued 
Taxes accrued 

Deferred credits 
Deferred income taxes 
Investment tax credits 
Regulatory liability-tax related 
Other 

March 31, 
2001 

$4,039.0 
639.1 
223.7 

4,901.8 
/1,934.5) 
2,967.3 

8.2 
2,975.5 

1.1 
173.9 

66.5 
50.8 

1.6 
293.9 

12.7 
124.5 
62.1 

155.2 
354.5 

$3.623.9 

$1,158.1 
294.2 

1,452.3 
788.3 

2.240.6 

55.2 
293.2 
159.0 
83.4 
38.2 
98.3 

727.3 

428.4 
35.0 
70.7 

121.9 
656.0 

$3.623.9 

Dec. 31, 
2000 

$4,054.1 
632.1 
150.1 

4,836.3 
1.93 1.3) 
2,905.0 

8.3 
2,913.3 

0.7 
180.4 

56.8 
52.4 

3.3 
293.6 

13.2 
124.3 
62.3 

143.1 
342.9 

$3,549.8 

$1,148.1 
299.0 

1,447.1 
789.3 

2.236.4 

55.2 
23 1.2 
188.0 
82.4 
34.2 
71.6 

662.6 

424.5 
36.1 
72.4 

117.8 
650.8 

$3.549.8 

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the consolidated financial statements, 

3 



CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF INCOME 
unaudited 

(in millions) 

For the three months ended March 31, 

Revenues 
Electric 
Gas 

Operating eup enses 
Operation 

Fuel 
Purchased power 
Natural gas sold 
Other 

Maintenance 
Depreciation 
Taxes-Federal and state income 
Taxes-Other than income 

2001 2000 

$ 335.8 $ 292.4 
134.1 86.6 
469.9 379.0 

76.3 
54.6 
82.0 
62.7 
27.3 
49.1 
23.0 
35.6 

410.6 

79.5 
25.8 
40.7 
55.3 
26.7 
45.1 
21.2 
30.8 

325.1 

Operating Income 59.3 53.9 

Other income 2.5 0.4 

Income before interest charges 61.8 54.3 

Interest charges 
Interest on long-term debt 
Other interest 

Net Income 

13.9 12.9 
6.9 4.3 

20.8 17.2 

$ 41.0 $ 37.1 

The accompanyng notes are an integral part of the consolidated financial statements. 
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS 
unaudited 

(in millions) 

For the three months ended March 31, 2001 2000 

Cash flows from operating activities 
Net income 

Adjustments to reconcile net income to net cash 
Depreciation 
Deferred income taxes 
Investment tax credits, net 
Allowance for funds used during constnlction 
Deferred recovery clause 
Receivables, less allowance for uncollectibles 
Inventories 
Taxes accrued 
Interest accrued 
Accounts payable 
0 ther 

Cash f lo i~s  from investing activities 
Capital expenditures 
Allowance for funds used during construction 

Cash flows from financing activities 
Proceeds from contributed capital from parent 
Repayment of long-term debt 
Net increase (decrease) in short-term debt 
Payment of dividends 

$ 41.0 

49.1 
3.4 

(1.1) 
(1.1) 
(7.7) 
6.6 

(8.0) 
26.7 
4.0 

(29.1) 
1.6 

85.4 

(1 11.9) 

(1 10,s) 
1.1 

10.0 
(0.4) 
62.0 

(45.8) 
25.8 

$ 37.1 

45.1 
(2.0) 
(1.1) 
(0.5) 
3.5 
7.7 

(1 8.2) 
34.1 
14.1 

(1 7.3) 
13.2 

115.7 

(88.2) 
0.5 

(87.7) 

83.0 

(107.0) 
(29.8) 
(53.8) 

-- 

Net increase (decrease) in cash and cash equivalents 0.4 (25.8) 
Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of period 0.7 26.1 
Cash and cash equivalents at end of period $ 1.1 1a3 

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the consolidated financial statements. 
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FORIM 10-Q 

- NOTES TO CONSOLTDATED FWANCIAL STATEMENTS 

A. Tampa Electric Company (the company) is a wholly owned subsidiary of TECO Energy, Inc. 

B. The company has made certain conlmitments in connection with its continuing construction program. 
Total construction expenditures during 200 1 are estimated to be $373 million for its electric division (referred 
to as Tampa Electric) and $74 million for its natural gas division (referred to as Peoples Gas System). 

Tampa Electric Company is a potentially responsible party for certain superfund sites and, through its 
Peoples Gas System division, for certain former manufactured gas plant sites. While the joint and several 
liability associated with these sites presents the potential for significant response costs, the company estimates 
its ultimate financial liability at approximately $22 million over the next 10 years. The environmental 
remediation costs associated with these sites have been recorded on the accompanying consolidated balance 
sheet, and are not expected to have a significant impact on customer prices. 

C. Contribution by operating division 
(in millions) Net 

Three klonths Ended March 31,2001 
Electric division $ 336.0 $ 30.5 
Peoples Gas System 134.1 10.5 

470.1 41.0 

3 41.0 

Revenues Income 

Other and eliminations (0) 
Tampa Electric Company $ 469.9 

Three Months Ended March 31,2000 
Electric division $ 292.6 $ 28.6 
Peoples Gas System 86.6 8.5 

379.2 37.1 

Tampa Electric Company $ 379.0 $ 37.1 
-- Other and eliminations (0.2) 

D. The company adopted FAS 133, Accounting for Derivative Instruments and Hedging, effective Jan. 1, 
2001. The standard requires the company to recognize derivatives as either assets or liabilities in the financial 
statements, to measure those instruments at fair value, and to reflect the changes in fair value of those instruments 
as either components of comprehensive income or in net income, depending on the types of those instruments. 
The company has completed the review and documentation of its derivative contracts, and found such activity has 
been minimal and relatively short-term in duration. Based on policies and procedures approved by the Board of 
Directors, fiom time to time, the company enters into futures, swaps and options contracts to limit exposure to gas 
price increases at the Peoples Gas System. 

The company did not have any open derivatives or hedges at March 31, 2001, or at adoption of the 
standard that were subject to FAS 133 accounting. Management will continue to document all current, new and 
possible uses of derivatives, and develop procedures and methods for measuring them. 
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Item 2. Manapement’s Narrative Analvsis of Results of Onerations 

This Quarterly Report on Form lo-Q contains forward-looking statements, which are subject to the inherent 
uncertainties in predicting future results and conditions. Certain factors that could cause actual results to differ 
materially from those projected in these forward-looking statements include the following: interest rates and other 
factors that could impact Tampa Electric Company’s ability to obtain access to sufficient capital on satisfactory terms; 
general economic conditions, particularly those in Tampa Electric’s service area affecting energy sales; weather 
variations affecting energy sales and operating costs; potential competitive changes in the electric and gas industries, 
particularly in the area of retail competition; regulatory actions affecting Tampa Electric and Peoples Gas System; 
commodity price changes affecting the competitive positions of Tampa Electric and Peoples Gas System; and changes 
in and compliance with environmental regulations that may impose additional costs or curtail some activities. Some 
of these factors are discussed more fully under “Investment Considerations” in TECO Energy’s Annual Report on 
Form 10-K for the year ended Dec. 3 1, 2000, and reference is made thereto. 

Results of Operations 

Three Months Ended March 31,2001: 

Tampa Electric Company’s net income for the quarter ended March 3 1,200 1 was $41 .O million, up from 
$37.1 million recorded for the three-month period ended March 3 1 , 2000. The 1 1 -percent increase for the quarter 
relative to last year reflected the continued strong customer growth and favorable weather. 

Electric division (Tampa Electric) 
Tampa Electric’s net income for the first quarter was $30.5 miIIion, compared with $28.6 million for the same 

period in 2000. The company showed improved results from retail energy sales growth of 11 percent driven by 
continued customer growth of almost 3 percent and favorable winter weather. Base revenues increased by $10.5 
million as a result of favorable weather. The increased revenues were somewhat offset by higher operation and 
maintenance expense due to increased spending on generation assets and an increase in reliability reserve 
requirements, and higher depreciation due to normal plant growth. A summary of the operating statistics for the three 
months ended March 3 1,200 1 and 2000 is below: 

(in millions, except average customers) Operatiw Revenues Kil ow a t t - h o u r sa 1 es 
Three Months Ended March 31, 

Residential 
Commercial 
Industrial - Phosphate 
Industrial - Other 
Other sales of electricity 
Deferred and other revenues 

Sales for resale 
Other operating revenue 

Average customers (Thousands) 
System Net Input (&lowatt hours) 

2001 

$158.6 
91.8 
16.3 
15.6 
23.2 

298.6 
27.5 
9.9 

$336.0 
572.1 

A3.2) 

2000 

$131.8 

14.2 
14.4 
21.4 

262.5 
22.1 

8.0 
$292.6 
556.3 

82.7 

(2,0_) 

Chanye 

20.3% 
1 1 .O% 
15 .O% 
8.3% 
8.4% 

13.7% 
24.4% 
24.0% 
14.8% 

-- 

2.8% 

2001 

1,878.8 
1,304.4 

343.1 
271.1 
3 13.9 

4,111.3 
629.1 

4.740.4 

4.1 14.1 

-- 

-I 

2000 

1,592.3 
1,225.4 

334.8 
258.9 
302.3 

-c 

3,713.7 
514.8 

I- 

Chanpe 

18.0% 
6.4% 
2.5% 
4.7% 
3.8% 

10.7% 
22.2% 

12.1% 

6.7% 

-- 

-- 

I 
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Natural Gas division-(PeopIes Gas System) 
Peoples Gas System (PGS) reported net income for the quarter of $10.5 million, compared with $8.5 million 

for the same periodlast year. Quarterly results reflected strong customer growth of more than 4 percent and higher 
residential and commercial sales as a result of favorable winter weather this year, which increased net revenue by $1.5 
million. Decreased volumes for low-margin, transportation gas for electric power generators, interruptible customers 
and off-system sales reflected the higher cost of gas for these customers who have the ability to switch to alternate 
fuels or a1 ter consumption patterns. Operating expenses were level with last year, while depreciation increased slightly 
due to normal plant growth. A summary of the operating statistics for the three months ended March 3 1, 200 1 and 
2000 is below: 

(in millions, except average customers) Operating Revenues Therms 
Three Months Ended March 31, 

By Customer Segment: 
Residential 
Commercial 
Industrial 
Off system sales 
Power generation 
0 ther revenues 

By Sales Type: 
System supply 
Transportation 
Other revenues 

Average customers (Thousands) 

2001 

$ 41.8 
67.5 
3.9 
4.4 
2.9 

13.6 
$134.1 

$105.0 
15.5 
13.6 

$134.1 

266.3 

2000 

$ 25.4 
38.4 
3.5 
9.2 
2.5 
7.6 

$ 86.6 

$ 66.1 
12.9 
7.6 

$ 86.6 

255.6 

. .  Chanpe 

64.4% 
76.0% 
12.0% 

-5 2.2% 
16.0% 
78,9% 
54.9% 

59.0% 
20.2% 
78.9% 
54.9% 

4.2% 

2001 

27.5 
90.8 
62.0 

6.6 
78.0 

264.9 
-- 

82.0 
182.9 

264.9 
-- 

2000 

23.9 
84.4 
80.1 
30.2 

102.4 
-- 

321 .O 

103.9 
217.1 

-- 
321 .O 

Chance 

15.1% 
7.7% 

-22.5% 
-78.1% 
-23.8% 

-- 
-1 7.4% 

-2 1 .O% 
-15.7% 

-- 
-17.4% 

Other 
Allowance for funds used during construction (AFUDC) was $1.1 million and $0.5 million for the three 

months ended March 3 1,200 1 and 2000, respectively. AFUDC is expected to increase over the next several years 
reflecting Tampa Electric’s generation expansion activities. 

Total interest charges were $20.8 million for the three months ended March 3 1, 2001 compared to $17.2 
million for the same period in 2000. Increased financing costs for the first quarter of 2001 reflected primarily higher 
borrowing levels. 

Recent Developments 
Fitch, Inc. and Standard & Poor’s in July 2000 and October 2000, respectively, lowered the ratings of Tampa 

Electric Company. Each rating agency indicated that the rating outlook remained negative. On March 27, 2001, 
Moody’s Investor Services, Inc. lowered the long-term ratings on the debt securities at Tampa Electric. The ratings 
actions were attributable to the required capital outlays of Tampa Electric and the uncertainties related to industry 
restructuring. These downgrades and my further downgrades may affect the company’s ability to borrow and increase 
its financing costs which may decrease earnings. The resulting ratings are as follows: 

Moodv’s Standard & Poor’s Fitch 
Senior Secured Aa3 A AA 
Senior Unsecured AI A AA- 
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As previously- disclosed, Tampa 
(collectively “Applicants”), in compliance 

Electric, Florida Power and Light, and Florida Poivet Corporation 
with the Federal Energy Regulatory Commission’s (FERC) Order No. 

2000, submitted to the FERC an application to form a regional transmission organization (“RTO”) to be known as 
GridFlorida. On March 28, 2001, FERC issued a comprehensive order provisionally approving the GridFlorida 
proposal, subject to certain compliance items that Applicants will address in a May 14, 2001 status report, and in a 
May 29, 2001 compliance filing. The Applicants expect to make additional filings later in 2001 in order to fully 
implement their proposal on transmission pricing and market design. 

Accounting for Derivative Instruments and Hedging 
The company adopted FAS 133, Accounting for Derivative Instruments and Hedgmg, effective Jan. 1,2001. 

The standard requires the company to recognize derivatives as either assets or liabilities in the financial statements, 
to measure those instruments at fair value, and to reflect the changes in fair value of those instruments as either 
components of comprehensive income or in net income, depending on the types of those instruments. The company 
did not have any open derivatives or hedges at March 3 1,2001, or at adoption of the standard that n’ere subject to FAS 
133 accounting. 

Item 3. QUANTITATIVE AXD QUALITATIVE DISCLOSURES ABOUT MAFXET RISK 

Interest Rate Risk 
Tampa Electric Company is exposed to changes in interest rates primarily as a result of its borrowing 

activities. A hypothetical 10-percent increase in Tampa Electric Company’s weighted average interest rate on its 
variable rate debt would have an estimated S2 million impact on Tampa Electric Company’s pretax eamings over the 
next fiscal year. 

A hypothetical 10-percent decrease in interest rates would not have a significant impact on the estimated fair 
value of Tampa Electric Company’s long-term debt at March 3 1,2001. 

Based on policies and procedures approved by the Board of Directors, from time to time Tampa Electric 
Company may enter into futures, swaps and option contracts to moderate exposure to interest rate changes. 

Commodity Price Risk 
Currently, at Tampa Electric and Peoples Gas System, commodity price increases due to changes in market 

conditions for fuel, purchased power and natural gas are recovered through cost recovery clauses, with no effect on 
earnings. 

From time to time, Peoples Gas System may enter into futures, swaps and options contracts to limit the effect 
of natural gas price increases on the prices it charges customers. 

Tampa Electric Company does not use derivatives or other financial products for speculative purposes. 
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Item 6. Exhibits and Reports on Form 8-K 

(a) Exhibits 

10.1 

12 

TECO Energy, Inc. 1996 Equity Incentive Plan, as amended April 18, 2001. 

Ratio of earnings to fixed charges 

@) Reports on Form 8-K 

The registrant did not file any Current Reports on Form 8-K for the quarter ended March 31,2001. 
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FORM 10-Q 

Pursuant to the requirements of the Securities Exchange Act of 1933, the registrant has duly caused this 
report to be signed -on its behalf by the undersigned, thereunto duly authorized. 

TAMPA ELECTRIC COMPANY 
(Registrant) 

Date: May 14, 2001 *By: /s/ G. L. GILLETTE 
G. L. GILLETTE 

Senior Vice President - Finance 
arid Chief Financial Officer 
(Principal Financial Officer) 
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INDEX TO EXHIBITS 

Exhibit No. Description of Exhibits 

10.1 TECO Energy, Inc. 1996 Equity hcentive Plan, as amended 
April 18,2001. 

FORM 10-Q 

12 Ratio of earnings to fixed charges 
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Exhibit 10.1 
AMENDED AND RESTATED 

TECO ENERGY, INC. 
1996 EQUITY INCENTIVE PLAN 

1. Purpose. 

The purpose of the TECO Energy, Inc. 1996 Equity Incentive Plan (the "Plan") is to 
attract and retain key employees of TECO Energy, Inc. (the "Company") and its affiliates, to 
provide an incentive for them to achieve long-range performance goals, and to enable them to 
participate in the long-term growth of the Company by the granting of awards ("Awards") of, or 
based on, the Company's c o m o n  stock, $1.00 par value (the "Common Stock"). The Plan is an 
amendment and restatement of the Company's 1990 Equity Incentive Plan (the ' I  1990 Plan"). No 
provision of the Plan will affect the rights and privileges of holders of outstanding options under 
the 1990 Plan. 

2. Adtninistmtiun. 

The Plan will be administered by a committee of not less than three members of the Board 
of Directors of the Company appointed by the Board to administer the Plan (the "Committee"). 
Each member of the Committee will be a "disinterested person" or the equivalent within the 

meaning of Rule l6b-3 under the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, as amended from time to time 
(the "Exchange Act"), and an "outside director" within the meaning of Section 162 of the Internal 
Revenue Code of 1986, as amended from time to time (the "Code"). The Committee will select 
those persons to receive Awards under the Plan ("Participants") and will determine the terms and 
conditions of all Awards. The Committee will. have authority to adopt, alter and repeal such 
administrative rules, guidelines and practices governing the operation of the Plan as it from time 
to time considers advisable, and to interpret the provisions of the Plan. The Cornmitteels 
decisions will be final and binding. To the extent permitted by applicable law, the Committee may 
delegate to one or more executive officers of the Company the power to make Awards to 
Participants who are not subject to Section 16 of the Exchange Act and all determinations under 
the Plan with respect thereto, provided that the Committee wil1 fix the maximum amount of such 
Awards for all such Participants and a maximum for any one Participant. 

3. Eligibility. 

All employees of the Company (or any business entity in which the Company owns directly 
or indirectly 50% or more of the total voting power or has a significant financial interest as 
determined by the Committee) capable of contributing significantly to the successful performance 
of the Company, other than an employee who has irrevocably elected not to be eligible, are 
eligible to be Participants in the Plan. 



Exhibit 10.1 
4. Stock-Available for Awards. 

(a) Amoziitt. Subject to adjustment under subsection (b), Awards may be made under 
the Plan for up to 10,050,000 shares of Common Stock, together with all shares of Common Stock 
available for issue under the 1990 Plan on the effective date of the Plan. If any Award (including 
any Award under the 1990 Plan) expires or is terminated unexercised or is forfeited or settled in 
a manner that results in fewer shares outstanding than were awarded, the shares subject to such 
Award, to the extent of such expiration, termhation, forfeiture or decrease, will again be available 
for award under the Plan. Common Stock issued through the assumption or substitution of 
outstanding grants from an acquired company will not reduce the shares available for Awards 
under the Plan. Shares issued under the Plan may consist in whole or in part of authorized but 
unissued shares or treasury shares. 

(b) Adjustment. In the event that the Committee determines that any stock dividend, 
extraordinary cash dividend, recapitalization, reorganization, merger, consolidation, split-up, spin- 
off, combination, exchange of shares or other change affects the Common Stock such that an 
adjustment is required in order to preserve the benefits intended to be provided by the Plan, then 
the Committee (subject in the case of incentive stock options to any limitation required under the 
Code) will  equitably adjust any or all of (i) the number and kind of shares for which Awards may 
be made under the Plan, (ii) the number and kind of shares subject to outstanding Awards and (iii) 
the exercise price with respect to any of the foregoing. In making such adjustments, the 
Committee may ignore fractional shares so that the number of shares subject to any Award will 
be a whole number. If considered appropriate, the Committee may make provision for a cash 
payment with respect to all or part of an outstanding Award instead of or in addition to any such 
adjustment. 

(c )  Limit OIE Individzrnl Grants. The maximum number of shares of Common Stock 
subject to Stock Options and SARs that may be granted to any Participant in the aggregate in an). 
calendar year will not exceed 1,000,000 shares, subject to adjustment under subsection (b). 

5.  Types of Awards. 

(a) Stock Grants. The Committee may make awards of shares of Common Stock 
("Stock Grants") upon such terrns and conditions as the Committee determines. Stock Grants may 
include without limitation restricted stock, performance shares, performance-accelerated restricted 
stock and bonus stock. Stock Grants may be issued for no cash consideration, such minimum 
consideration as may be required by applicable law or such other consideration as the Committee 
may determine. 

(b) 3ock Options. The Committee may grant options ("Stock Options") to purchase 
shares of Common Stock at an exercise price determined by the Committee of not less than 100rC. 
of the fair market value of the Common Stock on the date of grant and upon such terms and 
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Exhibit 10.1 
conditions as the Committee determines. Stock Options may incIude without limitation incentive 
stock options, nonstatutory stock options, indexed stock options , performance-vested stock 
options, performance-accelerated stock options and reload options. No incentive stock option may 
be granted under the Plan more than ten years after the effective date of this restatement of the 
Plan. Payment of the exercise price may be made in cash or, to the extent permitted by the 
Committee at or after the grant of the Stock Option, in whole or in part by delivery of a 
promissory note or shares of Common Stock owned by the optionee, including Stock Grants, or 
by retaining shares otherwise issuable pursuant to the Stock Option, in each case valued at fair 
market value on the date of delivery or retention, or such other lawful consideration as the 
Committee may determine. 

(c) Stock Eqiiivdeiits. The Committee may grant rights to receive payment from the 
Company based in whole or in part on the value of the Common Stock ("Stock Equivalents") upon 
such terms and conditions as the Committee determines. Stock Equivalents may include without 
limitation phantom stock, performance units, dividend equivalents and stock appreciation rights 
("SARs"). SARs granted in tandem with a Stock Option will terminate to the extent that the 
related Stock Option is exercised, and the related Stock Option will terminate to the extent that the 
tandem SARs are exercised. An SAR will have an exercise price determined by the Committee 
of not less than 100% of the fair market value of the Common Stock on the date of grant, or of 
not less than the exercise price of the related Stock Option in the case of an SAR granted in tandem 
with a Stock Option. The Committee will determine at the time of grant or thereafter whether 
Stock Equivalents are to be settled in cash, Common Stock or other securities of the Company, 
other Awards or other property. 

6 .  General Provisions Applicable to Awards. 

(a) Fair Market Vulrie. The fair market value of the Common Stock or any other 
property will be the fair market value of such property as determined by the Committee in good 
faith or in the manner established by the Committee from time to time. 

(b) Reporting Person Limitations. Notwithstanding any other provision of the Plan, 
to the extent required to qualify for the exemption provided by Rule 16b-3 under the Exchange 
Act, Awards made to a person subject to Section 16 of the Exchange Act will not be transferable 
by such person other than by will or the laws of descent and distribution and are exercisable 
during such person's lifetime only by such person or by such person's guardian or legal 
representative. If then permitted by Rule 16b-3, such Awards will also be transferable pursuant 
to a qualified domestic relations order as defined in the Code or Title I of the Employee 
Retirement Income Security Act or the rules thereunder. 

(c) Documentation. Each Award under the Plan will be evidenced by a writing 
delivered to the Participant specifying the terms and conditions thereof and containing such other 
terms and conditions not inconsistent with the provisions of the Plan as the Committee considers 
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Exhibit 10.1 
necessary or-advisable to achieve the purposes of the Plan. These terms and conditions may 
include without limitation performance criteria, vesting requirements, restrictions on transfer and 
payment rules. The Committee may establish the terms and conditions at the time the Award is 
granted or may provide that such terms and conditions will be determined at any t h e  thereafter. 

(d) Committee Discretion. Each type of Award may be made alone, in addition to or 
in relation to any other Award. The terms of each type of Award need not be identical, and the 
Committee need not treat Participants uniformly. Except as otherwise provided by the Plan or a 
particular Award, any determination with respect to an Award may be made by the Committee at 
the time of grant or at any time thereafter. 

(e) Dividends and Cash Awards. In the discretion of the Committee, any Award under 
the Plan may provide the Participant with (i) dividends or dividend equivalents payable currently 
or deferred with or without interest and (ii) cash payments in lieu of or in addition to an Award. 

(f) Termination of Employment. The Committee will determine the effect on an Award 
of the disability, death, retirement or other termination of employment of a Participant and the 
extent to which, and the period during which, the Participant's legal representative, guardian or 
beneficiary may receive payment of an Award or exercise rights thereunder. A Participant may 
designate a beneficiary in a manner determined by the Committee. In the absence of an effective 
designation, a Participant's beneficiary will be the Participant's estate. 

(g) Change in Contrul. In order to preserve a Participant's rights under an Award in 
the event of a change in control of the Company, the Committee in its discretion may, at the time 
an Award is made or at any time thereafter, take one or more of the following actions: (i) provide 
for the acceleration of any time period relating to the exercise or payment of the Award, (ii) 
provide for payment to the Participant of cash or other property with a fair market value equal to 
the amount that would have been received upon the exercise or payment of the Award had the 
Award been exercised or paid upon the change in control, (iii) adjust the terms of the Award in 
a manner determined by the Committee to reflect the change in control, (iv) cause the Award to 
be assumed, or new rights substituted therefor, by another entity, or (v) make such other provision 
as the Committee may consider equitable to the Participant and in the best interests of the 
Company. 

(h) Loans. The Committee may authorize the making of loans or cash payments to 
Participants in connection with the grant or exercise of any Award under the Plan, which loans 
may be secured by any security, including Common Stock, underlying such Award, and which 
may be forgiven upon such terms and conditions as the Committee may establish at the time of 
such loan or at any time thereafter. 

(i) Withholding Taxes. The Participant will pay to the Company, or make provision 
satisfactory to the Committee for payment of, any taxes required by law to be withheld in respect 
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Exhibit 10.1 
of Awards under the Plan no later than the date of the event creating the tax liability. In the 
Committee's discretion, such tax obligations may be paid in whole or in part in shares of Common 
Stock, including shares retained from the Award creating the tax obligation, valued at fair market 
value on the date of delivery or retention. The Company and its affiliates may, to the extent 
permitted by law, deduct any such tax obligations from any payment of any kind otherwise due 
to the Participant. 

(j) Foreign Nntioiznls. Awards may be made to Participants who are foreign nationals 
or employed outside the United States on such terms and conditions different from those specified 
in the Plan as the Committee considers necessary or advisable to achieve the purposes of the Plan 
or to comply with applicable laws. 

(k) Aniendment of Aivclrd. The Committee may amend, modify or terminate any 
outstanding Award, including substituting therefor another Award of the same or a different type 
and changing the date of exercise or realization, provided that the Participant's consent to such 
action will be required unless the action, taking into account any related action, would not 
adversely affect the Participant. 

7 .  Miscellnneoris. 

(a) No Right To Employment. No person will have any claim or right to be granted an 
Award. Neither the Plan nor any Award hereunder will be deemed to give any employee the right 
to continued employment or to limit the right of the Company to discharge any employee at any 
time . 

(b) No Rights As Sharehokder. Subject to the provisions of the applicable Award, no 
Participant or beneficiary will have any rights as a shareholder with respect to any shares of 
Common Stock to be distributed under the Plan until he or she becomes the holder thereof. A 
Participant to whom Common Stock is awarded will be considered the holder of such Common 
Stock at the time of the Award except as otherwise provided in the applicable Award. 

(c )  Effective Date. The Plan will be effective on April 17, 1996. 

(d) Amendment of Plan. The Board of Directors of the Company may amend, suspend 
or terminate the Plan or any portion thereof at any time, subject to any shareholder approval that 
the Board determines to be necessary or advisable, provided that the Participant's consent will be 
required for any amendment, suspension or termination that would adversely affect the rights of 
the Participant under any outstanding Award. 

(e) Goveming h w .  The provisions of the Plan will be governed by and interpreted 
in accordance with the Iaws of Florida. 

stkoptn.96\plan.96.A&R.O10 1 - 5 -  



TAMPA ELECTRIC COMPANY 

RATIO OF EARNINGS TO FIXED CHARGES 

The foIlowing table sets forth the company's ratio of earnings to fixed charges for the periods indicated. 

Three Months Twelve Months 
Ended Ended Year Ended December 31, 

March 31,2001. March 31,2001 2000 1999 1998 - -  1996 1996(3) 

For the purposes of calculating these ratios, earnings consist of income before income taxes and fixed 
charges. Fixed charges consist of interest on indebtedness, amortization of debt premium, the interest component 
of rentals and preferred stock dividend requirements. 

( I )  Includes the effect of one-time, pretax charges totaling $18.3 million recorded in the third and fourth 
quarters of 1999. Charges consisted of the following: $10.5 million recorded based on FPSC audits of its 
1997 and 1998 earnings which limited its equity ratio to 58.7 percent; $3.5 million to resolve litigation 
filed by the US. Environmental Protection Agency; and $4.3 million for corporate income tax settlements 
related to prior years' tax returns. The effect of these charges was to reduce the ratio of earnings to fixed 
charges. Had these charges been excluded from the calculation, the ratio of earnings to fixed charges 
would have been 4.6 1 x for the year ended Dec. 3 1, 1999. 

(3) 

Includes the effect of one-time, pretax charges totaling $16.9 million. The effect of these charges was to 
reduce the ratio of earnings to fixed charges. Had these charges been excluded from the calculation, the 
ratio of earnings to fixed charges would have been 4 . 6 6 ~  for the year ended Dec. 3 I ,  199s. 

Amounts have been restated to reflect the merger of Peoples Gas System, Inc., with and into Tampa 
Electric Company. 
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FORM IO-Q 

PART I. FINANCIAL INFORMATION 

Item 1. Condensed Financial Statements 

In the opinion of management, the unaudited condensed consolidated financial statements include all 

adjustments which are of a recurring nature and necessary to present fairly the financial position of Tampa Electric 

Company as of June 30,2001 and 2000, and the results of operations and cash flows for the three- and six-month 

periods ended June 30,2001 and 2000. The results of operations for the three- and six-month periods ended June 30, 

2001 are not necessarily indicative of the entire fiscal year ending Dec. 31,2001. Reference should be made to the 

explanatory notes affecting the income and balance sheet accounts contained in Tampa Electric Company’s Annual 

Report on Fonn 10-K for the year ended Dec. 3 1, 2000 and to the notes on pages 7 and 8 of this report. 
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CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEETS 
unaudited 

(in millions) 

Assets 
Property, plant and equipment, at original cost 

Utility plant in service 
Electric 
Gas 

Construction work in progress 

Accumulated depreciation 

Other property 

Current assets 
Cash and cash equivalents 
Receivables, less allowance for uncollectibles 
Inventories, at average cost 

Fuel 
Materials and supplies 

Prepayments 

Deferred debits 
Unamortized debt expense 
Deferred income taxes 
Regulatory asset - tax related 
Other 

Capital 
Common stock 
Retained earnings 

Long-term debt, Iess amount due with 

Cu r r en t I ia bili t ies 
Long-term debt due within one year 
Notes payable 
Accounts payable 
Customer deposits 
Interest accrued 
Taxes accrued 

Deferred credits 
Deferred income taxes 
Investment tax credits 
Regulatory liability-tax related 
Other 

Liabilities and Capital 

n one year 

June 30, 
200 1 

$4,06 7.4 
649.6 
278 8 

4,995.8 
{.1,963.8) 
3,032 .O 

8.1 
3.040.1 

1 .o 
203.7 

88.6 
51.8 

7.2 
352.3 

14.1 
128.8 
62.2 

178.6 
383.7 

$3.776.1 

$1,306.1 
298.9 

1,605.0 
I .036.9 
2.64 1.9 

55.3 
58.5 

162.1 
83.9 
19.6 
82.1 

461.5 

443.4 
33.8 
69.1 

126.4 
672.7 

$3,776.1 

Dec. 31, 
2000 

$4,054.1 
632.1 
150.1 

4,836.3 

2,905.0 
8.3 

2.913.: 

(1.93 1.3) 

0.7 
180.4 

56.8 
52.4 

3.3 
293.6 

13.2 
124.3 
62.3 

143.1 
342.9 

$3.549.8 

$1,148.1 
299.0 

1,447.1 
789.3 

2.23 6.4 

55.2 
23 1.2 
188.0 
82.4 
34.2 
71.6 

662.6 

424.5 
36.1 
72.4 

117.8 
650.8 

$3,549.8 

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the consolidated financial statements. 
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COXSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF 'INCOME 
una u d i tcd 

(in 111 i 1 1 ions) 

For the three months ended June 30, 2001 

Revenues 
Electric 
Gas 

0 p era t i n g ex p ens e s 
Operation 

Fuel 
Purchased power 
Natural gas sold 
Other 

Maintenance 
Depreciation 
Taxes-Federal and state income 
Taxes-Other than income 

$ 355.8 
82.3 

411.1 

65.3 
75.1 
43 .4 
6 2 3  
26.6 
49.8 
24.0 
33.2 

382.9 

0 p e rating I n co ni e 55.2 

0 t 11 e r i nco m c 
Allowance for other fiinds used dur ins  ~~nstruction 1.3 
Other income, net 0.7 

2.0 

Income before interest charges 60.2 

In teres t c ha rges 
Interest on long-term debt 14.2 
Allowance for borrowed fiinds used du5ng construction (0 .5)  
Other interest 4.2 

17.9 

$ 49.3 Net Income 

2000 

$ 340.3 
71 -4 

41 1.7 

34.7 
41.8 
36.0 
62.8 
32.8 
43.8 
22.7 
30.6 

355.2 

56.5 

0.7 

0.7 

57.2 

-1 

12.4 

5.3 
17.5 

$ 39.7 

(0.2) 

FORM 10-Q 

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the consolidated financial statements. 
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF INCOME 
unaudited 

(in millions) 

2001 For the six months ended June 30, 

Revenues 
Eiectric 
Gas 

0 p e ra ting expenses 
Operation 

Fuel 
Purchased power 
Natural gas soId 
Other 

Ma i n k  n ance 
Depreciation 
Taxes-Federal and state income 
Taxes-Other than income 

$ 694.6 
216.4 
91 1.0 

144.6 
29.7 
25.4 
25.2 
53.9 
98.9 
47.0 
68.8 

793.5 

Operating Income 117.5 

Other income 
Allowance for other fiinds used during construction 2.1 
Other income, net 2.4 

4.5 

Income before interest charges 122.0 

Interest charges 
Interest on long-term debt 28.1 
Allowance for other fiinds used during construction (0.8) 
Other interest 11.4 

38.7 

Net Income $ 83.3 

2000 

$ 632.6 
158.1 
790.7 

164.2 
67.6 
76.7 

118.1 
59.5 
88.9 
43.9 
61.4 

680.3 

110.4 

1 .o 
0.1 
1.1 

1 1  1.5 

25.3 
(0.4) 
9.8 

34.7 

$ 76.8 

FORM 10-Q 

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the consolidated financial statements. 

4 

5 



CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS 
unaudited 

(in millions) 

For the six months ended June 30, 

Cash flows from operating activities 
Net income 

Adjustments to reconcile net income to net cash 
Depreciation 
Defer red income taxes 
Investment tax credits, net 
Allowance for funds used during construction 
Deferred recovery clause 
Receivables, less allowance for uncollectibles 
Inventories 
Taxes accrued 
Interest accrued 
Accounts payable 
Other 

Cash flows from investing activities 
Capital expenditures 
Allowance for fiinds used during construction 

Cash flows from financing activities 
Proceeds from contributed capital from parent 
Proceeds from long-term debt 
Repayment of long-term debt 
Net increase (decrease) in short-term debt 
Payment of dividends 

2001 

$ 83.3 

98.9 
12.3 
(2.2) 
(2.9) 

(3 1.2) 

(25.0) 
(23.2) 

10.5 
(1  4.5) 
(25.9) 

72.6 

(226.8) 
2.9 

(223.9) 

1 7 5 )  

158.0 
250.0 

(1 72.6) 
(83.4) 
151.6 

(0.4) 

2000 

$ 76.8 

88.9 
(3.9) 
(2.2) 
(1.4) 
(3 -2) 

(27.5) 
(1 6.8) 
49.6 

9.3 

20.1 
185.4 

(1 76.6) 
1.4 

(1  75.2) 

99.0 

(80.3) 
5.7 

(60.3) 

(4.3) 

I- 

(3 5.9) 

Net increase (decrease) in cash and cash equivalents 0.3 (25.7) 
Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of period 0.7 26.1 
Cash and cash equivalents at end of period $ 1.0 $.-AM 

FOR31 10-Q 

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the consolidated financial statements. 
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A. 

B. 

C. 

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

Tamp2 Electric Company (the company) is a u holly owned subsidiary of TECO Energy, Jnc. 

The ccmpany has made certain commitmentj in connection with its continuing construction program. 
Total constructan expenditures during 7001 are estimated to be $373 million for its electric division (referred 
to as Tampa Elxtric) and $74 million for its natural gas division (referred to as Peoples Gas System). 

Tamp Electric Company is a potentially responsible party for certain supe f ind  sites and, through its 
Peoples Gas Sistem division, for certain former manufactured gas plant sites. While the joint and several 
liability ;tssociz.t=d with these sites presents the potential for significant response costs, the company estimates 
its ultimate frmcial liability at approximately $22 million over the next 10 years. The environmental 
remediat ion C ~ T S  associated with these sites have been recorded on the accompanying consolidated balance 
sheet, and are zat expected to have a significant impact on customer prices. 

Contribution by operating division 
(in millions) 

Three Month Ended June 30,2001 
Tampa Electfz 
Peoples Gas SJstem 

Other and el i inat ions 
Tampa E1ecti.c Company 

Three Month Ended June 30,2000 
Tampa Electfc 
Peoples Gas System 

0 the r and e 1 LZI in at i o ns 
Tampa Elect% Company 

Six Months Ended June 30,2001 
Tampa Electfs 
Peoples Gas System 

Other and e1;ainations 
Tampa Elecec Company 

Six Months Ended June 30,2000 
Tampa Electilc 
Peoples Gas System 

Other and elininations 
Tampa Electric Company 

Net 
Revenues Income 

$ 359.1 $ 38.1 
82.3 4.2 

44 1.4 42.3 
a 
$ 341.1 $ 42.3 

-- 

$ 340.4 $ 35.7 
71.4 4.0 

41 1.8 39.7 
co1) 
$ 411.7 $ 39.7 

-- 

$ 695.1 $ 68.6 
3 16.4 14.7 
91 1.5 83.3 

cos> 
$ 911.0 $ 83.3 

-- 

$ 633.0 
i 58.1 
791.1 

$ 790.7 
(0) 

$ 64.3 
12.5 
76.8 

$ 76.8 
-- 
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D. Tampa Electric Company adopted FAS 133, Accounting for Derivative Instruments and Hedging, effective 
Jan. 1, 2001. The standard requires the company to recognize derivatives as either assets or liabilities in the 
financial s-thements, to measure those instruments at fair value, and to reflect the changes in fair value of those 
instruments as either components of comprehensive income or in net income, depending on the types of those 
instruments. The company has  completed the review and documentation of its derivative contracts, and found such 
activity has been minimal and relatively short-term in duration. Based on policies and procedures approved by the 
Board of Directors, from time to time, the company enters into futures, swaps and options contracts to limit 
exposure to gas price increases at Peoples Gas System. 

The company did not have any open derivatives or hedges at adoption of the standard that were subject 
to FAS 133 accounting. Management will continue to document all current, new and possible uses of derivatives, 
and develop procedures and methods for measuring them. 

E. On June 25,2001, Tampa Electric Company issued $250 million principal amount of 6.875% notes 
due June 15, 2012 (the Notes). The Notes are subject to redemption, in  whole or in part, at any time, and at 
the option of Tampa Electric Company, at a redemption price equal to the greater of 100% of the principal 
amount of Notes then outstanding to be redeemed or the sum of the present values of the remaining scheduled 
payments of principal and interest on the Notcs then outstanding to be redeemed, discounted at an adjusted 
treasury rate plus 25 basis points to the redemption date. Net proceeds were 98.928% of the principal 
amount. The proceeds were used to repay short-term debt and for general corporate purposes. 

F. On June 30, 2001, the Financial Accounting Standards Board finalized FAS 141, Business 
Combinations, and FAS 142, Goodwill nrd Other Intangible Assets. FAS 141 requires all business 
combinations initiated after June 30, 2001, to be accounted for using the purchase method of accounting. 
With the adoption of FAS 142 effective Jan. 1: 2002, soodwill is no longer subject to amortization. Rather, 
goodwill will be subject to at least an annual assessment for impairment by applying a fair-value-based test. 
Under the new rules, an acquired intangible asset should be separately recognized if the benefit of the 
intangible asset is obtained through contractual or other legal rights, or if the intangible asset can be sold, 
transferred, licensed, rented, or exchanged, regardless of the acquirer's intent to do so. These intangible 
assets will be required to be amortized over their useful lives. 

Tampa Electric Company does not have any recorded goodwill. The company does not expect 
adoption of FAS 142 to significantly impact its results. 

In July 2001, the Financial Accounting Standards Board finalized FAS 143, Accounting for Asset 
Refirement Oblignrions, which requires the recognition of a liability for an asset retirement obligation in the 
period in which it is incurred. When the liability is initially recorded, the c a v i n g  amount of the related long- 
lived asset is correspondingly increased. Over time, the liability is accreted to its present value and the related 
capitalized charge is depreciated over the useful life of the asset. FAS 143 is effective for fiscal years 
beginning after June 15,2002. The company is currently reviewing the impact that FAS 143 will have on 
its results. 

. 
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Item 2. ManaFement’s Narrative Analysis of Results of Operations 

This Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q contains forward-looking statements, which are subject to the inherznt 
uncertainties in predicting future results and conditions. Certain factors that could causc actual results to diR?r 
materially from those projected in these fonvard-looking statements incl tide the following: interest rates, debt levels. 
restrictive covenants and other factors that could impact Tampa Electric Company’s ability to obtain access to 
sufficient capital on satisfactory terms; general economic conditions, particularly those in Tampa Electric’s senricz 
area affecting energy sales; weather variations affecting energy sales and operating costs; potential competith c 
changes in the electric and gas industries, particularly in the area of retail competition; regulatory actions affectins 
Tampa Electric and Peoples Gas System; commodity price changes affecting the competitive positions of Tampa 
Electric and Peoples Gas System; and changes in  and compliance with environmental regulations that may impox 
additional costs or curtail some activities. Some of these factors are discussed more fully under “Investment 
Considerations” in TECO Energy, Inc.’s Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q included as Exhibit 99.1 for the period ended 
June 30,2001, and reference is made thereto. 

Results of Operations 

Three Months Ended June 30,2001: 

Tampa Electric Company’s net income for the quarter ended June 30,2001 was $42.3 million, up from $39.7 
niillion recorded for the three-month period ended June 30,2000. The 7-percent increase for the quarter relative ta 
last year reflected continued strong customer growth. Higher depreciation expense was partiall), offset by Ion zr 
operations and maintenance expense. 

Electric division (Tampa Electric) 
Tampa Electric’s net income for the second qiiarter was $38.1 million, compared v.ith $35.7 million for the 

same period in 2000. The company showed improved results from customer growth of almost 3 percent, which trim 

than offset the impact of miid spring weather on retail energy sales that were essentially unchanged from the Sam: 
period last year. Higher depreciation expense from normal plant additions was more than of-Tset by lower operations 
and maintenance expense. Operations and maintenance expense in last year’s second quarter included higher 
expenditures related to improving generating unit reliability. A summary of the operating statistics for the t h x e  
months ended June 30,200 1 and 2000 follows. 

(in millions, except average customers) Operatinp Revenues Kilowatt-hour sales 
Three Months Ended June 30, 2001 2000 

Residential $ 
Commercial 
Industrial - Phosphate 
Industrial - Other 
Other sales of electricity 

49.7 
94.5 
15.8 
16.0 
24.2 

Deferred and other revenues 7.3 5.8 
330.2 306.0 

Sales for resale 20.6 26.9 
Other operating revenue 8.3 7 5  . 

58.1 $ 
03.3 
17.2 
1 S.6 
25.7 

$359.1 $340.4 
Average customers (thousands) 572.8 557.6 
Retail output to line (kilowatt hours) 

Chanye 

5.6% 
9.3% 
8.9% 

16.3% 
6.2% 

25.9% 
7.9% 

-23.4% 
10.7% 
5.5% 
2.7% 

2001 

1,793.8 
1,415.5 

335.1 
289.4 
337.2 

4,17 1 .O 
341.8 

4,5 12.8 

4.590.3 

1- 

-- 

2000 Chanpe 

1,818.0 -1.3% 
Z ,412.6 0.2% 

340.3 -1.5% 
280.6 3.1% 
343.8 -1.9% 

-* -- 
4,195.3 -0.6% 

631.2 -45.8% 

4.826.5 -6.5% 

4.564.4 0.6% 
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Natural Gas division (Peoples Gas System) 
Peoples Gas System (PGS) reported :st income for the quarter of $4.2 million, compared with $4.0 milIion 

for the same periodlast year. Quarterly r e s G  reflected strong customer growth of more than 4 percent and higher 
residential and commercial sales. Decreased -A ulumes for low-margin, transportat ion gas for electric power generators, 
interruptible customers and off-system sales itflected the higher cost of gas for purchasers who have the ability to 
switch to alternate fuels or aIter consumptioE zattems. Operating arid maintenance expenses were slightly higher than 
in the previous year, while depreciation incrt-sed slightly due to normal plant growth. A summary of the operating 
statistics for the three months ended June  3 :. 300 1 and 2000 follows: 

(in millions, except average customers) Onerating Revenues Therms 
Three Months Ended June 30, 

By Customer Segment: 
Residential 
Coinniercial 
Industrial 
Off system sales 
Power generat ion 
Other revenues 

By Sales Type: 
System supply 
Transportat ion 
Other revenues 

Average customers (thousands) 

2000 

$ 13.5 
32.8 

3.4 
11.2 

3 .O 
7.3 

$ 71.4 

$ 52.6 
11.5 
7.3 

$ 71.4 

255.6 

Chanae 

3 1.9% 
22.6% 

- 19.4% 
-2 2.3 Yo 

-6.7% 
35.6% 
15.3% 

10.3% 
25.2% 
3 5.6% 
15.3% 

4.1% 

2001 

11.0 
72.3 
63.1 
19.0 

108.4 

273.8 
-- 

62.0 
21 1.8 

273.8 
-- 

2000 

9.x 
67.5 
72.3 
29.3 

109.3 
-- 

288.2 

79.4 
208.8 

288.2 
-- 

Chanpe 

12.2% 
7.1 ?6 

-12.7% 
-35.1% 

-0.8% 
-- 

-5 .O% 

-2 1.9% 
1.4% 

-1 

-5.0% 

Other 
Allowance for funds used during :.?nstriiction (AFUDC) was $1.8 million and $0.9 million for the three 

months ended June 30,2001 and 2000, rs3ectively. AFUDC is expected to increase over the next several years, 
reflecting Tampa Electric’s generation espmion activities. 

Total interest charges were $17.9 r->ion for the three months ended June 30,2001 compared to $1 7.5 million 
for the same period in 2000. Increased frrancing costs for the second quarter of 2001 reflected primarily higher 
borrowing levels. 

Six Months Ended June 30,2001: 

Tampa Electric Company’s net inc:me for the six months ended June 30,2001 was $83.3 million, up from 
$76.8 million recorded for the same periclf last year. The %percent increase year-to-date reflected the continued 
strong customer growth and favorable %?inter weather. Increased revenues were somewhat offset by higher 
depreciation in the first half of 2001 due 11 normal plant growth, and higher operation and maintenance expense 
spending in the electric division, and. 

Electric division (Tampa Electric) 
Tampa Electric’s year-to-date net llcome increased 7 percent to $68.6 million, reflecting strong customer 

growth and almost 5-percent higher retail zaergy sales as a result of favorable winter weather. Increased revenues 
were somewhat offset by higher operation rd maintenance expense due to increased spending on generation assets 
and an increase in liability reserve requiremnts, and higher depreciation in the first half of 2001 due to normal plant 
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growth. A summary of the operating statistics for the six months ended June 30, 2001 and 2000 follows: 

(in millions, except-average customers) Oneratinp Revenues Kilowa tt-h ou r sales 
Six Months Ended June 30, 

Residential 
Commercial 
Industrial - Phosphate 
Industrial - Other 
Other sales of electricity 
Deferred and other revenues 

Sales for resale 
Other operating revenue 

Average customers (thousands) 
Retail output to line (kilowatt hours) 

2001 

$3 16.6 
195.0 
33.6 
34.2 
49.0 
0.4 

628.8 
48.1 
18.2 

$695.1 
572.5 

2000 

$28 1.5 
177.2 
30.0 
30.4 
45.7 

3.8 
568.6 
49.0 
15.4 

$633.0 
556.9 

Chanpe 

12.5% 
10.1% 
12.0% 
12.5% 
7.2% 
-89.5 

10.6% 
-1.8% 
18.2% 
9.8% 
2.8% 

2001 

3,672.6 
2,7 19.9 

678.2 
560.6 
65 1 .O 

8,282.3 
970.9 

-- 

-- 

2000 Chanpe 

3,410.3 7.7% 
2,637.9 3.1% 

675.2 . 0.4% 
539.5 3.9% 
646.1 O.S% 

-- -- 
7,909.0 4.7% 
1,146.0 -1 5.3% 

-- -- 
9.253.2 

8.697.4 

9,055.0 2.2% 

8.41 4.9 3.4% 

Natural Gas division (Peoples Gas System) 
PGS' year-to-date net income increased more than I7 percent to $14.7 million, reflecting more than 4 percent 

customer growth and higher residential and commercial usage early in the year as a result of favorable winter kveather. 
Decreased volumes for low-margin, transportation gas for electric power generators, interruptible customers and off- 
system sales reflected the higher cost of gas for purchasers who have the ability to switch to alternate fuels or alter 
consumption patterns. Operating and maintenance expenses were up slightly from last year, while depreciation 
increased slightly due to normal plant growth. A summary of the operating statistics for the six months ended June 
30, 2001 and 2000 follows: 

(in millions, except average customers) Operatinp Revenues 
Six Months Ended June 30, 

By Customer Segment: 
Res ide n t i a I 
Commercial 
Industrial 
Off system sales 
Power generat ion 
Other revenues 

By Sales Type: 
System supply 
Transportation 
Other revenues 

Average customers (thousands) 

2001 

$ 59.6 
107.7 

6.8 
13.1 
5.7 

23.5 
$2 16.4 

$163.1 
29.8 
23.5 

$2 16.4 

266.2 

2000 

$ 39.0 
71.1 

7.1 
20.4 

5.5 
15.0 

$158.1 

$1 18.6 
24.5 
15.0 

$158.2 

255.6 

C 11 an ye 

52.8% 
51.5% 
-4.2% 

-35.8% 
3.6% 

56.7% 
36.9% 

37.5% 
21.6% I, 

56.7% 
36.9% 

4.2% 

Therms 
2001 

3 8.5 
163.1 
125.1 
25.6 

186.4 

538.7 
-- 

143.9 
394.8 

-- 

2000 

33.7 
151.8 
152.4 
59.5 

21 1.7 

609.1 
-- 

1 83.3 
425.8 

-- 
~ 

538.7 609.1 

C ti an ge 

14.2% 
7.4% 

-1 7.9% 
-57.0% 
-1 1.9% 

c- 

-1 1.6% 

-2 1.5% 
-7.3% 

-I  1.6% 
-- 
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Other 
Allowance for funds used during construction (AFUDC) was $2.9 million and $1.4 million for the sis monti-s 

ended June 30,200-1 and 2000, respectively. AFUDC is expected to increase over the next several years, reflectin, 
Tampa Electric's generation expansion activities. 

Total interest charges were $38.7 million for the six months ended June 30, 2001 compared to $34.7 millior 
for the same period in 2000. Increased financing costs for the first half of 2001 primarily reflected higher borron.in,- 
levels. 

Recent Developments 
As previously reported, Tampa Electric, Florida Power and Light, and Florida Power Corporatior 

(collectively, Applicants), in compliance with the Federal Energy Regulatory Cornmission's (FERC) Order No. 200il. 
submitted to the FERC an application to form a regional transmission organization (RTO) to be known as GridFloridr 
On March 28, 2001, FERC granted "provisional" approval of the proposal for GridFlorida. This approi-al nz 
conditional upon the Applicants making a subsequent compliance filing by May 29, 200 I ,  implcnienting certak 
changes describe in the order. 

In early May, the Staff of the Florida Public Service Commission (FPSC) recommended that ths FPSC 
examine the prudence of the Applicants' decision to join an RTO, in general, and to form and participate i- 
GridFlorida, in particular. The FPSC Staff asserted that FERC Order No. 2000 does not require participation ani- 
therefore, each company's decision must be evaluated and associated costs and benefits to ratepayers must lx 
qiiant ified. 

The issues raised by the FPSC process create uncertaitity with respect to the Applicants' actions to complj 
with Order No, 2000, Because the resolution of these issues is critical to the continued formation of  GridFlorida, th t  
Applicants decided to suspend their RTO development activities until the issues are resolved. This \vas conimunicak: 
to FERC when the May 29,2001 compliance filing was made. The FPSC has begun an RTO prudence determinatioi 
for each company that is expected to be resolved by Dec. 1, 2001. Concurrcntly, the FERC has ordered mediatio: 
among the various proposed RTOs in the four quadrants of the country, including the Southeast. GridFlorida k 
participating in the discussions with the other RTO participants. 

Accountinf Standards 

Accounting for Derivative Instruments and Hedging 
The company adopted FAS 133, Accounting for Derivative Instruments and Hedging, effective Jan. 1, 200 I 

The standard requires the company to recognize derivatives as either assets or liabilities in the financial statements- 
to measure those instruments at fair value, and to reflect the changes in fair value of those instruments as ei thz 
components of comprehensive income or in net income, depending on the types of those instruments. See Note C 
on page 8 for a full discussion of the impacts to Tampa Electric Company. 

Business Combinations and Goodwill and Other Intangible Assets 
On June 30,2001, the Financia1 Accounting Standards Board finalized FAS 141, Business Combination:. 

and FAS 142, Goodwill and Other Intangible Assets. FAS 141 requires all business combinations initiated after Junr 
30,2001, to be accounted for using the purchase method of accounting. With the adoption of FAS 142 effective Jar 
1 ,  2002, goodwill is no longer subject to amortization. Rather, goodwiil will be subject to at least an annu< 
assessment for impairment by applying a fair-value-based test. Under the new rules, an acquired intangible  ass^ 

shouid be separately recognized if the benefit of the intangible asset is obtained through contractual or other leg2 
rights, or if the intangible asset can be sold, transferred, licensed, rented, or exchanged, regardless of the acquirer's 
intent to do so. These intangible assets will be required to be amortized over their useful lives. 

Tampa Electric Company does not have any recorded goodwill. The company does not expect adoption of 
FAS 142 to significantly impact its results. 
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Asset Re tiremen t Obligations 
In July 2001, tk Financial Accounting Standards Board finalized FAS 143, Accounting for Asset Retirement 

Obligations, whicK-reqrirss the recogtiition of a liability for an asset retirement obligation in the period in which it 
is incurred. It’hen t k  liability is initially recorded, the carrying amount of the related long-lived asset is 
correspondingly increaiid. Over time, the liability is accreted to its present value and the related capitalized charge 
is depreciated o\’er ths Essful life of the asset. FAS 143 is effective for fiscal years beginning after June 15, 2002. 
The company is curren::? reviewing the impact that FAS 143 will have on its results. 

Item 3. QUAhTITATIVE AND QUALITATIVE DISCLOSURES ABOUT MARKET RISK 

Interest Rate Risk 
Tampa Electr.2 Company is exposed to changes in interest rates prirtiarily as a result of its borroiving 

activities. A h j  pothetixi 10-percent increase in Tampa Electric Company’s weighted average interest rate on its 
variable rate debt wouIL have an estimated $1.6 million impact on Tampa Electric Company’s pretax earnings over 
the next fiscal year. 

A hypothetical 0-percent decrease in interest rates would not have a significant impact on the estimated fair 
value of Tampa Electf: Company’s long-term debt at June 30,2001. 

Based on p01i:lzs and procediires approved by the Board of Directors, from time to time Tampa Electric 
Company may enter ir:> futures, swaps and option contracts to moderate exposure to interest rate changes. 

Commodity Price Risk 
Currently, at T m p a  Electric and Peoples Gas System, commodity price increases due to changes in market 

conditions for fuel, pur:hased power and natural gas are recovered through cost recovery clauses, ivith no effect on 
earnings. 

From time to t x e ,  Peoples Gas System may enter into futures, swaps and options contracts to limit the effect 
of natural gas price inzases on the prices it charges customers. 

Tampa Electri: Company does not use derivatives or other financial products for speculative purposes. 

. 
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PART If. OTHER INFORMATION 

- 

Item 6 .  Exhibits and Renorts on Form 8-K 

(a) Exhibits 

IO. 1 Supplemental Executive Retirement Plan for R. D. Fagan, as amended. 

10.2 Severance Agreement between TECO Energy, Inc. and R. D. Fagan, as amended. 

12 Ratio of earnings to fixed chargss 

(b) Reports on Form 8-K 

The registrant filed the following Current Reports on Form 8-K for the quarter ended June 30, 2001. 

The registrant filed a Current Report on Form 8-K dated June 20, 200 1, reporting under “Item 5.  
Other Events” furnishing certain exhibits for incorporation by reference into the Registration 
Statement on Form S-3 previously filed with the Securities and Exchange Commission (File No. 333- 
55090). 

The registrant filed a Current Report on Form 8-K dated June 25, 2001, reporting under “Item 5 .  
Other Events” furnishing certain exhibits for incorporation by reference into the Registration 
Statement on Form S-3 previoull. filed with the Securities and Exchange Commission (File No. 333- 
55090). 
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SIGNATURES 

Pursuant tojhe requirements of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, the registrmt has duly caused this 
report to be signed on its behalf by the undersigned, thereunto duly authorized. 

TAMPA ELECTRIC COhPANY 
(Registrant) 

Date: August 13,2001 *By: /s/ G. L. GILLETTE 
G. L. GILLETTE 

Senior Vice President - Finance 
and Chief Financial O f k s r  
(Principal Financial Officer) 
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- TAMPA ELECTRIC COMPANY 

RATIO OF EARNINGS TO FIXED CHARGES 

The following table sets forth the company’s ratio of earnings to fixed charges for the periods indicated. 

Three Months Twelve Months 

June 30,2001 June 30,2001 2000 1999(1) 1998(2) 1997 1996(3) 
Ended Ended Year Ended December 31, 

4 . 1 7 ~  4 . 0 9 ~  4 . 1 4 ~  3 . 8 2 ~  4.5 l x  4 . 3 8 ~  4 . 4 0 ~  

For the purposes of calculating these ratios, eamings consist of income before income taxes and fixed 
charges. Fixed charges consist of interest on indebtedness, amortization of debt premium, the interest component 
of rentals and preferred stock dividend requirements. 

(1) Includes the effect of one-time, pretax charges totaling $18.3 miltion recorded in the third and fourth 
quarters of 1999. Charges consisted of the following: $10.5 million recorded based onFlorida Public 
Service Commission audits of Tampa Electric’s 1997 and 1998 earnings which limited Tampa EIectric’s 
equity ratio to 58.7 percent; $3.5 million to resolve litigation filed by the U.S. Environmental Protection 
Agency; and $4.3 million for corporate income tax settlements related to prior years’ tax returns. The 
effect of these charses was to reduce the ratio of earnings to fixed charges. Had these charges been 
excluded from the calculation, the ratio of earnings to fixed charges would have been 4 . 6 1 ~  for the year 
ended Dec. 3 1, 1999. 

(2) Includes the effect of one-time, pretax charges totaling $16.9 million, as more fully explained in Note 1 
to Item 8, Financial Statements and Supplementary Data of the Company’s Annual Report on Form IO-K 
for the 1998 fiscal year. The effect of these charges was to reduce the ratio of earnings to fixed charges. 
Had these charges been excluded from the calculation, the ratio of earnings to fixed charges would have 
been 4 . 6 6 ~  for the year ended Dec. 3 1, 1998. 

(3) Amounts have been restated to reflect the merger of Peoples Gas System, Inc., with and into Tampa 
Electric Company. 
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EXHIBIT B - 2  
PAGE 1 OF 2 

TAMPA ELECTRIC COMPANY 
ELECTRIC DIVISION 

PROJECTED STATEMENT OF SOURCES AND USES OF FUNDS 
FOR THE TWELVE MONTHS ENDED DEC. 31, 2002 

(MILLIONS) 

FUNDS PROVIDED BY 

Operations : 

Depreciation 
$ 1 8 3  
Taxes 

Other 

Financing: 

Changes in Debt Financing 

TOTAL FUNDS AVAILABLE 

FUNDS APPLIED TO 

Construction (excluding AFUDC) 

TOTAL FUNDS APPLIED 

1 2  MONTHS ENDED 
D E C .  31. 2 0 0 2  

Deferred Income 
( 8 )  

TAMPA ELECTRIC COMPANY 
ELECTRIC DIVISION 

CONSTRUCTION EXPENDITURE FORECAST 
FOR THE TWELVE MONTHS ENDED DEC. 31, 2002 

(MILLIONS ) 

Transmission 
Distribution 
Production 
General 

Cost of Removal, Net of Salvage 
Total Projec ted  Construction 

Expenditures (excluding AFUDC) 

4 0 2  

5542 

$ 5 4 2  

$542 

$ 3 3  
7 8  

3 9 3  
3 3  

5 3 7  
5 

$542. 



EXHIBIT B-2 
PAGE 2 OF 2 

TAMPA ELECTRIC COMPANY 
GAS DIVISION 

PROJECTED STATEMENT OF SOURCES AND USES OF FUNDS 
FOR THE TWELVE MONTHS ENDED DEC. 31, 2002 

(MILLIONS) 

FUNDS PROVIDED BY 

Operations: 
Depreciation / Amortization 
Deferred Income Taxes 
Other 

Financing: 
Changes in Debt Financing 
Other  Financing 

TOTAL FUNDS AVAILABLE 

FUNDS APPLIED TO 

Construction 

TOTAL FUNDS APPLIED 

TAMPA ELECTRIC COMPANY 
GAS DIVISION 

PROJECTED STATEMENT O F  SOURCES AND USES O F  FUNDS 
FOR THE TWELVE MONTHS ENDED DEC. 31, 2002 

(MILLIONS) 

Total Projected Construction 
Expenditures - (excluding AFUDC) 

$ 2 9  
1 
8 

3 8  

3 8  

( 8 )  
3 0  


